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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the fiscal year ended Commission File
December 31, 1994 Number 0-15658

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
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(State of Incorporation) (1 .R.S. Employer
Ident ification No.)
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) afie Act:
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Convertible Exchangeable
Common Stock, par value $.0625
Class C Construction & Mining Group Restricted Radable
Convertible Exchangeable
Common Stock, par value $.0625
Class D Diversified Group Convertible Exchangeable
Common Stock, par value $.0625

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ¢ filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sstobrter period that the registrant was requirdilésuch reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the past@g@s. Yes [X] No []

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiélers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i¢ aontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant's knowledgeefinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part Il of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [X]

The registrant's stock is not publicly traded, tratefore there is no ascertainable aggregate mmeakee of voting stock held by nonaffiliats
As of March 31, 1995, the number of shares outstgnof each class of the Company's common stock was
Class B - 884,400 shares Class C - 13,006,455skdass D - 21,251,591 shares
Portions of the Company's definitive Proxy Statetiienthe 1995 Annual Meeting of Stockholders areorporated by reference into
Part Il of this Form 10-K.
PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS.



Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. (the "Company") was inavgied in 1941 to continue a construction busifimssded in Omaha, Nebraska in 1884.
The Company entered the coal mining business i8 394 the telecommunications business in 1988 Cldmpany is a holding company
with three wholly-owned first-tier subsidiaries:eéwit Construction Group Inc. ("KCG"), Kiewit MininGroup Inc. ("KMG"), and Kiewit
Diversified Group Inc. ("KDG"). KDG has four primasecond-tier subsidiaries: two wholly-owned sulasids, Kiewit Energy Group Inc.
and PKS Information Services, Inc., and two pdytialwned subsidiaries, MFS Communications Company,dnd RCN Corporation. Kiew
Energy Group Inc. is the parent of Kiewit Coal Rrdjes Inc. ("KCP") and Kiewit Energy Company ("KBQwhich partiallyowns Californie
Energy Company, Inc. ("CECI"). RCN Corporation ply-owns C-TEC Corporation ("C-TEC"). MFS, CEG@Ind C-TEC are publicly
traded companies and additional information abloenrtis contained in their separate Forms 10-K.

The Company reports financial information abouééhbusiness segments: construction, mining, aedagimunications. This financial
information, as well as certain geographical infation, is contained in Note 18 to the Company'arfial statements. Financial information
about the construction segment reflects the aaset®perations of KCG. Financial information abitigt telecommunications segment is a
combination of information about MFS and C-TEC.dfinial information about the mining segment is mbimation of information about
KMG and KCP.

CONSTRUCTION

The construction business is conducted by operatibgidiaries of Kiewit Construction Group Incwholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company (collectively, "KCG"). KCG and its jointmires perform construction services for a broagiezof public and private customers
primarily in North America. New contract awards ithgr 1994 were distributed among the following comstion markets: transportation,
including highways, bridges, airports and railroéti3%), power (18%), oil and gas (12%), commergialdings (8%), sewer and waste
disposal (5%), and residential (4%), with smalleaeds in the water supply systems, dams and resgerwaarine, and mining markets. In
February 1994, KCG acquired for $49 million APACk&ma, Inc. which has construction operations anodpces ready-mixed concrete and
asphalt.

As general contractors, KCG's operating subsidiaaie responsible for the overall direction and agament of construction projects and for
completion of each contract in accordance with geppfans, and specifications. KCG plans and sclesdbk projects, procures materials,
hires workers as needed, and awards subcontra€ts.dénerally requires performance and payment bondther assurances of operational
capability and financial capacity from its subceawtors.

KCG's construction contracts generally providetfer payment of a fixed price for the work performBdbfit is realized by the difference
between the contract price and the actual cosbdtcuction, and the contractor bears the riskithraty not be able to perform all the work
for the specified amount. The contracts generalhyiple for progress payments as work is completétth, a retainage to be paid when
performance is substantially complete. Constructiomtracts frequently contain penalties or liquédidlamages for late completion and
infrequently provide bonuses for early completid@G also provides services under "cost plus" catgral he contractor is reimbursed for its
costs and also receives a flat fee or a fee basedpercentage of its costs.

Government Contracts. Public contracts accounte@#®6 of the combined prices of contracts awardeiGG during 1994. Most of these
contracts were awarded by government and quasirgment units after competitive bidding. Most puldantracts are subject to termination
at the election of the government. In the everephination, the contractor is entitled to recdive contract price on completed work and
payment of termination related costs. The volumawaiilable government work is affected by budgetarg political considerations. A
significant decrease in the amount of new governroentracts, for whatever reasons, would have &nshfidverse effect on KCG.

Demand. The volume and profitability of KCG's counstion work depends to a significant extent ugendeneral state of the economies of
the United States and Canada, and the volume & aailable to contractors. Fluctuating demand eyeire typical of the industry, and such
cycles determine to a large extent the degreempetition for available projects. KCG's construntiperations could be adversely affected
by labor stoppages or shortages, adverse weathditioms, shortages of supplies, or governmentabac

Joint Ventures. KCG enters into joint venturesffwiently allocate expertise and resources amdwmgventurers and to spread risks assoc
with particular projects. In most joint venturefspie venturer is financially unable to bear itarghof costs and expenses, the other venturers
may be required to pay those costs and expensds.gf€fers to act as the sponsor of joint ventU€Xs was the sponsor of 50 of its 62 jc
venture bids submitted in 1994. KCG's share oftjeénture revenue accounted for 24% of its 199%l tevenue.

Locations. KCG structures its construction operaiaround 19 principal operating offices locataduighout the U.S. and Canada, with
headquarters in Omaha, Nebraska. Through its detieetl system of management, KCG has been algjeittily respond to changes in the
local markets. Outside North America, KCG partitgsain the construction of a tunnel under Denmask&sat Belt Channel and a geothermal
power plant in the Philippines.

Backlog. At the end of 1994, KCG had a backlog fantracted for but not yet completed) of $2.%duil. Of this amount, $350 million is
not expected to be completed during 1995. Backlag $2.1 billion at the end of 1993.

Competition. A substantial portion of KCG's busme@svolves construction contracts obtained throogmpetitive bidding. A contractor's
competitive position is based primarily on its pgdor construction services and its reputatiorgfality, reliability and timeliness. The
construction industry is highly competitive andladirms with dominant market power. In 1994, Erggiring News Record ranked KCG as
the 18th largest contractor in the United Stateariked KCG 2nd in the transportation market afdrbthe domestic heavy constructi



market. These rankings were based on the dollamwelof contracts awarded in 1993. The U.S. DepantimeCommerce reports that the tc
value of construction put in place in 1994 was $b#ion. KCG's U.S. revenues for the same perieden$2.1 billion, or 0.4% of the total
market. In 1994 KCG was low bidder on 281 contraite of which had a contract price exceeding $tllion; the average contract price
was $6.3 million.

Properties. KCG has 19 district offices, of whighdte in owned facilities and 5 are leased. KCGameases numerous shops, equipment
yards, storage facilities, warehouses, and corgirumaterial quarries. Since construction projectsinherently temporary and locat-
specific, KCG owns approximately 800 portable &fficshops, and transport trailers. KCG has a kegggment fleet, including

approximately 3,000 trucks, pickups, and automsbiad 1,500 heavy construction vehicles, suchiadegs, scrapers, backhoes, and cranes.

MINING

The Company is engaged in coal mining throughutsgliaries, Kiewit Mining Group Inc. ("KMG") andi&wit Coal Properties Inc.
("KCP"). KCP has a 50% interest in three mines,clvtdare operated by KMG. Decker Coal Company ("Degke a joint venture with
Western Minerals, Inc., a subsidiary of The RTZ fiawation PLC. Black Butte Coal Company ("Black BUjtis a joint venture with Bitter
Creek Coal Company, a subsidiary of Union Pacificg@ration. Walnut Creek Mining Company ("Walnue€k") is a general partnership
with Phillips Coal Company, a subsidiary of Philipetroleum Company. The Decker Mine is locatesbirtheastern Montana, the Black
Butte Mine is in southwestern Wyoming, and the Wal@reek Mine is in east-central Texas. Kiewit &iss interests in two smaller coal
mines, a precious metals mine, and several coigtnueggregate quarries.

Production and Distribution. The coal mines usestiiéace mining method. During surface mining opens, topsoil is removed and stored
for later use in land reclamation. After removatafsoil, overburden in varying thicknesses igteid from above coal seams. Stripping
operations are usually conducted by means of laaghmoving machines called draglines, or by fleetswtks, scrapers and power shov
The exposed coal is fractured by blasting andddéal into haul trucks or onto overland conveyordrimsportation to processing and loac
facilities. Coal delivered by rail from Decker drigtes on the Burlington Northern Railroad. Codivdeed by rail from Black Butte originat
on the Union Pacific Railroad. Coal is also halgdrucks from Black Butte to the nearby Jim Bridgewer Plant. Coal is delivered by
trucks from Walnut Creek to the adjacent facilitidshe Texas-New Mexico Power Company.

Customers. The coal is sold primarily to electtitities, which burn coal in order to generate stea produce electricity. Approximately 8¢
of sales are made under long-term contracts, andethainder are made on the spot market. Approrisnail, 84, and 55 percent of KCP's
revenues in 1994, 1993, and 1992, respectivelye werived from long-term contracts with Commonwe&tison Company (with Decker
and Black Butte) and The Detroit Edison Companyhulecker). The sole customer of Walnut Creek ésThxas-New Mexico Power
Company.

Contracts. Customers enter into long-term contrfactsoal primarily to secure a reliable sourcesgpply at a predictable price. KCP's major
long-term contracts have remaining terms rangiomfb to 34 years. A majority of KCP's long-term trants provide for periodic price
adjustments. The price is typically adjusted thiotlte use of various indices for items such as naddée supplies, and labor. Other portion:
the price are adjusted for changes in productirestaroyalties, and changes in cost due to newsl&gn or regulation, and in most cases,
such cost items are passed through directly teulstomer as incurred. In most cases the pricesésadjusted based on the heating content of
the coal. Beginning in 1993 the amended contrawtdrEn Commonwealth Edison Company and Black Butizél Company provides that
Commonwealth's delivery commitments will be satidfinot with coal produced from the Black Butte epibut with coal purchased from two
unaffiliated mines in the Powder River Basin of \WWhing and Decker.

Coal Production. Coal production commenced at teekBr, Black Butte, and Walnut Creek mines in 19879, and 1989, respectively.
KCP's share of coal mined in 1994 at the DeckeaaciBButte, and Walnut Creek mines was 5.4, 2.0,1a@ahnillion tons, respectively.

Revenue. KCP's total revenue in 1994 was $225anillRevenue attributable to the Decker, Black Buatel Walnut Creek entities, and other
mining operations was $101 million, $103 millior2Gmillion, and $1 million, respectively.

Backlog. At the end of 1994, the backlog of codtlsmder KCP's long-term contracts was approxingekél8 billion, based on December
1994 market prices. Of this amount, $213 millioexpected to be sold in 1995.

Reserves. At the end of 1994, KCP's share of asdignal reserves at Decker, Black Butte, and Wdalneek was 179, 58, and 89 million
tons, respectively. Of these amounts, KCP's shaiteeccommitted reserves of Decker, Black Buttel ®alnut Creek was 65.4, 4.8, and 21.4
million tons, respectively. Assigned reserves repne coal which can be mined using KCP's currentngipractices. Committed reserves
(excluding alternate source coal) represent KCRsimmum contractual amounts. These coal reserveatgs represent total proved and
probable reserves.

Leases. The coal reserves and deposits of the mirdgld pursuant to leases with the federal gowent through the Bureau of Land
Management, with two state governments (Montanavdpdming), and with numerous private parties.

Competition. The coal industry is highly compe&tilKCP competes not only with other domestic ameifm coal suppliers, some of whom
are larger and have greater capital resourcesktiidh but also with alternative methods of genegpélectricity and alternative energy
sources. In 1993, KCP's production represented bfotal U.S. coal productiol



Demand for KCP's coal is affected by economic,tigali and regulatory factors. For example, recefgdn air" laws may stimulate demand
for low sulphur coal. KCP's western coal resenasegally have a low sulfur content (less than ceregnt) and are currently useful
principally as fuel for coal-fired steam-electriergrating units. KCP's sales of its western cdad,dales by other western coal producers,
typically provide for delivery to customers at tinéne. A significant portion of the customer's delied cost of coal is attributable to
transportation costs. Most of the coal sold fromRk&western mines is currently shipped by railtiitias outside Montana and Wyoming.
The Decker and Black Butte mines are each serveddiygle railroad. Many of their western coal cetitprs are served by two railroads ¢
such competitors' customers often benefit from lotnensportation costs because of competition betwailroads for coal hauling business.
Other western coal producers, particularly thosténPowder River Basin of Wyoming, have lowerpging ratios (i.e. the amount of
overburden that must be removed in proportion éoaimount of mineable coal) than the Black Butte Radker mines, often resulting in
lower comparative costs of production.

Environmental Regulation. Kiewit is required to qagnwith various federal, state and local laws asgllations concerning protection of the
environment. KCP's share of land reclamation exgeis 1994 was $5.2 million. KCP's share of accestiinated reclamation costs was
$103 million at the end of 1994. Kiewit does nopest to make significant capital expenditures fori®nmental compliance in 1995. Kiewit
believes its compliance with environmental protattind land restoration laws will not affect itsmqetitive position since its competitors in
the industry are similarly affected by such laws.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

The Company provides telecommunication servicesutin two partially-owned subsidiaries, MFS Commatians Company, Inc. and C-
TEC Corporation.

MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC.

The Company owns 67% of the common stock of MFS @amications Company, Inc. ("MFS"). The remainingr&s are publicly-owned
and are traded on the NASDAQ National Market Systeonmed in 1987, MFS has headquarters in Omaharaska. MFS operates, through
its subsidiaries, in two business segments: telemanications services and network systems integrakit-S deploys its own networks and
facilities and leases network capacity from otteswice providers in order to provide a broad awhkigh quality voice, data and other
services specifically designed to meet the requargmof its business and government customers.

MFS Network. At the end of 1993, MFS had fiber optetworks in operation or under development im2gor metropolitan areas. As of
March 1995, MFS provides services on its netwookshrough the resale of services, or has netwpgtations under development in 46
major metropolitan areas in the United States amoie. MFS' networks consist of fiber optic cablesal and long distance switches,
advanced electronics, asynchronous transfer moidetsmg equipment, and associated wiring and egeipmrhese metropolitan area
networks are linked to each other with leased kagbacity fiber lines. Since 1993, circuits in seevhave increased from 947,391 to
1,713,430, the number of buildings connected hazased from 1,583 to 2,754, and the number othesdt installed has increased from one
to 12.

Telecommunications Services to Large Businesseavdrnment. MFS Telecom, Inc. ("MFS Telecom") pdeg dedicated unswitched h
capacity access services to large businesses aedngoent telecommunications users. MFS Teleconmhisagrically focused on providing
dedicated special assess and local private lindgcgs; which consist of both primary circuits aratk-up protection. While long distance
carriers represent a valued portion of MFS Telesamastomer base, MFS Telecom's focus is on thesrafezhd-user customers. Circuits that
have an MFS end user at one or both ends are r@sotirce of approximately 80% of MFS Telecom's meres.

Integrated Telecommunications Services. MFS Intdldnc. ("MFS Intelenet”) provides a single soui@eintegrated local and long distance
telecommunications services and facilities managegnoesmall and medium sized businesses. MFS malerovides these services utilizing
both MFS Intelenet's network and switching platferas well as facilities and services provided hert. In 1994, MFS Intelenet acquired
Centex Telemanagement, Inc. ("Centex"), the nailangest telemanagement company, for $273 milaol, RealCom Office
Communications, Inc. ("RealCom"), the nation's sellargest shared tenant service provider, foriiton.

Data Transmission Services. MFS Datanet, Inc. ("ND@Eanet") provides high-speed data communicatiaes an asynchronous transfer
mode network. Among the services offered by MFSabDet is the connection of local area networks ac@sn or across the country at the
same native speed and protocol as that at whiclotla¢ area networks operate. During 1994, MFS Bettacquired Cylix Communications
Corporation, a wide area networking company pragdietwork connectivity for IBM compatible compuget sites throughout North
America, for $14 million.

International Services. MFS International, Inc. F$linternational”) was created to provide servicadFS' existing customer base of
multinational companies and to new customers. Ruti®O4, MFS International began offering servicesandon, Paris, and Frankfurt,
Germany. MFS International anticipates construciingetwork and offering services in Stockholm dgmmid-1995.

Network Systems Integration. Initially created &sijn and build the MFS networks, MFS Network Tedbagies, Inc. ("MF-NT") also
provides development, design and engineering, giraj@nagement, construction and support of comnatinits networks and systems to a
range of third-party customers. Prominent amonggeitent projects is a three-year, turnkey, dedigoeigh- construction project to create a
high-speed communications network for the Statewh. Substantially completed in 1994, the netwaknects schools, government office
buildings, and healthcare facilities throughout éoand is being used for distance learning andioesfahe state governmen



communications needs. Texas Instruments and MF&dVeE co- developed an automatic vehicle identificesystem intended to allow
electronic toll collection on toll roads, bridgesd tunnels. MFS-NT had a third-party backlog giragimately $127 million at the end of
1994, an increase of 16% from the previous yeapréximately $70 million of such backlog is not extel to be completed in 1995. A
substantial portion of the backlog is related wbefal, state or local government contracts whidkreck over multiple years.

Customers. The telecommunications services cus®ofevlFS include large corporations, financial $s#8 companies, governmental
departments and agencies, and academic, scianiifiother major institutions, as well as medium smdll businesses and long distance
carriers. MFS-NT's third party customers includgantocal and long distance telecommunicationsiegsy public utilities, cable television
operators, agencies of federal, state and locatrgowent, and large corporations. MFS-NT's reveanesnd may continue to be dependent
upon a small number of large projects. Accordintigse revenues are likely to vary significantlynfrperiod to period.

Competition. In each of its markets, MFS Telecorefasignificant competition for its special accasg private line telecommunications
services from local telephone companies, whicheruly dominate their local telecommunications me&sk®IFS Telecom also faces
competition in most markets in which it operatesifrone or more competitive access providers thatatdp independent fiber optic networks.
In addition, potential competitors capable of affgrprivate line, special access, and switchedisesvnclude cable television companies,
electric utilities, long distance carriers, microwaarriers, wireless telephone system operatatpewate networks built by large end users.
MFS Intelenet competes with the local telephonepgames, certain competitive access providers, egeliph vendors and installers, long
distance providers and telecommunications manageooempanies. MFS-NT's primary network systems irgggn and facilities
management competitors are the regional Bell ojmgrabmpanies, long distance carriers, equipmemufizgturers and major independent
telephone companies.

Regulation. MFS' services are subject to varyingreles of federal, state, local, and foreign regaiafThe Federal Communications
Commission ("FCC") exercises jurisdiction overfatlilities of, and services offered by, telecomneations common carriers to the extent
those facilities are used to provide, originatéeominate interstate or international communicagiorhe state regulatory commissions retain
jurisdiction over the same facilities and servitethe extent they are used to originate or tertrifrerastate communications. MFS activ
seeks to initiate regulatory reform at the fedaral state levels to open additional telecommurinatmarkets to competition.

Possible Spin-off of MFS. The Company's managerhasiasked the Internal Revenue Service to issukng the "Ruling") that would
permit the Company to make a tax-free distributibits entire ownership interest in MFS to the Camygs Class D stockholders (the "Spin-
off"). The Company's management intends to propgsian (the "Plan") to implement the Spin-off te Bompany's Board of Directors
during the second quarter of 1995. If the BoarDioéctors approves the Plan, and the Internal Rew&ervice issues the Ruling, the
Company could complete the Spin-off as early aghihid quarter of 1995.

The Spin-off might not occur. For example, the Campmight not receive the Ruling or the board migtitadopt the Plan. In addition, the
issuance of the MFS Preferred Stock necessarytanothe Ruling (as described below), would regaifavorable vote from a majority of t
common stockholders of MFS, other than KDG, presendtvoting in person or by proxy at a special ME®kholders meeting. If the
favorable vote is not received, MFS would not bie &b issue the MFS Preferred Stock and the Companyd not be able to complete the
Spin-off. Also, the Spin-off is subject to receggtcertain other approvals, some of which mightbeteceived. Finally, if the Company's
board of directors adopts the Plan, it would rese¢he right to abandon, defer or modify the Spihabfany time.

MFS has agreed in principle to issue to KDG a g@tass of high-vote convertible preferred statle "MFS Preferred Stock") designed to
permit the Company to satisfy certain requiremémtseceiving the Ruling. MFS would issue the Prefd Stock to the Company in excha
for the transfer by the Company to MFS of approxeha3.0-3.5 million of the shares of MFS commoocktcurrently held by the Company.
The Company anticipates that the MFS PreferredkSipevould have a face value of approximately 2% million, (ii) would be convertib
into MFS common stock at any time after the firstigersary of the date the MFS Preferred Stocksaed, (iii) would have a dividend rate
and a conversion premium determined by market ¢iomdi at the time that the MFS Preferred Stockssiéd, (iv) would be redeemable at
value six years after the date of issuance, andi¢uild be nontransferable for six years after thie @f issuance, except under certain limited
circumstances. At the option of MFS, dividendsloa MFS Preferred Stock could be paid either in cash shares of MFS Common Stock.
Each share of MFS Preferred Stock would have apmaiely five votes per share in any election of Mfi®&ctors. If the Spin-off occurs, the
Company would distribute to Class D stockholderthitbe MFS Preferred Stock and all of the commonlsbf MFS then held by the
Company. If the Spin-off does not occur, MFS wonidd issue the MFS Preferred Stock to the Company.

The Plan would provide for an exchange offer (fEgchange Offer”) by the Company for Class C Sttale completed before the Spin-off.
Under an Exchange Offer, the Company would offexchange Class D Stock for some or all of itstaning Class C Stock on terms
similar to those upon which Class C Stock can weded into Class D Stock during the annual cosiearperiod provided in the Compan
Certificate of Incorporation. As a result, ClasStockholders wanting to convert Class C Stock sis€D Stock would not be disadvantaged
if the Spin-off were to be completed before thetmegular conversion period (October 15, 1995 tgloDecember 15, 1995). If an Exchange
Offer could not be completed during 1995, the Camygarobably would defer any Spin-off until the ficuarter of 1996.

C-TEC CORPORATION

In October 1993, the Company purchased a contgpititerest in C-TEC Corporation ("C-TEC") for $261llion. In a December 1994 rights
offering, the Company purchased additional C-TE&re for $153 million. Through subsidiaries, ther@any now owns 44% of the
outstanding shares of C-TEC common stock and 60&eo€-TEC Class B common stock. Holders of comstonk are entitled to one vote
per share; holders of Class B stock are entitlekbtuotes per share. The Company thus owns 49¥edfutstanding shares, but is entitle



58% of the available votes. C-TEC common stockaded on the NASDAQ National Market System, andGlass B Stock is quoted on
NASDAQ and traded over the count

C-TEC has its principal office in Wilkes-Barre, Peglvania. C-TEC currently has four operating goufhe Telephone Group consists of a
Pennsylvania public utility providing local telepi®service to a 19 county, 5,067 square mile seteigitory in Pennsylvania. The
Telephone Group services 219,000 main access bifieghich 171,000 are residential and 48,000 asériass related. In February 1995, C-
TEC agreed to acquire Buffalo Valley Telephone Canyp adding 17,300 access lines in central Penasidyfor $55 million, payable in
cash and convertible preferred stock of C-TEC.

The Cable Group is a cable television operator wathle television systems located in New York, Neansey, Michigan and Delaware. The
Cable Group owns and operates cable televisiorssserving approximately 236,000 customers anchgeancable television systems with
an additional 36,000 customers, ranking it amormgtdip 30 multiple system operators in the Uniteatedt C-TEC has agreed to acquire Twin
County TransVideo Inc. in a transaction which ip&oted to close in the second quarter of 1995. Twainnty serves 74,000 subscribers in
eastern Pennsylvania. The aggregate consideratibipenapproximately $103.5 million of cash, a naiad convertible preferred stock of C-
TEC. In January 1995, C-TEC purchased the assetgalble company in Northern Michigan for $4.4 imiill adding 3200 subscribers. Also
in January 1995, C-TEC purchased a 40% equityiposit Megacable, S.A. de C.V., Mexico's secondédat cable television operator,
currently serving 174,000 subscribers in 12 cifid®e aggregate consideration for the purchase 844 $nillion, subject to exchange rate
adjustments.

The Long Distance Group sells long distance telaphservices in the local service area of the TalpplGroup and resells services elsew
in Pennsylvania. The Communications Group provtdeEecommunications-related engineering and teche@aices in the northeastern U.S.
A fifth operating group, Mobile Services, was distinued in 1994. C-TEC's cellular operations werle én September 1994 for
approximately $190 million. C-TEC sold its telepkecmswering service operations in December 1994apects to complete the sale of its
paging business in mid- 1995.

Regulation. The Telephone and Long Distance Granpsubject to FCC regulation. Commonwealth Telapi@ompany is subject to
extensive regulation by the Pennsylvania PublitityCommission, including its rate-making proceGsnsequently, the ability of
Commonwealth Telephone Company to generate inatdaseme is largely dependent on its ability tor@ase its subscriber base, obtain
higher message volume, and control its expens@€Cs cable television operations are regulatelb&®l and state franchise authorities and
by the FCC. The Cable Group has restructured eatdshannel offerings to comply with the basic ratgulations and to minimize the
revenue impact of the federal Cable Television Qorey Protection and Competition Act of 1992.

OTHER OPERATIONS
CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMPANY, INC.

California Energy Company, Inc. ("CECI") is engagedhe exploration for, and development and openatf, environmentally responsible
independent power production facilities worldwid#izing geothermal resources or other energy sesirsuch as hydroelectric, natural gas,
oil and coal. In January 1995, CECI acquired 51%hefoutstanding shares of common stock of MagnreeP@ompany through a cash
tender offer and in February 1995 acquired the meimgshares through a merger, using proceedsetefiom a public offering of CECI
shares and secured bank loans.

After the Magma acquisition, CECI is the largestdpendent geothermal power producer in the wodddt on CECI's estimate of the
aggregate megawatts ("MW") of electric generatiagacity in operation and under construction). CE&d an aggregate net ownership
interest of 354 MW of electric generating capaaitypower production facilities in the United Statkaving an aggregate net capacity of 571
MW. All of these facilities are managed and opetdtg CECI and are principally located in Californiia addition to the electricity sales
revenue earned from its net ownership positiorughdacilities, CECI receives significant fee apngalty income from operating such plants
and managing production from the geothermal reses$or such facilities. CECI and KDG have an aggte net ownership interest of 409
MW and 74 MW, respectively, of electric generataapacity in three geothermal power projects inRhiéippines; the projects have an
aggregate net capacity of 500 MW; the projectdiaenced and under construction. CECI is also dginal eight additional projects with
executed or awarded power sales contracts in thipthes, Indonesia, and the United States. CE@ KKDG have an approximate potential
net ownership interest of 935 MW and 328 MW, resigely, in these development projects; the projéetee an aggregate net capacity of
1,589 MW of potential electric generating capacity.

Kiewit Energy Company ("KEC"), a Company subsidjazwns 22% (10.6 million shares, including 1.5 millshares purchased in February
1995) of the outstanding common stock of CECI. CE@hmon stock is traded on the New York, Pacific) hondon Stock Exchanges. KI
has options to purchase 5.8 million common shatesxercise prices below the current market ptit@991, KEC purchased $50 million of
CECI voting convertible preferred stock, on whidhidiends are payable in kind at an 8.125% ratdlémch 1995, CECI exchanged the
preferred stock for $64.85 million of nonvoting %X onvertible subordinated debentures. If its otizvere exercised and its debentures
converted, KEC would own approximately 34% of CE@bmmon stock. A 1991 agreement provides for tKEE€ representatives on the
CECI board of directors and prohibits KEC from acigqig more than 49% of CECI's voting stock beforarbh 1996. CECI has headquarters
in Omaha, Nebraska.

In 1993, KDG and KCG (together "Kiewit") and CEQged a joint venture agreement concerning théérimational activities, which
provides that if both Kiewit and CECI agree to fapiate in a project, they will share all developrheosts equally. Each of Kiewit and CE



will provide 50% of the equity required for finangi a project developed by the joint venture and CE(C operate and manage such project.
The agreement creates a joint development struatuder which, on a project by project basis, CEdlllve the development manager,
managing partner and/or project operator, an egmguaity participant with Kiewit and a preferred peant in the construction consortium ¢
Kiewit will be an equal equity participant and theferred turnkey construction contractor. Thetj@gnture agreement may be terminated by
either party on 15 days written notice, provideat thuch termination cannot affect the pre-existiogtractual obligations of either party.

PKS INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.

PKS Information Services, Inc. ("PKSIS") providesnote computing services, or "computer outsourgitwlarge scale computing custom
on a nationwide basis under long-term contractSIBKorovides its services to firms that desireotmut resources on their core businesses
while avoiding the capital and overhead costs @frafing their own computer centers. Voice and teleEommunications services and
professional services practices are in place tpagxisting and prospective customers. In 1994& cent of PKSIS' revenue was from
external customers, and the remainder was fronCtmpany and its subsidiaries. PKSIS' operationscantputing equipment are located
specially designed 89,000 square foot computelecémtOmaha, Nebraska.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Environmental Protection. Compliance with fedesédte, and local provisions regulating the discharfgmaterials into the environment, or
otherwise relating to the protection of the envinemt, has not and is not expected to have a mia¢féat upon the capital expenditures,
earnings, or competitive position of the Compang s subsidiaries.

Employees. At the end of 1994, the Company anah@rity-owned subsidiaries employed approximafelyd00 people -- 7,100 in
Construction, 2,000 in Mining, 4,400 in Telecomnuations, 200 in Information Services, and 200 imeBsified and corporate positions.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

The properties used in the construction segmendeseribed under a separate heading in Item 1 aBwogperties relating to the Company's
mining and telecommunications segments are destabgart of the general business descriptionsasiet segments in Iltem 1 above. The
Company considers its properties to be adequatiésfpresent and foreseeable requirements.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

General. The Company and its subsidiaries aregsatdi many pending legal proceedings. Managemdist/be that any resulting liabilities
for legal proceedings, beyond amounts reservetinailmaterially affect the Company's financial diion or results of operations.

Environmental Proceedings. In a large number ofg@edings, the Company, its subsidiaries, or theidgcessors are among numerous
defendants who may be "potentially responsibleiggirtiable for the cleanup of hazardous substadegssited in landfills or other sites.
Management believes that any resulting liabilif@senvironmental legal proceedings, beyond amorggsrved, will not materially affect the
Company's financial condition or results of openasi

Whitney Litigation. In 1974, a subsidiary of ther@pany ("Kiewit"), entered into a lease with Whitr@gnefits, Inc., a Wyoming charitable
corporation ("Whitney"). Whitney is the owner, akigwit is the lessee, of a coal deposit underlyant, 300 acre tract in Sheridan County,
Wyoming. The coal was rendered unmineable by thiéaS& Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1973ICRA"), which prohibited
surface mining of coal in certain alluvial valldgdrs significant to farming. In 1983, Kiewit andhithey filed an action, now titled Whitney
Benefits, Inc. and Peter Kiewit Sons' Co. v. ThététhStates, in the U.S. Court of Federal Clain@glms Court"), alleging that the
enactment of SMCRA constituted a taking of the&lasithout just compensation. In 1989, the Clainmui@ ruled that a taking had occurred
and awarded plaintiffs the 1977 fair market valéighe property ($60 million) plus interest. In 193ie U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit affirmed the decision of the Claims Countlahe U.S. Supreme Court denied certiorari. Ity 1994, the Claims Court issued an
opinion which provided that the $60 million judgmevould bear interest compounded annually from 1971 payment. Kiewit has
calculated the interest for the 1977-1994 periobet$249 million. By agreement, Kiewit will recei@@.5 percent of any award and Whitney
will receive the remainder. At year-end 1994, Kieand Whitney would be entitled to $209 million atD0 million, respectively. Any
payments received by Kiewit will be the propertyReter Kiewit Sons' Co., a subsidiary of KDG.

The government filed two post-trial motions in tBkaims Court during 1992. The government requeatedw trial to redetermine the 1977
value of the property. The government also filedaion to reopen and set aside the 1989 judgmevidsand to dismiss plaintiffs'

complaint for lack of jurisdiction. In May 1994 &lClaims Court entered an order denying both mseti®he government appealed that order,
as well as the order regarding compound interesieding on these appeals was held on FebruadDB. It is not presently known when
these proceedings will be concluded, what amouewviiwill ultimately receive, nor when payment waltcur.

MFS Litigation. In March 1994, several former stholders of MFS Telecom filed a lawsuit against MRSG, and the chief executive
officer of MFS, in the United States District Cofot the Northern District of Illinois, Case No.©41381. These shareholders sold shares of
MFES Telecom to MFS in September 1992. MFS complateihitial public offering in May 1993. Plaintifeslege that MFS fraudulently
concealed material information about its plans ftbem, causing them to sell their shares at areipaate price. Plaintiffs have alleged
damages of at least $100 million. Defendants hagetarious defenses and have vigorously contestieddwsuit. Defendants expect the



trial will be held in summer 1995. Prior to thetiai public offering, KDG agreed to indemnify MF§ainst any liabilities arising from the
September 1992 sale; if MFS is deemed to be liabpdaintiffs, KDG will be required to satisfy MFESliabilities in accordance with the
indemnification agreement. If the Spin-off is apgd by the Company's Board of Directors and is gomeated, KDG would remain
obligated to satisfy these liabilities. If KDG damske payments as a result of this litigation,Gleenpany's earnings and stockholders' equity
will not immediately decline, because such paymeiilishe recorded in the financial statements agarease to the original purchase pric
the MFS Telecom shares, resulting in goodwill whigh be amortized against earnings in future pesio

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.
No matters were submitted to a vote of securitglérd during the fourth quarter of 19!
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.

The table below shows information as of March 395labout each executive officer of the Comparglugting his business experience
during the past five years (1990-1995). The Compamsiders its executive officers to be its directoho are employed by the Company or
one of its subsidiaries. The Company's directotsdadficers are elected annually and each was elenteJune 4, 1994 to serve until his
successor is elected and qualified or until higldaasignation or removal.

Name Business Experience (1990-199 5) Age

Walter Scott, Jr.  Chairman of the Board and Pre sident 63

William L. Grewcock Vice Chairman

Robert E. Julian Executive Vice President-Chie

69

f Financial 55

Officer (since 1991); Vice Pr esident-
Chief Financial Officer (1990 -1991);
Treasurer (1990-1993)

Kenneth E. Stinson Executive Vice President (sin ce 1991) 52

Vice President (1990-1991)

Richard Geary Executive Vice President, KCG
Kiewit Pacific Co.

Leonard W. Kearney Vice President, KCG; Presiden
Construction Company and Kiew

; President, 60

t, Kiewit 54
it Western Co.

James Q. Crowe Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 45
of MFS

Richard R. Jaros  Executive Vice President (sin ce 1993); 43
Vice President (1990-1992); C hairman
(since 1993), President and C EO
(1992-1993) of CECI; Vice Pre sident,
KDG (1989-1990)

George B. Toll, Jr. Executive Vice President, KCG (1994); 58
Vice President, Kiewit Pacifi c Co.
(1990-1994)

Richard W. Colf Vice President, Kiewit Pacifi c Co. 51

Bruce E. Grewcock President (since 1992), Sr. V ice 41
President (1991-1992), Vice P resident
(1989-1991), Kiewit Mining Gr oup Inc.

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND R ELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

Market Information. There is no established pubbding market for the Company's common stock. Wtltee Company's Restated Certific
of Incorporation effective January 1992, the Conypaow has three classes of common stock: ClassrBt@ation & Mining Group
Nonvoting Restricted Redeemable Convertible Exchahlp Common Stock ("Class B"), Class C ConstradidVining Group Restricte:
Redeemable Convertible Exchangeable Common St@ikgs C"), and Class D Diversified Group Convesgtiikchangeable Common Stock
("Class D"). New Class B and Class C shares casspbied only to Company employees and can be restydo the Company at a formula
price based on the year-end book value of the @aoigin & Mining Group. The Company is generallgué&ed to repurchase Class B and
Class C shares for cash upon stockholder demands © shares have a formula price based on theepeldbook value of the Diversified
Group. The Company must generally repurchase Cladsares for cash upon stockholder demand at theufa price, unless the Class D
shares become publicly traded. Although almosbfalhe Class D shares are owned by employees am@f@mployees, such shares are



subject to ownership or transfer restrictions.

The formula price of the Class D Stock is basetherbook value of Kiewit Diversified Group Inc.("KE) and its subsidiaries, plus one-half
of the book value, on a stand-alone basis, of #ieri company, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. ("PKS")eTormula price of the Class B and Class
C Stock is based on the combined book value of Kislining Group Inc. ("KMG") and Kiewit ConstructioGroup Inc. ("KCG") and their
subsidiaries, plus one- half of the book valuehefinconsolidated PKS. A significant element ofléter formula price is the subtraction of
the book value of property, plant and equipmentiuseonstruction activities ($92 million in 1994 significant annual intercompany
transaction reduces the value of the Class D Sindkincreases the value of the Class B and Cl&t®sck. The primary assets of the
Company's mining segment are coal mining leasesamgaterm coal contracts owned by Kiewit Coal Properties. ("KCP"), a subsidiary
KDG. However, the coal mining properties are madaayed operated by KMG. KCP paid mine managemestdé&29 million to KMG in
1994.

Dividends. During 1993 and 1994 the Company dedl#re following dividends on its common stock:

Dividends. During 1993 and 1994 the Company dedl#re following dividends on its common stock:

Date Declared Date Paid Dividend Per Sha re Class
March 19, 1993 May 1, 1993 0.30 B&C
March 19, 1993 May 1, 1993 0.35 D
March 19, 1993 June 1, 1993 0.15 D
October 29, 1993  January 6, 1994 0.40 B&C
April 22, 1994 May 1, 1994 0.45 B&C
October 21, 1994  January 5, 1995 0.45 B&C

The Board of Directors announced in August 1998 tie Company did not intend to pay dividends oas8ID shares in the foreseeable
future.

Stockholders. On March 31, 1995, the Company haddlfiowing number of stockholders for each clasisocommon stock: Class B--4,
Class C--1129, and Class D--1536.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The Selected Financial Data of Peter Kiewit Sdns', ("PKS"), the Kiewit Construction & Mining Grpu"B&C Stock") and the Kiewit
Diversified Group ("D Stock") appear below and ba hext five pages. The consolidated data of PK$asented below with the exception
of per common share data which is presented iSétected Financial Data of the respective groups.

(dollars in millions, Fiscal Year Ended
except per share amounts) 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990

Results of Operations:

Revenue (1) $2,991 $ 2,191 $ 2,027 $2,086 $ 1,917
Earnings from

continuing operations

before cumulative

effect of change

in accounting

principle (2) 110 261 150 49 108
Net earnings (2) 110 261 181 441 80

Financial Position:

Total assets (1) 4,504 3,634 2,549 2,632 2,966
Current portion

of long-term debt (1) 33 15 3 15 31
Long-term debt, less

current portion (1) 908 462 30 110 269

Stockholders' equity (3) 1,736 1,671 1,458 1,396 1,185




PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA
(continued)

(1) In October 1993, the Company acquired 35% efathtstanding shares of C-TEC Corporation that &% of the available voting rights.
In December 1994, the Company increased its owipets#9% and 58%, respectively.

In January 1994, MFS Communications Company, IMFS"), issued $500 million of 9.375% Senior Disobilotes.

(2) In 1993, through two public offerings, the Camp sold 29% of its subsidiary, MFS, resulting 8187 million after-tax gain. In 1994,
additional MFS stock transactions resulted in a $858on after-tax gain to the Company and reduite@wnership in MFS to 67%.

(3) The aggregate redemption value of common sabékecember 31, 1994 was $1.6 hillion.

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data for eachtf years in the period 1990 to 1994 have beeneatkfiom audited financial statements. The
historical financial information for the Kiewit Cetruction & Mining and Kiewit Diversified Groups gplements the consolidated financial
information of PKS and, taken together, includésetounts which comprise the corresponding codat#d financial information of PKS.

(dollars in millions, Fiscal Year Ended
except per share amounts) 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990

Results of Operations:

Revenue $2,175$ 1,783 $ 1,675 $1,834%$1,671
Earnings before
cumulative effect

of change in
accounting principle 77 80 69 23 57
Net earnings 77 80 82 23 57

Per Common Share (1):

Earnings before
cumulative effect
of change in

accounting principle  4.92 4.63 3.79 1.12 2.47
Net earnings 492 4.63 4.48 1.12 247
Dividends (2) 0.90 0.70 0.70 0.30 0.25
Stock price (3) 25.55 22.35 18.70 14.40 10.35
Book value 31.39 27.43 2331 19.25 14.99

Financial Position:

Total assets 967 889 862 849 762
Current portion of

long-term debt 3 4 2 7 15
Long-term debt, less

current portion 9 10 12 13 14
Stockholders' equity (4) 505 480 437 400 350

Formula value (3) 411 391 351 299 249




PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(continued)

(1) In connection with the January 8, 1992 reorgainon, each share of previous Class B and Cla&S®w€k was exchanged for one share of
new Class B&C Stock and one share of new ClasobkSTherefore, for purposes of computing Class B®Gck per share data, the number
of shares for years 1990 and 1991 are assumedthe lsame as the corresponding number of shaewbus Class B and Class C Stock.
Fully diluted earnings per share have not beereptesl because it is not materially different fraannéngs per share.

(2) The 1994, 1993 and 1992 dividends include $48) and $.30 for dividends declared in 1994, 1&¥81992, respectively, but paid in
January of the subsequent year. Years 1990 andré@i8ét dividends paid by PKS on its previous GIBsand Class C Stock that have been
attributed to Kiewit Construction & Mining Group aéiiewit Diversified Group based upon the relativemula values of each group which
were determined at the end of each preceding peanrdingly, the dividends may bear no relationgbiphe dividends that would have been
declared by the Board in such years had the ness@&C Stock and the Class D Stock been outstanding

(3) Pursuant to the Restated Certificate of Incration, the stock price and formula value calcoladiare computed annually at the end of the
fiscal year.

(4) Ownership of the Class B&C Stock is restridiea@ertain employees conditioned upon the execuwforpurchase agreements which
restrict the employees from transferring the st&kS is generally committed to purchase all Cla&€Etock at the amount computed, wt
put to PKS by a stockholder, pursuant to the Redt@ertificate of Incorporation. The aggregate negkion value of the B&C Stock at
December 31, 1994 was $411 millic



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data for eachif years in the period 1990 to 1994 have beeneatkfiom audited financial statements. The
historical financial information for the Kiewit Dérsified and Kiewit Construction & Mining Groupspglements the consolidated financial
information of PKS and, taken together, includésaatounts which comprise the corresponding codatéd financial information of PKS.

(dollars in millions Fiscal Year Ended
except per share amounts) 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990

Results of Operations:

Revenue (1) $821 $408 $352 $252 $246
Earnings from continuing

operations before

cumulative effect of

change in accounting

principle (2) 33 181 81 26 51
Net earnings (2) 33 181 99 418 23

Per Common Share (3):

Earnings from continuing
operations before
cumulative effect of
change in accounting

principle 1.63 9.08 4.00 1.26 2.20
Net earnings 1.63 9.08 4.92 20.30 1.03
Dividends (4) - 050 1.95 0.70 0.70
Stock price (5) 60.25 59.40 50.65 47.85 35.00
Book value 60.36 59.52 50.75 47.93 35.75

Financial Position:

Total assets (1) 3,549 2,759 1,709 1,801 2,204
Current portion of

long-term debt (1) 30 11 1 8 16
Long-term debt,

less current

portion (1) 899 452 18 97 255
Stockholders' equity (6) 1,231 1,191 1,021 996 835
Formula value (5) 1,231 1,191 1,021 996 835

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(continued)

(1) In October 1993, the Group acquired 35% ofahistanding shares of C-TEC Corporation that ha® bf the available voting rights. In
December 1994, the Group increased its ownersp¥ and 58%, respectively.

In January, 1994, MFS Communications Company, (IMFS"), issued $500 million of 9.375% Senior Disob Notes.

(2) In 1993, through two public offerings, the Gpaspld 29% of MFS Communications Company, Incultesy in a $137 million after-tax
gain. In 1994, additional MFS stock transactiorsulted in a $35 million after-tax gain to the Graup reduced its ownership in MFS to
67%.

(3) In connection with the January 8, 1992 reorgaindn, each share of previous Class B and Cla&sw€k was exchanged for one share of
new Class B&C Stock and one share of new ClasobkSTherefore, for purposes of computing Class@ISper share data, the number of
shares for years 1990 and 1991 are assumed te Isautine as the corresponding number of shareswabpseClass B and Class C Stock. F
diluted earnings per share have not been presbeetsiise it is not materially different from earrsimer share.

(4) The 1992 dividends include $.35 for dividendsldred in 1992 but paid January, 1993. Years 29@01991 reflect dividends paid by
PKS on its previous Class B and Class C Stockhtha¢ been attributed to Kiewit Diversified Groumld€iewit Construction & Mining
Group based upon the relative formula values ol ggioup which were determined at the end of eaebqaling year. Accordingly, the
dividends may bear no relationship to the dividethds would have been declared by the Board in geelns had the new Class D Stock



the new Class B&C Stock been outstanding.

(5) Pursuant to the Restated Certificate of Incration, the stock price and formula value calcoladiare computed annually at the end of the
fiscal year.

(6) Unless Class D Stock becomes publically traé#d is generally committed to purchase all Clastark at the amount computed, in
accordance with the Restated Certificate of Incafion, when put to PKS by a stockholder. The agmpesredemption value of the Class D
Stock at December 31, 1994 was $1.2 bill



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Separate management's discussion and analysizaofal condition and results of operations forKiwwit Construction & Mining Group
and the Kiewit Diversified Group have been filedeaghibits 99.A and 99.B to this report. The Comparily furnish without charge a copy of
such exhibits upon the written request of a stotddrcaddressed to Stock Registrar, Peter KiewisSamc., 1000 Kiewit Plaza, Omaha,
Nebraska 6813:

Revenue from each of the Company's business segmwast(in millions):

1994 1993 1992
Construction $2,143 $1,757 $ 1,659
Mining 246 230 246
Telecommunications 578 189 109
Other Operations 24 15 13
$2,991 $2,191 $ 2,027

General

Additional financial information about the Companiridustry segments, including operating earniitigmtifiable assets, capital expenditures
and depreciation, depletion and amortization, dsagegeographic information, is contained in Nb&to the Company's consolidated
financial statements.

Results of Operations 1994 vs. 1993

Construction

Construction revenue increased by $386 million2%62n 1994. The Company's share of joint ventuvemeae also rose 22% in 1994 and
accounted for 24% of total construction revenu#984 and 1993. Several large contracts awardefl9@ and early 1993 contributed to the
overall increase in revenues, the largest of whiak the San Joaquin Toll Road Joint Venture ("®aguin"). Also contributing to the
increase were revenues generated from the APAQsatign. Contract backlog at December 31, 1994 $&2 billion, of which 16% is
attributable to foreign operations, principally,m@da and the Philippines. Projects on the west emasunt for 40% of the total backlog, $.
million pertaining to San Joaquin. San Joaquirckeduled for completion in 1997.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Results of Operations 1994 vs. 1993 (continued)

Construction (continued)

Direct costs associated with construction contramtseased $404 million or 26% to $2.0 billion iB94. Costs as a percentage of revenue
were approximately 92% and 89% for 1994 and 1993.

In 1994, the margins were adversely affected by @esrruns and a more competitive market envirortm®&i$20 million reduction of
reserves previously established for the Denmarkelproject favorably impacted 1993 margins.

Mining

Mining revenue increased $16 million or 7% in 199His increase is primarily due to an increaseiot sales. Mining gross profits were 4
in 1994 and 47% in 1993.

Alternate source coal sales by Black Butte and Betk1994 were consistent with 1993. Alternatersewoal consists of coal purchased
from unaffiliated mines located in the Powder RiBasin area of Wyoming and from a mine in which@wempany has a 50% interest. In
1994, alternate source coal sales accounted for@0%venues and 47% of gross profits compared % a@nd 51% in 1993.

See "Legal Proceedings" with respect to the Whitegefits case.

Telecommunications

In 1994 telecommunications revenues increased X0&%1993. MFS and C-TEC each generated 50% ofethenues and were responsible
for 38% and 62% of the increa:



Telecommunications services revenue for MFS ine@227% from $70 million in 1993 to $229 million1994. Over 70% of the increase
relates to the acquisition of Centex, RealCom aylik@uring 1994. The remaining increase resulteanf additional market penetration in all
other telecommunication services.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Results of Operations 1994 vs. 1993 (continued)

Telecommunications (continued)

MFS' network systems integration services groupagsed its attention in 1994 to the design andtoaction of MFS' own networks. The
completion of the lowa project and increased emiphas affiliated work contributed to a decline hirtl party revenues to $58 million in 1¢
from $71 million in 1993. Had the group been allovte recognize the MFS network construction reventaal revenues would have been
$156 million and $116 million in 1994 and 1993.

C-TEC generated revenues for the Company of $28bmand $48 million in 1994 and 1993. The 1993ufies represent activity from the
acquisition date. C-TEC's Telephone group, Caldemand Long Distance group had revenues of $12Bmi$95 million and $30 million
in 1994. The cellular group, sold in 1994, and camivations services group generated the balance.

Telecommunications cost of revenue increased 2029894. Of the total increase in costs, MFS acemlifdr 59% of the increase and
incurred 64% of the costs while C-TEC accountedfit¥ of the increase and incurred 36% of the tmiats.

Costs associated with the MFS' telecommunicatiemsnues totaled $294 million and $80 million in 4@d 1993. In addition to the
acquisitions, higher costs associated with the msipa of Intelenet, Datanet and international besées and the direct costs associated with
operating additional networks were responsibldtierincrease. Also contributing to the increase aditional depreciation of the MFS'
networks and the amortization of goodwill resultingm the acquisitions.

Network systems integration services operating esee decreased from $55 million in 1993 to $48ionilin 1994. The change is primar
due to a decrease in the level of services providekird parties, particularly the State of lowa.

The cost of revenue for C-TEC included in the Conymresults was $189 million and $42 million irB2i%nd 1993. The costs in 1994 are
primarily attributable to the Telephone group - $8iflion, the Cable group - $71 million and the IgpDistance group - $23 million.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Results of Operations 1994 vs. 1993 (continued)

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses in 1994 exdethdse of 1993 by 61%. The telecommunications segigenerated the majority of the
increase with C-TEC and MFS accounting for 63% airfb of the increase.

The inclusion of a full year of operations is respible for C-TEC's increase. Overall, C-TEC's gahand administrative expenses remained
fairly consistent in 1994. The increase in MFSrisnarily due to their acquisitions in 1994 and heégleosts associated with expanding the
domestic and international operations. MFS expiaciiscur significant expenses in 1995 to furtheradep its integrated, single source
telecommunications, high speed data communicatiodsinternational services.

Gain on Subsidiary's Stock Issuances, net

In 1994, the Company settled a contingent purchase adjustment resulting from MFS' 1990 purchasghicago Fiber Optic Corporation
("CFQO"). The former shareholders of CFO acceptedMtock previously held by the Company, valued atket prices, as payment of the
obligation. This transaction, along with the MFSuance of stock for the Cylix and RealCom acquisitiand MFS employee stock options,
resulted in a $54 million pre-tax gain to the CompaDeferred taxes have been provided on these gain

Investment Income, net

The improvement in investment income is directlyilatitable to a decline of $37 million in lossesrfr the sale and writedown of derivative
and other securities, and a $15 million increasaterest income. Partially offsetting these item@s the recognition of $4 million of
developmental expenses associated with the intenadtenergy projects being jointly developed by @ompany and CECI.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Results of Operations 1994 vs. 1993 (continued)




Interest Expense, net

Interest expense increased significantly in 199 ihterest associated with the debt issuance b$ Marly 1994, $41 million, net of
capitalized interest, and the interest on the datmirded in the C-TEC acquisition, $33 million, prémarily responsible for the increase.

Other, net

Debt prepayment penalties incurred by C-TEC ($@ionj are primarily responsible for the decline.
Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate for earning from @mmng operations is 31% in 1994 and 30% in 1993utilized tax benefits due to net
operating losses incurred by MFS were primarilyseffoy adjustments to prior year tax provisionwid#nd exclusions and mineral depletion
deductions contributed to the lower overall effeetiate.

Results of Operations 1993 vs. 1992

Construction

Construction revenue increased by $98 million ori6%993. The Company's share of joint venture meeerose by 60% and accounted for
24% of total construction revenue for the periog@spared to 16% for 1992. Several large contagtrded in 1992 and early 1993
contributed to the overall increase. The increageint venture revenue was partially offset byrea#i decrease in sole contract revenue di
a decrease in the average size of sole contraetdad. Contract backlog at December 31, 1993 wdsl$fion, of which 6% was attributat
to foreign operations, principally, Canada. Prcjemt the west coast comprised 50% of the totallbgai which San Joaquin accounted for
$435 million.

Direct costs associated with construction contraxciseased $66 million or 4% to $1.6 billion in BT he increase is net of a $20 million
reduction in reserves previously established ferrtbn-sponsored Denmark tunnel project. The ovasallin costs is directly attributable to
the increase in volume. Costs as

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Results of Operations 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)

Construction (continued)

a percentage of revenue, excluding the reductioasarves, approximated 90% and 91% for 1993 afid, I@spectively.

Management of the non-sponsored Denmark tunnetg@ropmpleted a cost estimate which indicated aréble variance in the estimated
costs of the project. As a result of this revisedt@stimate and negotiations with the owner, mamamt reduced

reserves maintained to provide for the Companysesbf estimated losses on the project. This réalucontributed to the increase in gross
margin to 11% in 1993 from 9% in 1992.

Mining

Mining revenue decreased 6.5% in 1993. The renatiymti of the agreements with Commonwealth Edisom@amy ("Commonwealth"),
ceased sales of undivided interests in coal reseBugch sales accounted for approximately $40anillir 16% of the total mining revenue
recognized in 1992. The absence of the sale ofvidedi interests to Commonwealth in 1993, was partidfset by a $9 million increase in
precious metal sales, a rise in tonnage shippecamgbproximate $4 increase in the average priceopef coal shipped. The sales of
precious metals increased in 1993 due to improvaket conditions.

Alternate source coal sales by the Black Butte rpieluced the increase in the average price pesftonal shipped. Alternate source coal
consists of coal purchased from two unaffiliatesh@silocated in the Powder River Basin area of Wygrand from a mine in which the
Company has a 50% interest. The purchased coaldg¢s Commonwealth under terms of the renegotiaggéements. Alternate source coal
sales in 1993 comprised 31% of 1993 mining revenue.

The gross margin on mining revenue increased to 72893 from 43% in 1992. Alternate source codsanhich result in larger margins
than mined coal, led to the increase.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Results of Operations 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)




Telecommunications

In 1993, the components of telecommunications regemere as follows: 37% - MFS Communications Corgphrc. ("MFS")
telecommunications services; 38% - MFS networkesystintegration and facilities management serviged;25% - C-TEC operations (two
months). In 1992, revenue was comprised of 44%dehenunications services and 56% network systeragiation and facilities
management services.

MFS telecommunications revenue increased from $flbmto $70 million, an increase of 46%. The ity of the increase in revenue
resulted from sales of additional services to éxgstustomers and, to a lesser extent, further etgrénetration. The growth of services in
New York City, the expansion of networks in Bost@hjcago and the Washington, D.C. metropolitan,sagd new services provided
MFS Datanet and MFS Intelenet also contributedhéorévenue increase.

Third party revenue from services offered by theSufetwork systems integration and facilities manag@ segment increased from $61
million in 1992 to $71 million in 1993, a 16% inase. The increase primarily resulted from netwgsteans integration projects in the Uni
Kingdom and for the State of lowa. MFS purchaseddtiner 50% interest in a partnership providingwoelk systems integration services to
customers in the United Kingdom, thereby increasevgnue from that country. The network systemegration and facilities management
services segment had third party backlog of $110amiat December 31, 1993.

Two months of C-TEC activity accounted for $48 ioill of telecommunications revenues. The telephowecable television groups
generated the majority of the revenues.

Telecommunications operating expenses increasedim8%03. Components of 1993 operating expenses: wWéfbo - MFS
telecommunications services; 32% - MFS networkesyistintegration and facilities management serviaed;23% - C-TEC operating
expenses. In 1992, operating expenses were 51%tMEGmmunications services and 49% MFS networtegys integration and facilities
management services.

MFS telecommunications operating expenses increfased$48 million to $80 million in 1993, a 67% mease. The increase reflects
operating costs associated with MFS Datanet and Mefenet services and higher costs associatddtiét new and expanded networks.
Increased depreciation of existing networks acaedifdr nearly 41% of the increase.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Results of Operations 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)

Telecommunications (continued)

MFS network systems integration and facilities ng@maent services operating expenses increased #8mlion to $55 million in 1993, a
12% increase. The increase directly relates teeas®d activity on several network systems integugirojects, primarily direct costs
associated with the projects in the United Kingdomd for the State of lowa.

Two months of C-TEC activity accounted for $42 ioill of telecommunications operating expenses. &lephone and cable television
groups generated the majority of these costs.

Progress on the network systems integration préget¢he State of lowa was delayed in June and 7888 by significant rainfall and
flooding. The additional costs resulting from thaofls did not materially impact the Company's tefemunications operations.

General and Administrative Expenses

Selling and administrative expenses increased 1282 b million in 1993. Costs incurred in developM§S Datanet and MFS Intelenet
account for a large portion of the increase. Ineeeldegal costs, primarily reserves establishedriwironmental matters (see "Legal
Proceedings"), also contributed to the increase.

Gain on Subsidiary's Stock Issuances, net

In May 1993, MFS sold 12.7 million shares of comnstock to the public at an initial offering price%20 per share for $233 million, net of
certain transaction costs. An additional 4.6 millghares were sold to the public on Septemberd93 at a price of $50 per share for $218
million, net of certain transaction costs. Thesasactions reduced the Company's ownership interd4fS to 71% at December 31, 1993.
Substantially all of the net proceeds from the rirfigs funded MFS' growth. Prior to the initial pigbbffering, MFS was a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company.

As a result of the above transactions, the Compaoygnized a préax gain of $211 million representing the incresthe Company's equi
in the underlying net assets of MFS. Deferred inedaxes have been provided on this g



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Results of Operations 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)

Investment Income, net

Investment income decreased from $98 million in2L&9$26 million in 1993, a decrease of 73%. Thelide primarily relates to a $40
million increase in realized losses and permanahiation adjustments on marketable securitiesydiof certain derivative securities.
Interest income declined by $20 million due to loueerest rates and to a change in portfolio rBividend income decreased by $10 milli
due to dividends accrued in 1992 on an investmrebited States Can Company preferred stock redgéémidarch of 1993. Slight increas
in equity earnings and miscellaneous income pértidfset the declines noted above.

Interest Expense

Interest expense increased by $3 million or 27%9®3. The increase is due to the C-TEC debt assimtbe acquisition. Interest on C-TEC
debt during the last two months approximated $@ionil The extinguishment of significant debt in 298artially offset C-TEC interest.

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate for earnings fromtzaring operations is 30% in 1993 and 32% in 199% decrease in rates is due to
adjustments to prior year tax provisions which nmban offset the effects of the increase in 199%Fa income tax rates. In both years,
dividend exclusions and mineral depletion expemadss reduced the overall effective re



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Financial Condition - December 31, 1994

The Company's working capital decreased $63 mitinB% during 1994. For the year, the Company geadr$165 million of cash from
operating activities, a decrease of 42% from 1993.

Cash used in investing activities includes $513iomlof capital expenditures (71% for MFS networkgd07 for MFS acquisitions, $47
million for the purchase of APAC, $29 million fdrd purchase of CECI stock and $49 million in deférdevelopment costs. Partially
offsetting these uses were $182 million of procdents the sale of C-TEC's cellular properties ah@&million of net proceeds from
marketable securities activity.

Net financing activities generated $431 millionidgr1994, the majority of which related to MFS &-TEC. MFS' debt issuance resulted in
net proceeds of approximately $482 million and G=Tibrrowings, primarily for refinancing, totalled48 million. C-TEC also raised $217
million, $153 from PKS, in a December rights offeyi Long-term debt paid off by C-TEC totalled $28#lion.

In addition to the C-TEC and MFS activities desedibelow, the Company anticipates investing betvi&nand $85 million annually in its
construction and mining businesses, making siganifiégnvestments in its energy businesses - inctuiéjoint venture agreement with
California Energy covering international power @ajdevelopment activities - and searching for opymities to acquire capital intensive
businesses which provide for long-term growth. ®theg-term liquidity uses include payment of inamtaxes and repurchases of common
stock. The Company's current financial conditioawtl be sufficient for these cash requirementsfatde investing activities.

The funds generated from the rights issuance amddhular sale enabled C-TEC to fund the Megacabtpiisition, pursue the Twin County
and Buffalo Valley purchases, prepay certain inééb¢ss and meet its current working capital requérgs. C-TEC intends to utilize its
available cash balance to develop full service nate/using certain existing cable and telephoneesys, and pursue additional acquisitions,
joint ventures or similar strategic investmentshia telecommunications indust

MFS requires significant capital to fund futurelding expansion and acquisition of communicatioesvorks in major metropolitan areas.
part of a 3-5 year $1 billion expansion plan anrmaghin 1993, MFS intends to invest up to $400 onillfior network construction &
equipment purchases in 1995.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Financial Condition - December 31, 1994 (continued)

To continue the funding of the 1993 expansion pMRS expects to finalize arrangements for a $2590amisecured revolving credit facility
("Credit Facility") with a syndicate of commercladnks in the second quarter of 1995. MFS anticiptitat the Credit Facility, together with
cash on hand and internally generated funds, wilidficient to fund its anticipated operating Essworking capital needs and the remaining
capital spending requirements necessary to comie¢xpansion. MFS may, however, obtain vendarfeing as an alternative to utilization
of all or a portion of the Credit Facility.

MFS intends to issue approximately $250 millionneandatorily convertible preferred stock in the setquarter of 1995 to provide the
capital necessary to fund certain opportunitiesiragifrom recent regulatory, legislative, and cotitpe developments. MFS will continue to
consider other opportunities to sell equity or dedaturities in the public or private markets tomtain the financial flexibility to react to
opportunities while cost-effectively funding thepdal investments required to implement its expamgilan.

MFS, from time to time, evaluates acquisitions imguit of its business strategy, either as anratére to constructing networks or
introducing services that complement existing anglanned services. Such acquisitions may be $ogmf in size and could use a substantial
portion of MFS available cash. As discussed abble$ may fund future activity through additional deb equity financing.

MFES has also had discussions with other commuicsigntities concerning the establishment of ptessibategic relationships, including
transactions involving acquisitions, combinationd aquity investments in MFS or one of its subsidi&a MFS intends to consider
appropriate opportunities to establish stratedatignships.

The Company's management has asked the InternehRe\5ervice to issue a ruling (the "Ruling") tivauld permit the Company to make a
tax-free distribution of its entire ownership irgstin MFS to the Company's Class D stockholdées $pin-off'). The Company's
management intends to propose a plan (the "Plarifyplement the Spioff to the Company's Board of Directors during seeond quarter «
1995. If the Board of Directors approves the Péang the Internal Revenue Service issues the RuliegCompany could complete the Spin-
off as early as the third quarter of 1995.

The Spin-off might not occur. For example, the Campmight not receive the Ruling or the Board migbit adopt the plan. In
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.



Financial Condition - December 31, 1994 (continued)

addition, the issuance of the MFS Preferred Stadessary to obtain the Ruling (as described bela)d require a favorable vote from a
majority of the minority common stockholders of MFgher than KDG, present and voting in personyopitoxy at a special MFS
stockholders meeting. If the favorable vote ismeotived, MFS would not be able to issue the MFSepred stock and the Company would
not be able to complete the spin-off. Also, thengyf is subject to receipt of certain other apgisy some of which might not be received.
Finally, if the Company's Board of Directors adofpis plan, it would reserve the right to aband@iedor modify the spin-off at any time.

MFS has agreed in principle to issue KDG a speatéas of high-vote convertible preferred stock (k&S Preferred Stock") designed to
permit the Company to satisfy certain requiremémtseceiving the Ruling. MFS would issue the Prefd Stock to the Company in excha
for the transfer by the Company to MFS of approxeha3.0-3.5 million of the shares of MFS commouocktcurrently held by the Company.
The Company anticipates that the MFS PreferredkSipevould have a face value of approximately #million, (ii) would be convertible
into MFS common stock at any time after the firstigersary of the date the MFS Preferred Stockdsed, (iii) would have dividend rate &
a conversion premium determined by market conditairthe time that the MFS Preferred Stock is @s(i¢) would be redeemable at par six
years after the date of issuance, and (v) woulddvetransferable for six years after the date safasce except under certain limi
circumstances. At the option of MFS, dividends loe MFS Preferred Stock could be paid either in cash shares of MFS Common Stock.
Each share of MFS Preferred Stock would have apmeately five votes per share in any election of Mi#®ctors. If the Spin-off occurs, the
Company would distribute to Class D stockholdeith lthe MFS Preferred Stock and all of the commonksbf MFS then held by the
Company. If the Spin-off does not occur, MFS wonidd issue the MFS Preferred Stock to the Company.

The Plan would provide for an exchange offer (tBechange Offer") by the Company for Class C Sttzlke completed before the Spin-off.
Under an Exchange Offer, the Company would off@xchange Class D Stock for some or all of itstamtding Class C Stock on terms
similar to those upon which Class C Stock can veded into Class D Stock during the annual cosiearperiod provided in the Compan
Certificate of Incorporation. As a result, ClasStockholders wanting to convert Class C Stock sas€D Stock would not be disadvantaged
if the Spineff were to be completed before the next converpremmitted by the Certificate of Incorporationalfi Exchange Offer could not

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Financial Condition - December 31, 1994 (continued)

completed prior to the next conversion under theif@mte of Incorporation, the Company probablyulddefer any Spin-off until the first
quarter of 1996.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Financial statements and supplementary financiatimation for Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. and Subsiidia begin on page P1. Separate finail
statements and financial statement schedules éaKigawit Construction & Mining Group and the Kievidiversified Group have been filed as
Exhibits 99.A and 99.B to this report. The Compauily furnish without charge a copy of such exhihifson the written request of a
stockholder addressed to Stock Registrar, PeteviK&ons', Inc., 1000 Kiewit Plaza, Omaha, Nebra&&s31.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

None.
PART IlI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT.
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT.
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS.

The information required by Part lll is incorpordtey reference from the Company's definitive pretgtement for the Annual Meeting of
Stockholders to be held on June 10, 1995. Howeeetain information is set forth under the captiBrecutive Officers of the Registrant”
following Item 4 above.

PART IV

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, A ND REPORTS
ON FORM 8-K.



(a) Financial statements and financial statemdmcdugles required to be filed for the registrantaritems 8 or 14 are set forth following the
index page at page P1.

Exhibits filed as a part of this report are listedow. Exhibits incorporated by reference are iat#d in parentheses.

Exhibit

Number Description

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation, effective
January 8, 1992
(Exhibit 3.1 to Company's Form 10-K fo r 1991).

3.4 By-laws, composite copy, including all
of March 19, 1993

amendments, as

(Exhibit 3.4 to Company's Form 10-K fo r 1992).
10.11 Kiewit Construction and Mining Long-Te rm Incentive

Plan, Construction and Mining Apprecia tion Rights

(Exhibit 10.11 to Company's Form 10-K for 1988).

10.12 Kiewit Long-Term Incentive Plan, Stock Appreciation
Rights
(Exhibit 10.12 to Company's Form 10-K for 1988).

21 List of subsidiaries of the Company.

99.A Kiewit Construction & Mining Group Fin ancial
Statements and Financial Statement Sch edules and
Management's Discussion and Analysis o f Financial
Condition and Results of Operations.

99.B Kiewit Diversified Group Financial Sta tements and
Financial Statement Schedules and Mana gement's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial C ondition
and Results of Operations.

(b)  No Form 8-K was filed during the fourt h quarter of

1994.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized, on the 31st day of March, 1995.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

By: /s/ R E. Julian
Robert E. Julian
Executive Vice President -
Chi ef Financial Oficer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities indicatechen3tLst day of March, 1995.

Chai rman of the Board
and President (principal
executive officer)

/sl Walter Scott, Jr.
Wal ter Scott, Jr.

/sl R E. Julian Director, Executive Vice
Robert E. Julian Pr esi dent - Chi ef Fi nanci al
O ficer (principal financial

of ficer)
/sl Eric J. Mortensen Controller
Eric J. Mrtensen (principal accounting officer)

/sl Richard W Col f

Richard W Colf, Director Charles M Harper, Director

/sl Richard R Jaros
Ri chard R Jaros, Director

/sl James Q Crowe
James Q Crowe, Director

/sl Leonard W Kearney
Robert B. Daugherty, Director Leonard W Kearney, Director



/sl Richard Geary

Ri chard Geary, Director Peter Kiewit, Jr., Director
/sl Bruce E. Grewcock /sl Kenneth E. Stinson
Bruce E. Grewcock, Director Kenneth E. Stinson, Director
/sl W L. Gewcock /sl George B. Toll, Jr.
Wlliam L. G ewock, Director George B. Toll, Jr., Director

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit

No. Description of Exhibit

21 List of Subsidiaries of the Company.
99.A Kiewit Construction & Mining Group

Financial Statements and Financial
Statement Schedules and Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations.

99.B Kiewit Diversified Group Financial
Statements and Financial Statement
Schedules and Management's Discussio n
and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations.

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES *
OF
PETER KIEWIT SONS', IN C.

DECEMBER 31, 1994

Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. (Delaware)

Kiewit Construction Group Inc. (Delaware) Kiewitd#ic Co. (Delaware)

Kiewit Mining Group Inc. (Delaware) Kiewit Diverséd Group Inc. (Delaware) Continental Holdings I(Wyoming) CCC Canada Holding,
Inc. (Delaware) Continental Kiewit Inc. (Delawaiggwit Energy Group Inc.

Kiewit Coal Properties Inc. (Delaware) Black Buteal Company (50%) (joint venture) Decker Coal Camp(50%) (joint venture) Kiewit
Energy Company (Delaware) California Energy Compamg.(34%) (Delaware) MFS Communications Compdng, (67%) (Delaware)
MFS Datanet, Inc. (Delaware) MFS Intelenet, Incel@vare) Centex Telemanagement, Inc. (Delaware) MEeSnational, Inc. (Delaware)
MFS Telecom, Inc. (Delaware) RCN Corporation (9@@&Jaware) RCN Holdings, Inc. (Delaware) C-TEC Caogtion (49%)(Pennsylvania)
Commonwealth Telephone Company

(Pennsylvania)

* Only "significant" subsidiaries as defined in BRU-02 of Regulation -X are listed.



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Index to Financial Statements and Financial Statenm# Schedules
Pages
Report of Independent Accountants
Consolidated Financial Statements as of Decemhet@M and December 25, 1993 and for the threesysated December 31, 1994:

Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Consolidated Statements of Changes in
Stockholders' Equity

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem
Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule forhheetyears ended December 31, 1994:

lI--Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

Schedules not indicated above have been omittealisef the absence of the conditions under whiey are required or because the
information called for is shown in the consolidafedncial statements or in the notes ther



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.

We have audited the consolidated financial statésnemd the financial statement schedule of PetewKiSons', Inc. and Subsidiaries as i

in the index on the preceding page of this FornK1These financial statements and financial statereehedules are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to@sgan opinion on these financial statements aatdial statement schedule based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaitepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of Peter
Kiewit Sons', Inc. and Subsidiaries as of Decenier1994 and December 25, 1993, and the consdlidesrilts of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the three years in the peginded December 31, 1994 in conformity with gelheecepted accounting principles. In
addition, in our opinion, the financial statemecttedule referred to above, when considered inioelab the basic financial statements taken
as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respethe information required to be included therein

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial stateméhi&sCompany has changed its method of accourtinggéome taxes in 1992, and its
method of accounting for certain investments intdetal equity securities in 1993.

COOPERS & LYBRAND L.L.P

Omaha, Nebraska
March 20, 199¢



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Earnings

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions) 1994 1 993 1992
Revenue $ 2,991 $ 2, 191 $ 2,027
Cost of Revenue (2,650) (1, 876) (1,746)
341 315 281
General and Administrative
Expenses (311) ( 193) (172)
Operating Earnings 30 122 109

Other Income (Expense):
Gain on Subsidiary's Stock

Transactions, net 54 211 -
Investment Income, net 67 26 98
Interest Expense, net (79) (14) (11)
Other, net 15 24 23

57 247 110

Earnings from Continuing
Operations Before Income
Taxes, Minority Interest
and Cumulative Effect of
Change in Accounting
Principle 87 369 219

Provision for Income Taxes (27) ( 111) (69)
Minority Interest in Loss

of Subsidiaries 50 3 -

Earnings from Continuing

Operations Before

Cumulative Effect of

Change in Accounting

Principle 110 261 150
Cumulative Effect of

Change in Accounting

Principle - - 12

Earnings from Continuing
Operations 110 261 162

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Earnings

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)

(dollars in millions) 1994 1 993 1992

Discontinued Operations:
Earnings from discontinued
operations net of income tax
of $-in 1992 - - 1

Gain on disposal of discontinued
operations net of income tax
benefit of $19 in 1992 - - 18



Net Earnings $ 110 $ 261 $ 181

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitéstents



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Earnings

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)

(dollars in millions,

except per share data) 1994 1993 1992

Earnings Attributable to Class
B&C Stock:

Earnings Before Cumulative
Effect of Change in Accounting
Principle $77 % 80 $ 69

Cumulative Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle -

Net Earnings $ 77 $

Earnings Attributable to Class
D Stock:

Earnings from Continuing
Operations Before Cumulative
Effect of Change in Accounting
Principle $33 % 181 $ 81

Cumulative Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle -

- M
Earnings from Continuing
Operations 33 181 80
Discontinued Operations:
Earnings - - 1
Gain on Disposal - - 18
Net Earnings $33 $ 181 $ 99

Earnings Per Common and Common
Equivalent Share:
Class B&C:

Earnings Before Cumulative
Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle $492 $ 463 $3.79

Cumulative Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle -

- .69
Net Earnings $4.92 $ 463 $4.48
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Earnings
For the three years ended December 31, 1994
(continued)
(dollars in millions,
except per share data) 1994 1993 1992
Class D:

Continuing Operations:
Earnings from Continuing
Operations Before Cumulative
Effect of Change in

Accounting Principle $163 $ 9.08 $4.00



Cumulative Effect of Change

in Accounting Principle - - (.05
Earnings from Continuing o
Operations 1.63 9.08 3.95
Discontinued Operations:
Earnings - - .04
Gain on Disposal - - .93
Net Earnings $1.63 $ 9.08 $4.92

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitéstents



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993

(dollars in millions) 1 994 1993

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 400 $ 296
Marketable securities 910 1,082
Receivables, less allowance of $9 and $7 414 291
Note receivable from sale of discontinued
operations 29 5
Costs and earnings in excess of billings
on uncompleted contracts 126 79
Investment in construction joint ventures 69 81
Deferred income taxes 74 66
Other 93 54
Total Current Assets 2, 115 1,954
Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost:
Land 30 29
Buildings 206 200
Equipment 1, 739 1,251
1,9 75 1,480
Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization ( 731) (636)
Net Property, Plant and Equipment 1, 244 844
Note Receivable from Sale of
Discontinued Operations - 29
Investments 298 288
Intangible Assets, net 749 427
Other Assets 98 92
$ 4, 504 $3,634

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanasdsients



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993

(dollars in millions, except share data) 1 994 1993

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 344 $ 260
Current portion of long-term debt:
Telecommunications 26 7
Other 7 8
Accrued costs and billings in excess of
revenue on uncompleted contracts 143 107
Accrued insurance costs 75 67
Other 218 140
Total Current Liabilities o 813 589
Long-Term Debt, less current portion:

Telecommunications 827 420
Other 81 42
Deferred Income Taxes 302 335
Retirement Benefits 67 71
Accrued Reclamation Costs 103 99
Other Liabilities 127 109
Minority Interest 448 298

Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred stock, no par value, authorized
250,000 shares: no shares outstanding in
1994 and 1993 - -
Common stock, $.0625 par value, $1.6 billion
aggregate redemption value:
Class B, authorized 8,000,000 shares:
1,000,400 outstanding in 1994 and
1,180,400 outstanding in 1993 - -
Class C, authorized 125,000,000 shares:
15,087,028 outstanding in 1994 and
16,316,070 outstanding in 1993 1 1
Class D, authorized 50,000,000 shares:
20,391,568 outstanding in 1994 and
20,010,696 outstanding in 1993 1 1



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993

(dollars in millions, except share data) 1 994 1993
Additional paid-in capital 182 164
Foreign currency adjustment (@) 3)
Net unrealized holding gain(loss) (8) 9
Retained earnings 1, 567 1,499

Total Stockholders' Equity 1, 736 1,671

$4, 504 $3,634

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitéstents



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions) 1994

993 1992
Cash flows from operations:
Earnings from continuing
operations $ 110 $ 261 $ 162
Adjustments to reconcile
earnings from continuing
operations to net cash
provided by continuing
operations:
Cumulative effect of change
in accounting principle - - (12)
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization 217 99 86
(Gain) loss on sale of
property, plant and
equipment, and other
investments 5 23 (18)
Gain on sale of
subsidiary's stock (54) (211) -
Noncash interest expense 40 - -
Minority interest in losses  (50) 3) -
Decline in market value of
investments - 21 12
Retirement benefits paid (6) an (8)
Deferred income taxes (42) 49 4)
Change in working capital items:
Receivables (49) 9 (16)
Other current assets (67) (48) 18
Payables 42 47 (12)
Other liabilities 19 13 (33)
Other - 43 25
Net cash provided by continuing
operations 165 286 200
Cash flows from investing
activities:
Proceeds from sales and
maturities of marketable
securities 1,876 4 927 6,542
Purchases of marketable
securities (1,718) (5 ,231) (6,629)
Acquisitions, excluding cash
acquired (254) (146) -
Proceeds from sale of
cellular properties 182 - -
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the three years ended December 31, 1994
(continued)
(dollars in millions) 1994 1 993 1992
Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment, and
other investments 20 38 31
Capital expenditures (513) (192) (129)
Investments in affiliates (34) (14) (42)
Acquisition of minority
interest (6) 2) 27)

Deferred development costs



and other (49) (35) 6
Net cash used in investing T
activities (496) (655) (248)



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)

(dollars in millions) 1994 1 993 1992

Cash flows from financing

activities:
Long-term debt borrowings 693 21 3
Payments on long-term debt,

including current portion (309) (8) (98)
Net change in short-term

borrowings - (80) 80
Issuances of common stock 21 24 24
Issuances of subsidiaries' stock 70 458 -
Repurchases of common stock (31) (54) (85)
Dividends paid (13) 27) (40)
Other - - 1)

Net cash provided by (used in)

financing activities 431 334 (117)

Cash flows from discontinued
packaging operations:

Proceeds from sales of
discontinued packaging
operations 5 110 163
Other cash provided by
(used in) discontinued
packaging operations - 20 (34)

Net cash provided by
discontinued packaging

operations 5 1 30 129
Effect of exchange rates

on cash 1) 2) 4)
Net increase (decrease) in o

cash and cash equivalents 104 93 (40)
Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of year 296 203 243

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year $ 400 $ 296 $ 203

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)

(dollars in millions) 1994 1 993 1992

Supplemental disclosure of cash
flow information for continuing
and discontinued operations:

Taxes $115 $ 83 $ 183
Interest 41 7 14



Noncash investing activities:
Issuance of MFS stock for
acquisitions $71 %

MFS stock transactions to
settle contingent purchase
price adjustment 25

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanassients



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in StockholBqsty For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions)

Class Class Net

B&C D Additional Foreign U nrealized

Common Common  Paid-in  Currency Holding Retained
Stock Stock Capital Adjustment G ain(Loss) Earnings Total

Balance at
December
28,1991 $1%$ 1 $ 128 $9 $ - $1,257 $1,396

Issuances
of stock - - 24 - - - 24

Repurchases
of stock - - ©) - - (78) (85)

Foreign
currency
adjustment - - - (6) - - (6)

Net earnings - - - - - 181 181

Dividends:(a)
Class B&C
($.70 per
common
share) - - - - - (13) (13)

Class D

($1.95

per

common

share) - - - - - (39) (39

Balance at
December
26,1992% 1 $1 $145 $3 $ - $1,308%1,458




PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in StockholBqsty For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions)

(continued)

Class Class Net

B&C D Additional Foreign U nrealized

Common Common  Paid-in  Currency Holding Retained
Stock Stock Capital Adjustment G ain(Loss) Earnings Total

Balance at
December
26,1992 $1$%$ 1 $ 145 $3 $ - $1,308 $1,458

Issuances
of stock - - 24 - - - 24

Repurchases
of stock - - (5) - - (49 (59

Foreign
currency
adjustment - - - (6) - - (B)

Net
unrealized
holding
gain - - - - 9 -9

Net earnings - - - - - 261 261

Dividends:(b)
Class B&C
($.70 per
common
share) - - - - - (11 (1

Class D

($.50 per

common

share) - - - - - (10) (10)

Balance at
December
25,1993%$ 1 $1 $ 164 $(3) $9 $1,499%$1,671




PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in StockholBqsty For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions)

(continued)

Class Class Net

B&C D Additional Foreign U nrealized

Common Common  Paid-in  Currency Holding Retained
Stock Stock Capital Adjustment G ain(Loss) Earnings Total

Balance at
December
25,1993 $1$ 1 $ 164 $(3) $ 9 $1,499%$1,671

Issuances
of stock - - 21 - - - 21

Repurchases
of stock - - ®) - - (28) (31)

Foreign
currency
adjustment - - - 4) - - 4

Net change in

unrealized

holding

gain (loss) - - - - a7n - @7

Net earnings - - - - - 110 110

Dividends:(c)
Class B&C
($.90 per
common
share) - - - - - (14) (19

Balance at
December
31,1994 $ 1 $ 1 $182 $(7) $(8)$1,567$1,736




PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in StockholBqsty For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions)

(continued)

(@) Includes $.30 and $.35 per share for dividemd€lass B&C Stock and Class D Stock, respectividglared in 1992 but paid in January
1993.

(b) Includes $.40 per share for dividends on CB&€E Stock declared in 1993 but paid in January 1994

(c) Includes $.45 per share for dividends on CB&€ Stock declared in 1994 but paid in January 1995

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanasdsients



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. and subsidgaimewhich it owns more than 50% of the
voting stock ("PKS" or "the Company"), which aregaged in enterprises primarily related to consiongcimining, telecommunications and
data management services. See Note 2 with respdigdontinued packaging operations. Fifty-peraamted mining joint ventures are
consolidated on a pro rata basis. All significaméicompany accounts and transactions have beamated. Investments in other companies
in which the Company exercises significant influeower operating and financial policies and comsion joint ventures are accounted for by
the equity method. The Company accounts for itsesbthe operations of the construction joint vees on a pro rata basis in the
consolidated statements of earnings.

Construction Contracts

The Company operates generally within North Amesisa general contractor and engages in vario@s typconstruction projects for both
public and private owners. Credit risk is minimathwpublic (government) owners since the Compargdains that funds have been
appropriated by the governmental project ownerrgdcommencing work on public projects. Most palgontracts are subject to termination
at the election of the government. In the evenephination, the Company is entitled to receivedbetract price on completed work and
reimbursement of termination related costs. Cnéshtwith private owners is minimized because afigiory mechanics liens, which give the
Company high priority in the event of lien forealoss following financial difficulties of private avers.

The Company recognizes revenue on long-term cartgirucontracts and joint ventures on the percent#ecompletion method based upon
engineering estimates of the work performed orviddial contracts. Provisions for losses are recphbn uncompleted contracts when they
become known. Claims for additional revenue aregaized in the period when allowed. Assets andliies arising from construction
activities, the operating cycle of which extendsmseveral years, are classified as current iffitla@cial statements. A one-year

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

time period is used as the basis for classificadioall other current assets and liabilities.

Coal Sales Contracts

The Company and its mining ventures have entettedverious agreements with its customers whichutdip delivery and payment terms for
the sale of coal. Prior to 1993, one of the primargtomers deferred receipt of certain commitmbntsurchasing undivided fractional
interests in coal reserves of the Company and thengwentures. Under the arrangements, revenueeeagnized when cash was received.
The agreements with this customer were renegotiat@892. In accordance with the renegotiated agesss, there were no sales of interests
in coal reserves subsequent to January 1, 1993Cohgany has the obligation to deliver the coadmess to the customer in the future if the
customer exercises its option. If the option isrelsed, the Company presently intends to delivat ftom unaffiliated mines and a mine in
which the Company has a 50% interest. In the opinfomanagement, the Company has sufficient caalrves to cover the above sales
commitments.

The Company's coal sales contracts are with seetetric utility and industrial companies. In teent that these customers do not fulfill
contractual responsibilities, the Company wouldsperthe available legal remedies.

Telecommunications Revenues

MFS Communications Company, Inc. ("MFS") providesasety of telecommunications services througluamber of subsidiaries. MFS
Telecom, Inc. provides dedicated circuits for cetitelecommunications needs of large businesgawndrnment customers. MFS Intelenet,
Inc. provides a single source integrated localland distance telecommunications services anditiasimanagement, primarily for medium
and small businesses. MFS Network Technologiesdesigns, engineers, develops and installs teleagrimations networks and systems
also provides facilities management services. M#fSgnizes revenue on telecommunications servicggimonth the related service is
provided. Network systems integration revenueésgaized on the percentage-of-completion methatobunting.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement



(1) Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Telecommunications Revenues (continued)

C-TEC Corporation's ("C-TEC"), most significant o@ng groups are its local telephone service afdecsystem operations. C-TEC's
telephone network access revenues are derivedrfebraccess charges, toll rates and settlementgemaants for traffic that originates or
terminates within CFEC's local telephone company. Revenues from lzaglqremium cable programming services are recdrdée montt
the service is provided.

Concentration of credit risk with respect to acdsueceivable are limited due to the dispersiooustomer base among different industries
and geographic areas and remedies provided by wfromntracts and statutes.

Depreciation and Amortization

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at Bagireciation and amortization for the majoritytteéd Company's property, plant and
equipment are computed on accelerated and striightaethods. Depletion of mineral properties isvided primarily on a units-of-
extraction basis determined in relation to estimaéserves.

In accordance with industry practice, certain tetape plant owned by C-TEC valued at $232 milliodepreciated based on the estimated
remaining lives of the various classes of deprdeipboperty and straight-line composite rates. Wi@perty is retired, the original cost, plus
cost of removal, less salvage, is charged to aclatadidepreciation.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of amounts allocated ppochase of existing operations and developmesitsc@hese assets are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the expected period okfigrwhich does not exceed 40 years.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Intangible Assets (continued)

The Company reviews the carrying amount of goodiwilimpairment whenever events or changes in nistances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Measurement ofrapgirment would include a comparison of estimatedre operating cash flows
anticipated to be generated during the remainfiegofi the goodwill to the net carrying value of t@odwill.

Pension Plans

The Company maintains defined benefit plans pripéor retired packaging employees. Benefits paider the plans are based on years of
service for hourly employees and years of servimbrates of pay for salaried employees.

Substantially all of C-TEC's employees are includted trusteed noncontributory defined benefit pldpon retirement, employees are
provided a monthly pension based on length of serand compensation.

The plans are funded in accordance with the remquargs of the Employee Retirement Income Securityohd974.

Reserves for Reclamation

The Company follows the policy of providing an aarfor reclamation of mined properties, basedhanestimated cost of restoration of s
properties, in compliance with laws governing striming.

Foreign Currencies

The local currencies of foreign subsidiaries ageftmctional currencies for financial reporting poses. Assets and liabilities are translated
into U.S. dollars at year-end exchange rates. Revand expenses are translated using average gechates prevailing during the year.
Gains or losses resulting from currency translasienrecorded as adjustments to stockholders'yequit

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Subsidiary Stock Sales and Issuances

The Company recognizes gains and losses from teg aad issuances of stock by its subsidiaries.

Earnings Per Share

Primary earnings per share of common stock have bemputed using the weighted average number oéslmitstanding during each year.
Fully diluted earnings per share have not beerepttesl because it is not materially different frofim@ary earnings per share. The number of
shares used in computing earnings per share wali@ss:

1994 1993 1992
Class B&C 15,697,724 17,290,971 18, 262,680
Class D 20,438,806 19,941,885 20, 126,768

Marketable Securities and Investments

On December 25, 1993, the Company adopted StateshEmancial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 1'¥&ccounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities," whiddrasses the accounting and reporting of investriargquity securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments intdeburities. The statement does not apply to invests in equity securities accounted for
under the equity method nor to investments in clideted subsidiaries.

Income Taxes

In 1992, the Company adopted SFAS No. 109, "Acdagrfor Income Taxes," which requires recognitidrieferred tax liabilities and asst
for the expected future tax consequences of eveatdhave been included in the financial statementax returns. Under this method,
deferred tax liabilities and assets are determiveesgéd on the difference between the financial andasis for assets and liabilities using
enacted tax rates in effect for the year

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Income Taxes (continued)

in which the differences are expected to revers&9b2, the Company recorded income of $12 milidwich represented the decrease in the
net deferred tax liabilities as a result of thecartting change. This amount has been reflecteaerronsolidated statements of earnings as a
cumulative effect of a change in accounting prifecip

Reclassifications

Where appropriate, items within the consolidatedificial statements and notes thereto have beassdetd from previous years to conform
to current year presentation.

Fiscal Year

The Company's fiscal year ends on the last SaturdBgcember. There were 53 weeks in fiscal 1995hweeks in the fiscal years 1993
and 1992.

MFS and C-TEC's fiscal years end on December 31.
(2) Discontinued Operations

In 1990, the Company's management authorized #posiition of its packaging businesses. As a rethdtconsolidated financial statements
reflect the packaging businesses as discontinuechtipns.



Discontinued Packaging Operations for the year éideEcember 26, 1992 reflect the equity earningb®Company's investment in a plas
joint venture, net of tax at the statutory r:

(3) Acquisitions

During 1994 and 1993, the Company and its subsédiarcquired the entities described below. The Gomias accounted for the
transactions as purchases and consolidated thatoeresults since the acquisition dates. Purcheases in excess of the fair market values
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(3) Acquisitions (continued)
of net assets acquired have been recorded as gbodwi

On February 28, 1994, the Company acquired AB&iZena, Inc. ("APAC"), a contracting and constioatmaterials business, from Ashle
Oil Company, Inc. for $47 million. APAC's operat®have been integrated into various constructitisigiaries. APAC's 1993 and 1994
operating results prior to the acquisition were sighificant relative to the Company's results.

The $17 million of goodwill from the APAC acquigiti is being amortized on a straight-line basis @geyears.

On May 18, 1994, MFS acquired Centex Telemanagerrant("Centex") for $273 million, comprised of & million cash and $71 million
of assumed liabilities. Centex provides telecomrmatibns management services for small and medireddiusinesses. Centex operations
have been integrated into MFS' subsidiary MFS émtet.

On November 1, 1994, MFS acquired Cylix CommunaratiCorporation (“"Cylix") for $14 million, comprideof $2 million cash, $6 million
MFS stock and $6 million of assumed liabilities.li€y data communications services provide conmégtfrom IBM compatible hosts to
remote sites. Cylix operations have been integriatedVIFS' subsidiary MFS Datanet.

On November 14, 1994, MFS acquired RealCom Offiomfunications, Inc. ("RealCom") for $90 million,raprised of $7 million cash, $!
million MFS stock and $30 million of assumed lidtils. RealCom, a provider of telecommunicationwises, including long distance,
equipment and outsourcing, has been integratedMis Intelenet.

Goodwill of $188 resulting from the above MFS puasés is being amortized on a straight-line basts av0 year life.

In October of 1993, the Company acquired 35% ard 6¥ C-TEC's outstanding shares and voting rigbtss208 million. In September of
1994, C-TEC sold certain cellular businesses fopragmately $190 million. At that time, the Compamallocated the original purchase
price, assigning the cellular businesses a fairevaljual to C-TEC's sale proceeds. The cellulateesf

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(3) Acquisitions (continued)
operations for the period prior to the sale havenbepnsolidated and are insignificant to the Comgjsamperating results.

In December of 1994, through its participationtie €-TEC rights offering ($153 million), the Compancreased its ownership in C-TEC to
49% and 58% of the outstanding shares and votgidsi The difference between the investment anihtrease in the Company's
proportionate share of C-TEC's equity has beerrdecbas goodwill.

The $177 million of goodwill from the C-TEC purclesasis being amortized on a straight-line basis tves of 30-40 years.

The following unaudited pro forma information shotlve results of the Company as though the C-TEQiaitpn occurred at the beginning
of 1992 and the MFS acquisitions occurred at tlggripéng of 1993. These results include certain stifents, primarily increased
amortization, and do not necessarily indicate fit@sults, nor the results of historical operatioad the acquisitions actually occurred on the
assumed dates.

(in millions, except per share data)

1994 1993 1992




Revenue $ 3,126 $ 2,686 $2,284

Net Earnings 93 227 175
Earnings Per Share
of Class D Stock 0.78 7.37 4.63

(4) Gain on Subsidiary's Stock Transactions, net

In May 1993, MFS sold 12.7 million shares of comnstock to the public at an initial offering price%20 per share for $233 million, net of
certain transaction costs. An additional 4.6 millghares were sold to the public in September 1898 price of $50 per share for $218
million, net of certain transaction costs. Subs#diytall of the net proceeds from the offeringadied MFS' growth.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(4) Gain on Subsidiary's Stock Transactions, n@ttfnued)

In 1994, the Company settled a contingent purchase adjustment resulting from MFS' 1990 purchasghicago Fiber Optic Corporation
("CFQO"). The former shareholders of CFO accepte®Mtock previously held by the Company, valueduatent market prices, as payment
of the obligation.

The above transactions, along with the Cylix, RealGand other MFS transactions (including issuafmesmployee stock options), reduced
the Company's ownership in MFS to 67% and 71%eaetid of 1994 and 1993. As a result, the Comparngrézed gains of $54 million and
$211 million in 1994 and 1993 representing thedase in its proportionate share of MFS equity. Befeincome taxes have been provided
on these gains. The outside ownership interesbées included in minority interest.

(5) Disposal of Packaging Businesses

In July 1992, the Company sold its equity investtmer plastics joint venture to Ball Corporatiar £7 million. No significant gain or loss
was recognized as a result of this transaction.géte on disposal of discontinued operations in21@%ulted from a $19 million adjustment
to prior year tax estimates and an $8 million salfisstment payment, net of tax, and a $1 milliocraal, net of tax, relating to additional
sales proceeds from the 1990 sale of Continental RiEEhnologies, Inc. This gain was partially offegtmiscellaneous sales adjustments
related to the 1991 and 1990 sales of certain disaged packaging operations.

(6) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

The following methods and assumptions were usetermine classification and fair values of finah@nstruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents generally consist of highly ligmistruments purchased with an original maturityrwée months or less. The securities are
stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(6) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)

Marketable Securities and Nonrcurrent Investments

The Company has classified all marketable secaritiel non-current investments not accounted foertine: equity method as available-for-
sale. The amortized cost of the securities usedmputing unrealized and realized gains and lossedetermined by specific identification.
Fair values are estimated based on quoted mariesgdor the securities on hand or for similar stweents. Fair values of certificates of
deposit approximate cost. Net unrealized holdiniggand losses are reported as a separate compdrstatkholders' equity, net of te



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(6) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)

The following summarizes the cost, unrealized hgdjains and losses, and estimated fair valuesadetable securities and non-current
investments at December 31, 1994 and Decembe923, 1

Unrealized Unrealiz ed
Amortized Holding  Holdi ng Fair
1994 Cost Gains Loss es Value
Kiewit Mutual
Fund:
Short-term
government $ 69 $- $ 1% 68
Intermediate
term bond 232 - 5 227
Tax exempt 39 - 1 38
Equity securities 4 - 1 3
U.S. debt securities 322 - 3 319
Federal agency
securities 77 - - 77
Municipal
debt securities 15 - - 15
Corporate debt
securities 145 - 2 143
Collateralized
mortgage
obligations 12 1 3 10
Certificates of
deposit 10 - - 10
$925 $1 16 $910
Non-current
Investments:
Equity
securities $ 59 $5 $29% 62

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(6) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)
Unrealized Unrealize d
Amortized Holding Holdin g Fair
Cost  Gains Losse s Value
1993 -
Marketable
Securities:
Equity
securities  $ 79 $ 2 $ 2 $79
U.S. debt
securities 536 - - 536

Municipal



debt

securities 136 1 - 137
Foreign

government

debt

securities 84 - - 84
Corporate debt

securities 204 - 1 203
Collateralized

mortgage

obligations 27 - - 27
Certificates

of deposit 16 - - 16

$1,082 $ 3 % 3 $1,082

Non-current

Investments:

Equity

securites $ 80 $ 13 $ -$ 93

For debt securities, amortized costs do not vagiicantly from principal amounts. Realized gaaml losses on sales of marketable
securities were $2 million and $18 million, respesly, in 1994, and $31 million and $64 million 1993.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(6) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnsients

(continued)

At December 31, 1994 the contractual maturitiethefdebt securities are as follows:

Amortized Cost Fair Value
U.S. debt securities:
less than 1 year $ 297 $ 294
1-5 years 25 25
$ 322 $ 319

Federal agency securities
less than 1 year $ 77 $ 77

Municipal debt securities:

1-5 years $ 14 $ 14

5-10 years - -

over 10 years 1 1
$ 15 $ 15

Corporate debt securities:

less than 1 year $ 117 $ 116
1-5 years 23 22
5-10 years 1 1
over 10 years 4 4
$ 145 $ 143

Certificates of deposit:
less than 1 year $ 4 $
1-5 years 6




Maturities for the mutual fund and collateralizednigage obligations have not been presented agithept have a single maturity date.
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(6) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)

Note Receivable from Sale of Discontinued Operati@n

The carrying amount approximates fair value dutaéointerest rate provided in the note.

Long-term Debit:

The fair value of debt was estimated using theeimantal borrowing rates of the Company for delihefsame remaining maturities.
(7) Retainage on Construction Contracts

Marketable securities at December 31, 1994 and Deee 25, 1993 include approximately $61 million &3® million, respectively, of
investments which are being held by the ownersagbus construction projects in lieu of retainage.

Receivables at December 31, 1994 and Decembe®23,iticlude approximately $48 million and $37 moitliof retainage on uncompleted
projects, the majority of which is expected to béected within one year.

(8) Investment in Construction Joint Ventures

The Company has entered into a number of constru@int venture arrangements. Under these arraagemif one venturer is financially
unable to bear its share of the costs, the otheuvers will be required to pay those co



PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(8) Investment in Construction Joint Ventures (aoured)

Summary joint venture financial information follows

Financial Position (dollars in millions) 1994 1993

Total Joint Ventures

Current assets $ 563 $ 563
Other assets (principally
construction equipment) 50 71
613 634
Current liabilities (503) (481)
Net assets $ 110 $ 153

Company's Share

Equity in net assets $ 67 $ 80
Receivable from joint ventures 2 1

Investment in construction joint
ventures $ 69 $ 81

Operations (dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992

Total Joint Ventures

Revenue $1,034 $ 906 $ 575
Costs 937 841 522
Operating income $ 97 $ 65 $ 53

Company's Share

Revenue $ 523 $ 430 $ 269
Costs 473 372 243
Operating income $ 50 $ 58 $ 26

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(8) Investment in Construction Joint Ventures (omred)

Management of the nonsponsored Denmark tunnelgiropempleted a cost estimate in 1993 which inditatéavorable variance in the
estimated costs of the project. As a result of tbist estimate and negotiations with the ownerQbmpany's management reduced reserves
by $20 million which had been maintained to proviclethe Company's share of estimated losses oprtiject. Based on 1994 estimates,
management believes that the resolution of thertaioges in completing the tunnel, primarily dweatdverse soil conditions, should not
materially affect the Company's financial positamresults of operations.

(9) Investments

During 1994, the Company purchased additional shafr€alifornia Energy Company, Inc. ("CECI") commstock for $29 million. These
purchases, along with stock repurchases by CE€eased the Company's ownership interest to 29% climulative investment in common
stock, accounted for on the equity method, totats3million, $62 million in excess of the Compargtsportionate share of CECI's equity.
The excess investment is being amortized over a26sy&quity earnings, net of goodwill amortizatiwere $5 million, $7 million and $4
million in 1994, 1993 and 1992. CECI common stackaded on the New York Stock Exchange. On DeceRibel994, the market value of
the Company's investment in CECI common stock vitd® $nillion.

In 1994, 1993 and 1992, the Company also recordeédetds in kind, of $5 million, $5 million and $4illion declared by CECI consisting



voting convertible preferred stock. The stock dérds brought the Company's total investment in edible preferred stock to $64 million at
December 31, 1994. On March 15, 1995, CECI exchdtigepreferred stock for 9.5% Convertible Subaatéd Debentures (the
"Debentures").

In addition to the Debentures, the Company hasrill®n options to purchase additional CECI shares.

In 1994, a $3 million purchase increased the Comipanterest in an electrical contracting busines$2%. The cumulative investment in
common stock, accounted for on the equity methmtd|d $24 million, $3 million in excess of the

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(9) Investments (continued)

Company's share of equity. The excess investmdiging amortized over 5 years. The contractingri®ss is not publicly traded and does
have a readily determinable market value. The Campmacommitted to acquire 80% ownership by 1997.

Investments also include equity securities clasdifis non-current and carried at the fair valug6@f million.
(10) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of the following at DelbenB81, 1994 and December 25, 1993 (dollars inan#):

1994 1993
Goodwill $ 483 $ 229
Franchise and subscriber lists 145 107
Licenses and right-of-way 15 11
Noncompete agreements 15 22
Deferred development costs 65 35
Toll road franchise costs 75 40
Deferred financing costs 19

817 444
Less accumulated amortization (68) (17)
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(11) LongTerm Debt and Unutilized Borrowing Arrangements

At December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993, lomg-tiebt was as follows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993

Telecommunications:

MFS Long-term Debt (with recourse only to MFS):

9.375% Senior Discount Notes, Due 2004,
with semi-annual interest payments
1999-2004 $ 54

Notes Payable, Due 1995, (Prime plus 1.5%)

C-TEC Long-term Debt (with recourse only
to C-TEC):

Credit Agreement - National Bank for
Cooperatives (7.63% due 1999) 12

Mortgage notes payable to the United
States of America -

Rural Telephone Bank
5% - 6.05% -
6.5% - 7% -

Federal Financing Bank
7.69% - 8.36% -

Senior Secured Notes -

9.65%, with annual principal payments
1996 through 1999 (includes
unamortized premium of $6 and $7
based on imputed rate of 6.12%) 156

9.52% (includes unamortized premium
of $4 based on imputed rate of
6.93%) -

Revolving Credit Agreements and Other

853

16 -

64
58

14

157

104

30

427

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
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(11) Long-Term Debt and Unutilized Borrowing Arramgents
(continued)

(dollars in millions) 199 4 1993
Other PKS Long-term Debt:
6.5% to 11.1% Notes to former stockholders
due 1995-2001 12 16
6.25% to 10.5% Convertible debentures
due 2000-2004 8 7
Construction loans and other 68 27
8 8 50
94 1 477
Less current portion 3 3) (15)
$ 90 8 $462







PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(11) Long-term Debt and Unutilized Borrowing Arramgents
(continued)

MFS issued the Senior Discount Notes ("Notes"aimuiry of 1994. The Notes are accruing to the rah@mount of $788 million through
January 1999. Commencing July 15, 1999 cash inteitide payable semi-annually.

On or after January 15, 1999, the notes will beeathble at the option of MFS, in whole or in paststipulated in the note agreement. In
addition, under certain conditions related to ang®ain control, MFS may be required to repurchdlsar any part of the notes as stipulated in
the note agreement. The notes are senior unsechligdtions of MFS and are subordinated to allentrand future indebtedness of MFS'
subsidiaries, including trade payables. The nobdesain certain covenants which, among other thirgstrict MFS' ability to incur additional
debt, create liens, enter into sale and leaselackéctions, pay dividends, make certain restriptagnents, enter into transactions with
affiliates, and sell assets to or merge with anotbenpany.

Notes payable consist of three notes assumed ih WS acquisitions. The notes accrue interestiateplus 1.5% (10% at December
1994) and mature in the first three months of 199t notes are collateralized by certain equiproéan MFS subsidiary.

In March 1994, C-TEC's Telephone Group enteredar$a35 million Credit Agreement with the NatioBalink for Cooperatives
("National"). The funds were used to prepay outditag borrowings with the United States of America.

The Senior Secured notes are collateralized bygpkedf the stock of C-TEC's cable group. The nodesain restrictive covenants which
require, among other things, specific debt to dksh ratios.

C-TEC's Revolving Credit agreements are collateedliby a pledge of the stock of C-TEC's cable gsulysidiaries.
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
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(11) Long-term Debt and Unutilized Borrowing Arramgents
(continued)

The convertible debentures are convertible durintper of the fifth year preceding their maturiptel Each annual series may be redeemed
in its entirety prior to the due date except dutimg conversion period. Debentures were conventiedli2,594, 14,322 and 10,468 shares of
Class C and Class D common stock in 1994, 19931 864.

At December 31, 1994, 309,654 shares of Class Grmomstock and 69,010 shares of Class D common steckeserved for future
conversions.

Other PKS debt consists primarily of constructimraficing of a privately owned toll road which wik converted to term debt upon
completion of the project. Variable interest rateshis debt ranged from 5% to 10% at Decembei394.

The Company capitalized $7 million of interest B94.

With the exception of MFS, the fair value of deppeoximates the carrying amount. The MFS debt Hag anarket value of $496 million at
December 31, 1994.

Scheduled maturities of long-term debt through 18@9as follows (in millions): 1995 - $33; 199639 1997 - $56 1998 - $59 and $62 in
1999.

The Company has the following unutilized borrowargangements at December 31, 1994:

C-TEC's telephone group's agreement with Natioraliges for an additional $7 million of borrowingehe agreement requires C-TEC to
invest in Rural Telephone Bank stock for approxehab% of the available amount.

C-TEC's Revolving Credit agreements provide foadditional $22 million of borrowings collateralizéeg stock pledges from the cable
group. The total commitments are reduced on a eatiasis through maturity in September 1996.

C-TEC also has an unused line of credit for $13 omilluinder which unsecured borrowings may be madaesethlines are cancelable at



option of the lenders.
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
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(12) Income Taxes

An analysis of the provision for income taxes mdato continuing operations before minority inté@esd cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle for the three years ended Béosg 31, 1994 follows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 199 3 1992
Current:
U.S. federal $54 $5 2 $ 62
Foreign 10 2 5
State 5 8 6
69 6 2 73
Deferred:
U.S. federal 290 5 1 2)
Foreign (5) ( 1) (4)
State 8 ( 1) 2
42) 4 9 (4
$ 27 $11 1 %69

The United States and foreign components of easniiog tax reporting purposes, from continuing afiens before minority interest, income
taxes and cumulative effect of change in accourgingiple follow:

(dollars in millions) 1994 199 3 1992

United States $71 $36 2 $215

Foreign 16 7 4
$87 $36 9 $219

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
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(12) Income Taxes (continued)

A reconciliation of the actual provision for incontaxes and the tax computed by applying the U &erd rate (35% in 1994 and 1993 and
34% in 1992) to the earnings from continuing odere before minority interest, income taxes and wiative effect of change in accounting
principle for the three years ended December 334 18llows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 199 3 1992
Computed tax at statutory rate $ 30 $12 9 $74
State income taxes 3 4 5
Depletion 4) ( 4) 4)
Dividend exclusion B3 ( 4) (3)
Tax exempt interest 4) - -
Equity earnings - - 3)
Prior year tax adjustments B4 (@ 3) -
Unutilized tax benefits due to

net operating loss of MFS 50 -
Goodwill amortization 4 -
Other 5 ( 1)

The Company files a consolidated federal incomeeaxrn including its domestic subsidiaries asvedld by the Internal Revenue Co



Possible taxes, beyond those provided, on remétantundistributed earnings of foreign subsidsdee not expected to be mater
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(12) Income Taxes (continued)
The components of the net deferred tax liabiliteesthe years ended December 31, 1994 and Dece28bhd093 were as follows:

(dollars in millions) 199 4 1993

Deferred tax liabilities:

Investments in joint ventures $ 6 9 $78
Investments in subsidiaries 10 1 84
Asset bases - accumulated depreciation 20 0 196
Deferred coal sales 1 1 26
Other 3 2 34
Total deferred tax liabilities 41 3 418
Deferred tax assets:
Construction accounts 1 2 16
Insurance claims 3 9 20
Compensation - retirement benefits 2 1 22
Provision for estimated expenses 1 0 8
Net operating losses of subsidiaries 8 4 52
Alternative minimum tax credits
of subsidiary 1 3 11
Other 5 8 37
Valuation allowance 5 2) (@7
Total deferred tax assets 1 85 149
Net deferred tax liabilities $2 28 $269

The Company's subsidiaries have federal incomeaawperating loss carryforwards of approximate&@2%million which begin to expire in
1997.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(13) Employee Benefit Plans

The Company makes contributions, based on colledtargaining agreements related to its construct@mnations, to several multi-employer
union pension plans. These contributions are iredud the cost of revenue. Under federal law, then@any may be liable for a portion of
plan deficiencies; however, there are no knowncilsicies.

The Company's defined benefit pension plans corerguily packaging employees who retired priorhie tlisposition of the packaging
operations. The expense related to these planapg@aeximately $1 million in 1994, $7 million in 13%nd $1 million in 1992.

C-TEC maintains a separate defined benefit plasdibstantially all of its employees. The prepaidgien cost and income related to this plan
is not significant at December 31, 1994 or at Ddwem25, 1993.

The Company also has a long-term incentive plansisting of stock appreciation rights, for certamployees. The expense related to this
plan was $2 million, $3 million, and $6 million 994, 1993 and 1992.

Substantially all employees of the Company, with ¢lxception of stockholders and MFS and C-TEC eyagls, are covered under the
Company's profit sharing plans. The expense relat¢itese plans was $2 million, $2 million and $8iam in 1994, 1993 and 1992.

(14) Postretirement Benefits

In addition to providing pension and other suppletakbenefits, the Company provides certain headtle and life insurance benefits
primarily for packaging employees who retired ptiothe disposition of certain packaging operatiang C-TEC employees. Employees
become eligible for these benefits if they meetimirm age and service requirements or if they atgr@entribute a portion of the cost. These
benefits have not been fund



The net periodic costs for health care benefitevidr million in 1994 and $4 million in 1993 and 29Fhe net periodic costs for life
insurance benefits were $1 million, $2 million, &®&imillion in 1994, 1993, and 1992. In all yedh® costs related primarily to interest on
accumulated benefits.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
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(14) Postretirement Benefits (continued)

The accrued postretirement benefit liability aPetember 31, 1994 was as follows:

Health Life
(dollars in millions) Insurance In surance
Retirees $ 31 $ 15
Fully eligible active plan
participants -
Other active plan participants 1 _

Total accumulated postretirement

benefit obligation 32 15
Unrecognized prior service cost 21 1
Unrecognized net loss (5) (1)

Accrued postretirement benefit
liability $ 48 $ 15

The unrecognized prior service cost resulted fremain modifications to the postretirement bengfin which reduced the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation. The Company mmake additional modifications in the future.

A 7.7% increase in the cost of covered health barefits was assumed for fiscal 1994. This ragsssmed to gradually decline to 6.2% in
the year 2020 and remain at that level thereaftéd increase in the health care trend rate wauldeiase the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation ("APBQO") by less than $1 milliah year-end 1994. The weighted average discotaused in determining the APBO was
8.0%.

(15) Stockholders' Equity

Under the Company's Restated Certificate of Inc@pan, effective January 8, 1992, the Company hawrthree classes of common stock:
Class B Construction and Mining Group Nonvoting tReted Redeemable Convertible exchangeable Conthoack ("Class B"), Class C
Construction and Mining Group Restricted Redeem@lolevertible Exchangeable Common Stock ("Class &9, Class D Diversified Grot
Convertible Exchangeable Common Stock ("Class ID"tonnection with a

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
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(15) Stockholders' Equity (continued)

reclassification in January 1992, each "old" CRshare was exchanged for one "new" Class B simat@iae Class D share, and each "old"
Class C share was exchanged for one "new" Clagsu@ sind one Class D share.

New Class B and Class C shares can be issuedm@lgrhpany employees and can be resold only to ¢imep@ny at a formula price based
the book value of the Construction & Mining Grodjhe Company is generally required to repurchases®aand Class C shares for cash
upon stockholder demand. Class D shares have al@price based on the book value of the Divemdif&oup. The Company must
generally repurchase Class D shares for cash upokiwlder demand at the formula price, unlessass D shares become publicly traded.
Although almost all the Class D shares are owneéergloyees and former employees, such shares asailject to ownership or transfer
restrictions.

In the event of liquidation, after the holders nfgreferred stock have been paid the par valueagdccrued and unpaid dividends, the
Board of Directors will establish two liquidatios@unts, the "B&C Liquidation Account" and the "[guidation Account.” The assets of the
liquidation accounts will be distributed as follaviisst, Class B&C stockholders will receive an ambequal to $1.00 per share, reducing the
B&C Liquidation Account; second, Class D stockhosdeill receive an amount equal to $2.00 per shadycing the D Liquidation Accour
and third, any amount remaining in the B&C LiquidatAccount shall be distributed pro rata to thassIB&C stockholders, and any amount
remaining in the D Liquidation Account shall betdtsuted pro rata to the Class D stockhold
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(15) Stockholders' Equity (continued)

For the three years ended December 31, 1994, isss@md repurchases of common shares, includingecgions, were as follows:

ClassB ClassC Class D
Common Common Common
Stock Stock Stock

Shares issued in 1992 - 2,886,418 1,019,553
Shares repurchased in 1992 137,000 4,765,161 1,693,353
Shares issued in 1993 - 1,027,657 748,026
Shares repurchased in 1993 76,600 2,217,122 841,808
Shares issued in 1994 - 1,018,144 777,556
Shares repurchased in 1994 180,000 2,247,186 396,684

(16) Investment Income, net
Investment income includes interest income of $@Bam, $54 million and $74 million in 1994, 19931d 1992, gains and losses on the sales

of securities, equity earnings and dividend incoReatially offsetting interest income was $16 roiflj $53 million and $14 million in losses
on the sales of securities and the permanent writacf certain derivative and other securities394, 1993 and 1992.

(17) Other, net

Other is primarily gains and losses on sales gy, plant and equipment and other assets. 14,1983 and 1992 the net gain on the sales
of these assets was $15 million, $12 million and &llion. Also, included in 1994 was a $6 millitsss on the early extinguishment of de
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The Company operates primarily in three reportabgments:
construction, mining and telecommunications.

A summary of the Company's operations by geogragit@a and industry follows:

Geographic Data (dollars in millions) 1994 199 3 1992
Revenue:
United States $2,676 $1,94 2 $1,815
Canada 233 17 5 182
Other 82 7 4 30
$2,991 $2,19 1 $2,027
Operating earnings:
United States $ 17% 9 7% 112
Canada 14 3 3)
Other @ 2 2 -
$ 30 9% 12 2 $ 109

Identifiable assets:

United States $3,611 $2,62 8 $1,316
Canada 105 8 2 90
Other areas 27 2 9 21
Corporate (1) 761 89 5 1,122
$4,504 $ 3,63 4 $2,549

(1) Principally cash, cash equivalents, marketabtaurities, notes receivable from sales of disooetl operations and investments in all
years.
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(18) Industry and Geographic Data (continued)

Industry Data (dollars in millions) 1994 199 3 1992
Revenue:
Construction $2,143 $1,75 7 $1,659
Mining 246 23 0 246
Telecommunications 578 18 9 109
Other 24 1 5 13
$2,991 $2,19 1 $2,027
Operating earnings:
Construction $ 55% 8 5% 57
Mining 106 9 8 96
Telecommunications (109) (2 4) (11)
Other (22) (3 7)  (33)
$ 30 9% 12 2 $ 109
Identifiable assets:
Construction $ 895 $ 81 6 $ 852
Mining 162 16 7 175
Telecommunications 2,575 1,68 2 363
Other 111 7 4 37
Corporate (1) 761 89 5 1,122
$4,504 $ 3,63 4 $2549
Capital expenditures:
Construction $ 61% 4 8% 37
Mining 3 5 8
Telecommunications 426 12 7 80
Other 12 5 -
Corporate 11 7 4
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(18) Industry and Geographic Data (continued)

Industry Data (dollars in millions) 1994 199 3 1992

Depreciation, depletion and
amortization:

Construction $ 49 $ 43 $ 45
Mining 11 13 12
Telecommunications 149 35 21
Other 6 6 6
Corporate 2 2 2

$ 217 $ 99 $ 86

(1) Principally cash, cash equivalents, marketabtaurities, notes receivable from sales of disooetl operations and investments in all
years.
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(19) Summarized Financial Information

Holders of Class B&C Stock (Construction & Miningdsp) and Class D Stock (Diversified Group) arektmlders of PKS. The
Construction & Mining Group contains the Comparsaslitional construction and materials operatioeggrmed by Kiewit Construction
Group Inc. and certain mining services, performgdizwit Mining Group Inc. The Diversified Group etains coal mining properties owned
by Kiewit Coal Properties Inc., communications camigs owned by MFS and C-TEC, a data managementegicompany, a minority
interest in CECI and miscellaneous investmentsp@uaite assets and liabilities which are not sepiradentified with the ongoing operatio
of the Construction & Mining Group or the Diversifi Group are allocated equally between the groups.

A summary of the results of operations and findrmieition for the Construction & Mining Group atite Diversified Group follows. These
summaries were derived from the audited financaksnents of the respective groups which are eghibithis Annual Report.

All significant intercompany accounts and trangatdi except those directly between the Constru&idtining Group and the Diversified
Group, have been eliminated.

Construction & Mining Group:
1994 1993 1992

Results of Operations:
Revenue $2,175 $1,783 $1,675

Earnings before cumulative
effect of change in

accounting principle $ 77 % 80 $ 69
Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle - - 13
Net Earnings $ 77% 80 $ 82

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
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(19) Summarized Financial Information (continued)

Earnings per Share:
Earnings before cumulative
effect of change in

accounting principle $ 492% 4.63 $ 3.79
Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle - - .69

Net Earnings $ 492 $ 4.63 $ 4.48

Financial Position:

Working capital $ 333 $ 372 $ 342
Total assets 967 889 862
Long-term debt, less current

portion 9 10 12
Stockholders' equity 505 480 437

Included within earnings before income taxes isersarvice income from the Diversified Group of $id#lion, after-tax, in 1994, 1993 and
1992.

Diversified Group:
1994 1993 1992

Results of Operations:
Revenue $ 821 $ 408 $ 352



Earnings from continuing
operations before cumulative
effect of change in accounting

principle $ 33 % 181 $ 81
Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle - - (1)
Discontinued operations - - 19
Net Earnings $ 33 % 181 $ 99
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(19) Summarized Financial Information (continued)

Earnings per Share:
Earnings from continuing
operations before cumulative
effect of change in

accounting principle $ 1.63 $ 9.08 $4.00
Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle - - (.05)
Discontinued operations - - .97
Net Earnings $ 163 $ 9.08 $4.92

Financial Position:

Working capital $ 969 $ 993 $ 796
Total assets 3,549 2,759 1,709
Long-term debt, less current

portion 899 452 18
Stockholders' equity 1,231 1,191 1,021

Included within earnings from continuing operatidrefore income taxes is mine management fees paietKiewit Construction & Mining
Group of $19 million, after-tax, in 1994, 1993 &a@b2.

(20) Other Matters

The Company's management has asked the InternehRe\5ervice to issue a ruling (the "Ruling") tivatuld permit the Company to make a
tax-free distribution of its entire ownership irget in MFS to the Company's Class D stockholdées'(&pin-off*). The Company's
management intends to propose a plan (the "Plarifyplement the Spioff to the Company's Board of Directors during seeond quarter «
1995. If the Board of Directors approves the Péang the Internal Revenue Service issues the RuliegCompany could complete the Spin-
off as early as the third quarter of 1995.

The Spin-off might not occur. For example, the Campmight not receive the Ruling or the Board migbit adopt the plan. In addition, the
issuance of the MFS Preferred Stock necessaryttinothe Ruling (as described below), would reqaifavorable vote from a majority of t

minority common stockholders of MFS, other than Kp@&sent and voting in person or by proxy at «isp®FS stockholders meeting. If

the favorable vote is not received, MFS would rmable to issue the MFS preferred stock and thepgaosnwould not be
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able to complete the spin-off. Also, the spin-sféubject to receipt of certain other approvalsjesof which might not be received. Finally, if
the Company's Board of Directors adopts the ptamould reserve the right to abandon, defer or fiyattiie spin-off at any time.

MFS has agreed in principle to issue KDG a spat#ss of high-vote convertible preferred stock (&S Preferred Stock™) designed to
permit the Company to satisfy certain requiremémtseceiving the Ruling. MFS would issue the Prefd Stock to the Company in excha
for the transfer by the Company to MFS of approxeha3.0-3.5 million of the shares of MFS commoocktcurrently held by the Company.
The Company anticipates that the MFS PreferredkSipavould have a face value of approximately $Bbmillion, (ii) would be convertible
into MFS common stock at any time after the firstiaersary of the date the MFS Preferred Stocksaed, (iii) would have dividend rate

a conversion premium determined by market conditimirthe time that the MFS Preferred Stock is @s(ie) would be redeemable at par six
years after the date of issuance, and (v) woulddretransferable for six years after the date @ifasce except under certain limi
circumstances. At the option of MFS, dividendsloa MFS Preferred Stock could be paid either in cash shares of MFS Common Stock.
Each share of MFS Preferred Stock would have apmeately five votes per share in any election of Mi#®ctors. If the Spin-off occurs, the
Company would distribute to Class D stockholderthitbe MFS Preferred Stock and all of the commonlsbf MFS then held by tr



Company. If the Spin-off does not occur, MFS wonidd issue the MFS Preferred Stock to the Company.

The Plan would provide for an exchange offer (tBechange Offer") by the Company for Class C Sttzlke completed before the Spin-off.
Under an Exchange Offer, the Company would off@xchange Class D Stock for some or all of itstamtding Class C Stock on terms
similar to those upon which Class C Stock can veded into Class D Stock during the annual cosiearperiod provided in the Compan
Certificate of Incorporation. As a result, ClasStockholders wanting to convert Class C Stock ss€D Stock would not be disadvantaged
if the Spin-off were to be completed before thetrmnversion permitted by the Certificate of Incangtion.
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If an Exchange Offer could not be completed priothie next conversion under the Certificate of tpooation, the Company probably would
defer any Spin-off until the first quarter of 1996.

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, claensl regulatory proceedings incidental to its besin Management believes that any
resulting liability, beyond that provided, shouldt materially affect the Company's financial pasitor results of operations.

In many pending proceedings, the Company is omaioferous defendants who may be "potentially respparties” liable for the cleanup
of hazardous substances deposited in landfillst@raites. The Company has established resencs/& its probable liabilities for
environmental cases and believes that any additiamdities will not materially affect the Compsis financial condition or results of
operations.

In 1994, several former stockholders of an MFS &lidy filed a lawsuit against MFS, Kiewit Diverstl Group, Inc. ("KDG") and the chief
executive officer of MFS, in the United States DttCourt for the Northern District of lllinois, &e No. 94C-1381. These shareholders sold
shares of the subsidiary to MFS in September 18825 completed an initial public offering in May 1@%PIlaintiffs allege that

MFS fraudulently concealed material information athits plans from them, causing them to sell tibares at an inadequate price. Plaintiffs
have alleged damages of at least $100 million. Bedats have meritorious defenses and intend toaigpty contest this lawsuit. Defendants
expect that a trial will be held in the summer 89%. Prior to the initial public offering, KDG agré to indemnify MFS against any liabilities
arising from the September 1992 sale; if MFS iswkx to be liable to plaintiffs, KDG will be requitéo satisfy MFS' liabilities pursuant to
the indemnity agreement. If the spin-off is appibig the Company's Board of Directors and is comsatad, KDG would remain obligated
to satisfy these liabilities. Any settlement amowould be treated as an adjustment of the originathase price and recorded as additional
goodwill.

It is customary in the Company's industries towes@ous financial instruments in the normal cowbbusiness. These instruments include
items such as letters of credit. Letters of craditconditional commitments issued on behalf of the
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
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Company in accordance with specified terms anditiond. As of December 31, 1994, the Company hddtanding letters of credit of
approximately $124 million.

A subsidiary of the Company, Continental Holdings.Iremains contingently liable as a guarantorl@f3$million of debt relating to various
businesses which have been sold.

The Company leases various buildings and equiponasfeer both operating and capital leases. Minimumeatgpayments on buildings and
equipment subject to noncancelable operating leds@isg the next 16 years aggregate $238 million.

In 1974, a subsidiary of the Company ("Kiewit")fered into a lease agreement with Whitney Benédfits, a Wyoming charitable
corporation ("Whitney"). Whitney is the owner, akigwit is the lessee, of a coal deposit underlyapgroximately a 1,300 acre tract in
Sheridan County, Wyoming. The coal was renderedineable by the Surface Mining Control and Reclaora\ct of 1977 ("SMCRA"),
which prohibited surface mining of coal in certaituvial valley floors significant to farming. 983, Whitney and Kiewit filed an action n
titted Whitney Benefits, Inc. and Peter Kiewit Soi30. v. The United States, in the U.S. Courtedéral Claims ("Claims Court") alleging
that the enactment of SMCRA constituted a takinthefr coal without just compensation. In 1989, @laims Court ruled that a taking had
occurred and awarded plaintiffs the 1977 fair maviedue of the property ($60 million) plus interelst 1991, the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the Federal Circuit affirmed the decision of thai@ls Court and the U.S. Supreme Court denied carti



In February 1994, the Claims Court issued an opimibich provided that the $60 million judgement Webbear interest compounded
annually from 1977 until payment. Interest for 18571994 period is $249 million. Kiewit and Whitney leaagreed that Kiewit and Whitn
will receive 67.5 and 32.5 percent, respectivehgry award. Any payments received by Kiewit will the property of Peter Kiewit Sons',
Co., a subsidiary of KDG.

The government filed two post-trial motions in tBkaims Court during 1992. The government requeateew trial to redetermine the 1977
value of the property. The government also filedation to reopen and set aside the 1989 judgensavitid and to dismiss plaintiff's
complaint for lack of jurisdiction. In May 1994,eh
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Claims Court entered an order denying both motidhg. government appealed that order, as well asrifer regarding compound interest. A
hearing on these appeals was held on February998, 1t is not presently known when these procegslinill be concluded, what amount
Kiewit will ultimately receive, nor when paymentlixoccur.

(21) Subsequent Events

In February 1995, CECI completed the purchase gjiveaPower Company. The cash transaction, valug85i million was partially
financed by the sale of 17 million shares of commatatk at $17 per share. As part of this transactite Company purchased 1.5 million
shares, effectively reducing its ownership peragmiaf common stock in CECI to 22%.

C-TEC entered into a merger agreement with Twinr@pdirans Video, Inc. ("Twin County") and its shlaoéders. Twin County provides
cable television service to 74,000 subscriberastern Pennsylvania. The transaction, subjectyulatory approval and other conditions, is
expected to close in the second quarter of 1998omsideration for all the capital stock of Twinu®y, C-TEC will pay $48 million in cash,
issue a $4 million note and issue $52 million icleangeable preferred stock of its subsidiary, C-TEBle Systems, Inc. The preferred stock
will be exchangeable in C-TEC common stock undeaaeconditions.

In January 1995, C-TEC entered into an agreememirichase Buffalo Valley Telephone Company. Theeggte consideration for the
purchase ($55 million) will be a combination of lea@d convertible preferred stock in the Teleph@naup. The transaction is expected to
close in the third quarter of 1995. Buffalo Vall€glephone Company provides local telephone setwidd,300 access lines in central
Pennsylvania.

Also in January 1995, C-TEC purchased, for $84ianilin cash, a forty percent equity position in Megble, S.A. De C.V., Mexico's second
largest cable television operator with 174,000 stibsrs in twelve cities. The purchase price igettito adjustments based on fourth quarter
1995 exchange rates.

PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(21) Subsequent Events (continued)

In March 1995 the Company settled its liability kviespect to certain postretirement life insurdmeeefits. The Company has purchased
insurance coverage from a third party insurancepaom for approximately $14 million to be paid ottlee next seven years.

The postretirement life insurance benefits werevipled for packaging employees who retired priothi® disposition of certain packaging
operations. The settlement will not have a matémglact on the Company's financial position or hssof operations



SCHEDULE Il
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

Additions  Amounts
Balance, Chargedto Charged Balance
(dollars Beginning Costs and to End of
in millions) of Period Expenses Reserves Other Period

Year ended
December
31,1994

Allowance

for doubtful

trade

accounts $7 $5 $(3 $- $9

Reserves:
Insurance
claims 67 19 (112) - 75
Retirement
benefits 71 2 (6) - 67

Year ended
December
25,1993

Allowance

for doubtful

trade

accounts $7 $5 $(6) $1 $7

Reserves:
Insurance

claims 66
Retirement
benefits 74

14 (13)

12 @17)



SCHEDULE I
PETER KIEWIT SONS', INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves
(continued)

Additions Amounts

Balance, Chargedto Charged Balance

(dollars Beginning Costs and to End of
in millions) of Period Expenses Reserves Other Period
Year ended

December

26, 1992
Allowance

for doubtful

trade

accounts $7 $1 $() $ - $7
Reserves:

Insurance

claims 61 20 (15) - 66
Retirement

benefits 58 8 (8) 16 (@) 74

(@) In 1992, adjustments made in accordance withSSNo. 109 to adjust remaining retirement beneéitgjuired in prior business
acquisitions, recorded net of tax, to their predmounts.

[ARTICLE] 5

[LEGEND]

This schedule contains summary financial informagatracted from the Form 10-K for the period egddecember 31, 1994 and is qualified
in its entirety by reference to such financial esta¢nts

[/LEGEND]
[PERIOD-TYPE] 12-MOS
[FISCAL-YEAR-END] DEC-31-1 994
[PERIOD-END] DEC-31-1 994
[CASH] 400
[SECURITIES] 910
[RECEIVABLES] 443
[ALLOWANCES] 9
[INVENTORY] 0
[CURRENT-ASSETS] 2, 115
[PP&E] 1, 975
[DEPRECIATION] 731
[TOTAL-ASSETS] 4, 504
[CURRENT-LIABILITIES] 813
[BONDS] 908
[COMMON] 2
[PREFERRED-MANDATORY] 0
[PREFERRED] 0
[OTHER-SE] 1, 734
[TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY] 4, 504
[SALES] 2, 392
[TOTAL-REVENUES] 2, 991
[CGS] 2, 108
[TOTAL-COSTS] 2, 650
[OTHER-EXPENSES] 311
[LOSS-PROVISION] 0
[INTEREST-EXPENSE] 79
[INCOME-PRETAX] 87
[INCOME-TAX] 27
[INCOME-CONTINUING] 110
[DISCONTINUED] 0
[EXTRAORDINARY] 0
[CHANGES] 0
[NET-INCOME] 110
[EPS-PRIMARY] $4 \92<F1>
[EPS-DILUTED] $4 \92<F1>
<F1>%$4.92 represents Class C Stock earnings per sha re. Class "D" stock earnings

per share; $1.63.



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Index to Financial Statements
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.

We have audited the financial statements and ttanéiial statement schedule of Kiewit ConstructioM#ing Group, a business group of
Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. (as defined in Note 1hesk financial statements) as listed in the indethe preceding page of this exhibit to Form
10-K. These financial statements and financial statéraeehedule are the responsibility of the Compamgaagement. Our responsibility is
express an opinion on these financial statementdiaancial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaitepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referdlbove, when read in conjunction with the constdid financial statements of Peter Kiewit
Sons', Inc. and Subsidiaries, present fairly, immalterial respects, the financial position of Kie@onstruction & Mining Group as of
December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993, and sh#g®f its operations and its cash flows for eafctine three years in the period ended
December 31, 1994 in conformity with generally gted accounting principles. In addition, in ourrdph, the financial statement schedule
referred to above, when considered in relatioméotiasic financial statements taken as a wholegepts fairly, in all material respects, the
information required to be included therein.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statemehtsGroup has changed its method of accountingnémme taxes in 1992, and its methot
accounting for certain investments in debt andtgagécurities in 1993.

COOPERS & LYBRAND L.L.P.

Omaha, Nebraska
March 20, 199¢



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Statements of Earnings
For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions, except per

share data) 1994 1993 1992
Revenue $ 2,175 $ 1,783 $ 1,675
Cost of Revenue (1,995) ( 1,588) (1,516)

180 195 159
General and Administrative

Expenses (121) (113) (111

Operating Earnings 59 82 48
Other Income (Expense):

Investment Income (LosSs) 13 Q) 20

Interest Expense 2) 3) 2)

Other, net 46 40 46

57 36 64

Earnings Before Income
Taxes and Cumulative
Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle 116 118 112

Provision for Income Taxes (39) (38) (43)

Earnings Before Cumulative
Effect of Change in

Accounting Principle 77 80 69
Cumulative Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle - - 13
Net Earnings $ 77 % 80 $ 82

Net Earnings Per Common and
Common Equivalent Share:
Earnings Before Cumulative
Effect of Change in

Accounting Principle $ 492 % 463 $ 3.79
Cumulative Effect of Change
in Accounting Principle - - .69

$ 492 $ 463 $ 4.48

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Balance Sheets

December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 70 $ 99
Marketable securities 156 183
Receivables, less allowance of $7 and $5 260 215
Costs and earnings in excess of billings on

uncompleted construction contracts 101 75
Investment in construction joint ventures 69 81

Deferred income taxes 59 48



Other 23 18

Total Current Assets 738 719
Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost:
Land 15 14
Buildings 36 28
Equipment 484 449
o 535 491
Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (395) (384)
Net Property, Plant and Equipm?nt 140 107
Deferred Income Taxes 4 9
Other Assets 85 54
$ 967 $ 889

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Balance Sheets

December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable, including retainage of

$41 and $37 $ 179 $148

Current portion of long-term debt 3 4

Accrued construction costs and billings in

excess of revenue on uncompleted contracts 106 87

Accrued insurance costs 73 65

Other 44 43
Total Current Liabilities 405 347
Long-Term Debt, less current portion 9 10
Other Liabilities 48 52

Stockholders' Equity (Redeemable Common
Stock, $411 million aggregate redemption

value)

Common equity 513 483

Foreign currency adjustment 7) )

Unrealized holding loss Q) -
Total Stockholders' Equity 505 480

967 $889

I &l

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Statements of Cash Flows

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992

Cash flows from operations:
Net earnings $ 77 $80 $ 82
Adjustments to reconcile net
earnings to net cash provided
by operations:
Cumulative effect of change
in accounting principle - (13)
Depreciation and amortization 52 48 47
(Gain) loss on sale of property,
plant and equipment, and other

assets (11) 15 (112)
Change in other noncurrent

liabilities 5 7 16
Deferred income taxes 3) 4 (12)
Change in working capital items:

Receivables (21) 5 9)

Costs and earnings in excess of
billings on uncompleted

construction contracts (26) (22) 18
Investment in construction joint

ventures 12 (33) ?3)
Other current assets (5) 7 1
Accounts payable 19 9) 9)

Accrued construction costs and
billings in excess of revenue

on uncompleted contracts 19 (8) (21)
Other liabilities 3) 3 (6)
Other (29) (10) 11

Net cash provided by operations o 96 87 91



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Statements of Cash Flows

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of

marketable securities 266 773 931
Purchases of marketable securities (245) (741) (983)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant

and equipment 26 14 19
Capital expenditures (76) (54) (40)
APAC Arizona, Inc. acquisition () - -
Investment in affiliates 1) 9) (16)
Other - 3) (5)

Net cash used in investing activities 7 (20)  (94)




KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Statements of Cash Flows

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)
(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992
Cash flows from financing activities:
Long-term debt borrowings $ 2 8 2 $ 2
Payments on long-term debt,
including current portion 4) 2) 9)
Issuances of common stock 20 16 24
Repurchases of common stock (11) (14) (21)
Dividends paid (13) (20) @)
Exchange of Class B&C Stock for
Class D Stock, net (42) (26) (32)
Other 1 - -
Net cash used in financing activities  (47) (34) (43)
Effect of exchange rates on cash Q) ) 4)
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents (29) 31 (50)
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 99 68 118
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year $ 70 $ 9 ¢ 68
Supplemental disclosures of cash
flow information:
Taxes $ 49 $ 54 $ 66
Interest 2 3 3

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity feetyears ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions, except per
share data) 1994 1993 1992

Common equity:

Balance at beginning of year $ 483 $ 438 $ 398
Issuances of stock 20 16 24
Repurchases of stock (11) (14) (21)
Exchange of Class B&C Stock for

Class D Stock, net (42) (26) (32)
Net earnings 77 80 82

Dividends (per share: $ .90 in
1994, $.70 in 1993, and $.70
in 1992) (a) (14) (11) (13)

Balance at end of year $513 $ 483 $ 438

Other equity adjustments:

Balance at beginning of year $ 3 $ 1 $ 2
Foreign currency adjustment (4) ) 3)
Unrealized Holding Loss (1) - -
Balance at end of year $ B8 $ 3) $ (1
Total stockholders' equity $505 $ 480 $ 437

(a) Dividends include $.45, $.40, and $.30 for dérids declared in 1994, 1993 and 1992 but paidnnaly of the subsequent year.

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(1) Basis of Presentation

The Class B&C Stock and the Class D Stock are dedigp provide stockholders with separate secanigflecting the performance of Peter
Kiewit Sons', Inc.'s ("PKS") construction businessl certain mining services ("Construction & MiniBgoup") and its other businesses
("Diversified Group"), respectively. Dividends dmetClass B&C Stock are limited to the legally aailé funds of PKS less the Class D
formula value which is to be reduced by any divikenn Class D Stock declared during the current yasbject to this limitation, the Board
of Directors intends to declare and pay dividerishe Class B&C Stock based primarily on the Cartsiion & Mining Group's separately
reported financial condition and results of openadi

The financial statements of the Construction & MmiGroup include the financial position, result®pérations and cash flows for PKS'
construction business and certain mining servicnasses held by wholly-owned subsidiaries, Ki&@wahstruction Group Inc. and Kiewit
Mining Group Inc., respectively, and a portion lné tPKS corporate assets and liabilities and rekatedactions which are not separately
identified with the ongoing operations of the Coustion & Mining Group or the Diversified Group. &e financial statements have been
prepared using the historical amounts includethénRKS consolidated financial statements. Corpanateunts reflected in these financial
statements are determined based upon methods wiaichgement believes to be reasonable.

Although the financial statements of PKS' Constauc& Mining Group and Diversified Group separatedport the assets, liabilities and
stockholders' equity of PKS attributed to each syrup, legal title to such assets and responsilidr such liabilities will not be affected by
such attribution. Holders of Class B&C Stock and<3ID Stock are stockholders of PKS. Accordindilg,RKS consolidated financial
statements and related notes should be read inroctign with these financial statements.

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Group Presentation

These financial statements include the accountiseo€onstruction & Mining Group ("the Group"). TBeoup's and Diversified Group's
financial statements, taken together, compristhalliccounts included in the PKS consolidated firmrstatements. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions, excepe tthiosctly between the Group and the Diversifiedupr, have been eliminated.
Investments in construction joint ventures and iotmenpanies in which the Group exercises significaftuence over operating and financial
policies are accounted for by the equity method Glnoup accounts for its share of the operatiorieetonstruction joint ventures on a pro
rata basis in the statements of earnings.

Construction Contracts

The Group operates generally within the Unitedestaind Canada as a general contractor and engagasaus types of construction proje
for both public and private owners. Credit riskriziimal with public (government) owners since th@@ ascertains that funds have been
appropriated by the governmental project ownerrgdcommencing work on public projects. Most palgiontracts are subject to termination
at the election of the government. In the evertephination, the Group is entitled to receive thateact price on completed work and
reimbursement of termination related costs. Crgsktwith private owners is minimized because atibry mechanics liens, which give the
Group high priority in the event of lien foreclossrfollowing financial difficulties of private owne

The Group recognizes revenue on long-term construcbntracts and joint ventures on the percentdgmmpletion method based upon
engineering estimates of the work performed orviddial contracts. Provisions for losses are recgmhbn uncompleted contracts when they
become known. Claims for additional revenue areggized in the period when allowed.

Assets and liabilities arising from constructionivtes, the operating cycle of which extends oseveral years, are classified as current i
financial statements. A one-year time period igddusethe basis for classification of all

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (tianed)

Construction Contracts (continued)




other current assets and liabilities.
The costs to repair equipment used on constructatracts are charged against such contracts ahdied in cost of revenue.

Depreciation and Amortization

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at Begireciation and amortization are computed onlacated and straight-line methods.

Foreign Currencies

The local currencies of foreign subsidiaries ageftmctional currencies for financial reporting poses. Assets and liabilities are translated
into U.S. dollars at year-end exchange rates. Revand expenses are translated using average gpectatas prevailing during the year.
Gains or losses resulting from currency translasienrecorded as adjustments to stockholders'yequit

Earnings Per Share

Primary earnings per share of Class B&C Stock Heeen computed using the weighted average numistranés outstanding during each
year. The number of shares used in computing pyimamings per share was 15,697,724 in 1994, 192%0n 1993 and 18,262,680 in 1¢
Fully diluted earnings per share have not beereptesl because it is not significantly differenifrprimary earnings per share.

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (tioned)

Marketable Securities

On December 25, 1993, the Group adopted Statemé&mancial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 11&gcounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities," whiddrasses the accounting and reporting of invessriargquity securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments intdeburities. The statement does not apply to invests in equity securities accounted for
under the equity method nor to investments in clisested subsidiaries. No significant impact resdiiem adopting SFAS No. 115.

Income Taxes

At the beginning of 1992, the Group adopted StategrmoEFinancial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") N691"Accounting for Income Taxe!
which requires recognition of deferred tax lialglt and assets for the expected future tax consega®f events that have been included in
the financial statements or tax returns. Undernéthod, deferred tax liabilities and assets aterdened based on the difference between the
financial and tax basis of assets and liabilitisimg enacted tax rates in effect for the year irctvthe differences are expected to reverse. In
1992, the Group recorded income of $13 million,ahhiepresented the increase in the net deferrealstsets, as a result of the accounting
change. This amount has been reflected in thenséatis of earnings as a cumulative effect of cham@ecounting principle.

Reclassifications

Where appropriate, items within the financial staats and notes thereto have been reclassifiedgremous years to conform to current
year presentatiot

Fiscal Year

The Group's fiscal year ends on the last Satund@eccember. There were 53 weeks in fiscal 199452ndeeks in the fiscal years 1993 and
1992.

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(3) Corporate Activities

Financial Structure

Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securitiesallecated to the Group and the Diversified Grbaped on the desired capital structure
of the two groups at December 28, 1991. Finanté&ément impacts of dividends paid to holders @fs€IB&C Stock and repurchases



issuances of Class B&C Stock in 1994, 1993 and 1892 reflected in their entirety in the Grouptsaficial statements.

The desired capital structure at December 28, 1®9the Group was stockholders' equity of $400iomill It was determined by PKS
management that this was the appropriate levedjoityeat December 28, 1991 necessary for the Gtogpntinue its traditional construction
and mining service businesses, based upon cesatior$ such as contract volume, prequalificatiquirements to bid on projects, bonding
requirements of its outside insurance company vemtting capital requirements. The capital strucifréhe Diversified Group consisted of
the remaining equity of PKS and provided the eqaity liquidity to allow the Diversified Group themortunity to invest in capital intensive
businesses, a primary objective of the reorgamina



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(3) Corporate Activities (continued)

Financial Structure (continued)

PKS has corporate assets, liabilities and relatedne and expense which are not separately idshtifith the ongoing operations of the
Group or the Diversified Group. The Group's 50%iparis as follows (in millions):

1994 1993

Cash and cash equivalents $ 25 $ 47
Marketable securities 15 11
Property, plant and equipment, net 5 12
Other assets 16 11

Total Assets $ 61 $ 81

Accounts payable $ 30 $ 27
Convertible debentures 1 2
Notes to former stockholders 6 8
Liability for stock appreciation rights 1 2
Other liabilities 1 5

Total Liabilities $ 39 $ 44

1994 1993 1992

Net investment income

(expense) $ 1 $ (1) $ 3
Other income (expense) 2) 1 1

Corporate General and Administrative Costs

A portion of corporate general and administratiosts has been allocated to the Group based uptaircereasures of business activities, !
as employment, investments and sales, which metiathgement believes to be reasonable. The allosatiere $21 million, $26 million,
and $27 million in 1994, 1993 and 1992.

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(3) Corporate Activities (continued)

Income Taxes

All domestic members of the PKS affiliated group arcluded in the consolidated U.S. income taxrrefiled by PKS as allowed by the
Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, the provisionihcome taxes and the related payments or refohtdsc are determined on a
consolidated basis.

The financial statement provision and actual cagtpayments have been reflected in the Group'stenBiversified Group's financial
statements in accordance with PKS' tax allocatwity for such groups. In general, such policy pdes that the consolidated tax provision
and related cash flows and balance sheet amountdlacated between the Group and the Diversifiemu@, for group financial statement
purposes, based principally upon the financial mmeptaxable income, credits, preferences and atin@unts directly related to the respective
groups. The provision for estimated United Statesine taxes for the Group does not differ matgriatim that which would have been
determined on a separate return basis.

(4) Acquisitions

On February 28, 1994, the Group acquired APAC-Argdnc. ("APAC"), a contracting and constructioaterials business, from Ashland
Oil Company, Inc. for $47 million. APAC's operat®have been integrated into various constructitisigiaries. APAC's 1993 and 1994
operating results prior to the acquisition were sighificant relative to the Group's resu



The $17 million of goodwill from the APAC acquigiti is being amortized on a strai-line basis over 20 yeat



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Notes to Financial Statements

(5) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

The following methods and assumptions were usetermine classification and fair values of finah@nstruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents generally consist of highly ligmistruments purchased with an original maturityrwée months or less. The securities are
stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

Marketable Securities

The Group has classified all marketable securégeavailable-for-sale. The amortized cost of tlmeistes used in computing unrealized and
realized gains and losses are determined by spéb#ntification. Fair values are estimated baseduoted market prices for the securities on
hand or for similar investments. Fair values ofitieates of deposit approximate cost. Net unrealibholding gains and losses, if any, are
reported as a separate component of stockholdprgyenet of tax



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(5) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)

The following summarizes the cost, unrealized hgdjains and losses, and estimated fair valuesadfetable securities and other
investments at December 31, 1994 and Decembe923, 1

Unrealized Unrealiz ed
Amortized Holding  Holdi ng Fair
Cost Gains Loss es Value
1994 -
Kiewit Mutual
Fund:
Short-term
government $ 27 $- $ -$ 27
Intermediate
term bond 30 - 1 29
Tax exempt 34 - 1 33
U.S. debt
securities 46 - - 46
Municipal debt
securities 11 - -1
Certificates of
deposit 10 - - 10
$ 158 $- 2 $156

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(5) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)
Unrealized Unrealiz ed
Amortized Holding Holdi ng Fair
Cost Gains Loss es Value
1993
Equity securites  $ 29 $ - $ - $ 29
U.S. debt securities 40 - - 40
Municipal debt
securities 48 1 - 49
Corporate debt
securities 49 - 1 48
Collateralized
mortgage
obligations 2 - - 2
Certificates
of deposit 15 - - 15
$183 $1  $1 $183

For debt securities, amortized costs do not vaygiicantly from principal amounts. Realized gaamsl losses on sales of markete



securities were less than $1 million and $2 millieri994 and $2 million and $25 million in 1993.
KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(5) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)

The contractual maturities of the debt securitiesas follows:

Amortized Cost Fair Value
U.S. debt securities:
less than 1 year $ 23 $ 23
1-5years 23 23
$ 46 $ 46

Municipal debt securities:

less than 1 year $ - $ -

1-5 years 10 10

5-10 years - -

over 10 years 1 1
$ 11 $ 11

Certificates of deposit:

less than 1 year $ 4 $ 4

1-5 years 6 6
$ 10 $ 10

Maturities for the mutual fund have not been présgias it does not have a single maturity date.

Long-term Debt

The fair value of debt was estimated using theeimemtal borrowing rates of the Group for debt ef¢hme remaining maturities and
approximates the carrying amount.

(6) Retainage on Construction Contracts

Marketable securities at December 31, 1994 and kee 25, 1993 include approximately $61 million &d® million, of investments which
are being held by the owners of various constragbimjects in lieu of retainage.

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(6) Retainage on Construction Contracts (continued)

Receivables at December 31, 1994 and Decembe©23,ificlude approximately $48 million and $37 roiflj of retainage on uncompleted
projects, the majority of which is expected to b#ected within one yea



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(7) Investment in Construction Joint Ventures

The Group has entered into a number of construgtion venture arrangements. Under these arrangesmi€one venturer is financially
unable to bear its share of the costs, the oth@uvers will be required to pay those costs.

Summary joint venture financial information follows

Financial Position (dollars in millions) 1994 1993

Total Joint Ventures

Current assets $ 563 $ 563
Other assets (principally
construction equipment) 50 71
613 634
Current liabilities (503) (481)
Net assets $ 110 $ 153

Group's Share

Equity in net assets $ 67 $ 80
Receivable from joint ventures 2 1

Investment in construction joint
ventures $ 69 $ 81

Operations (dollars in millions) 1994 19 93 1992

Total Joint Ventures

Revenue $1,034 $ 9 06 $ 575
Costs 937 8 41 522
Operating income $ 97 % 6 5$ 53

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(7) Investment in Construction Joint Ventures (oured)

Operations (dollars in millions) 1994 19 93 1992

Group's Share

Revenue $ 523 $4 30 $ 269
Costs 473 3 72 243
Operating income $ 50 $ 58 § 26

Management of the nonsponsored Denmark tunnelgiropempleted a cost estimate in 1993 which inditatéavorable variance in the
estimated costs of the project. As a result of ¢tbist estimate and negotiations with the owner@tmup's management reduced reserves by
$20 million which had been maintained to providetfe Group's share of estimated losses on thegirdased on 1994 estimates,
management believes that the resolution of thertaeiogies in completing the tunnel, primarily daeadverse soil conditions, should |



materially affect the Group's financial positionresults of operations.
(8) Other Assets

Other assets includes the Group's equity methogkinvents, investment in partnerships and the rextwgid recognized in the APAC
acquisition. In 1994, a $3 million purchase inceghthe Group's interest in ME Holdings, Inc, arcleal contracting business, to 42%. The
cumulative investment in common stock, accounteafothe equity method, totals $24 million, $3 ioitl in excess of the Group's share of
equity. The excess investment is being amortizext Bwears. The contracting business is not pytiielded and does not have a readily
determinable market value. The Group is committegicjuire 80% ownership by 1997.

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(9) Long-Term Debt

At December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993, lomg-tkebt consisting of a portion of PKS' notes tarfer stockholders and convertible
debentures which have been allocated to the Grodphee Diversified Group, and specifically attriedtdebt was as follows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993

6.5%-11.1% Notes to former stockholders,

1995-2001 $6 $ 8
6.25%-10.50% Convertible debentures,
2000-2004 6 3
Other - 3
12 14
Less current portion 3) (4)
$9 $10

The convertible debentures are convertible durintper of the fifth year preceding their maturiptel Each annual series may be redeemed
in its entirety prior to the due date except dutimg conversion period. Debentures were conventedli2,594, 14,322 and 10,468 shares of
Class C common stock in 1994, 1993 and 1992. AeDer 25, 1994, 309,654 shares of Class C comrmohk ate reserved for future
conversions.

Scheduled maturities of lo-term through 1999 are as follows (in millions): B¢ $3; 199€- $2; 1997- $1, 199¢- $1 and 199+ $3.



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(10) Income Taxes

An analysis of the provision (benefit) for inconaxés relating to earnings before cumulative eféécthange in accounting principle for the
three years ended December 31, 1994 follows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992
Current:
U.S. federal $ 33 $ 28 $ 47
Foreign 8 2 5
State 1 4 3
42 34 55
Deferred:
U.S. federal - 4 (10)
Foreign (1) 1 (4)
State ) (2) 2
(3) 4 (12)
$ 39 $ 38 $ 43

The United States and foreign components of easrfimgtax reporting purposes, before income taxelscamulative effect of change in
accounting principle follow:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992

United States $101 $111 $ 110

Foreign 15 7 2
$116 $118 $112

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(10) Income Taxes (continued)

A reconciliation of the actual provision for incortaxes and the tax computed by applying the U &rfd rate (35% in 1994 and 1993 and
34% in 1992) to the earnings before income taxdscamulative effect of change in accounting priteiior the three years ended December
31, 1994 follows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992
Computed tax at statutory rate  $ 41 $ 41 $ 38
State income taxes 3 1 3
Prior year tax adjustments 3) - -
Other 2) (2 ) 2
Effect of federal income tax
rate change - 2 )
$39 $38 $ 43

Possible taxes, beyond those provided, on rematantundistributed earnings of foreign subsid&eee not expected to be material.
The components of the net deferred tax assets@eadmber 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993 werdlaw/$o

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993




Deferred tax assets:

Construction accounts $ 12 $ 16
Investments in construction joint
ventures 14 13
Insurance claims 29 24
Compensation 6 6
Other 14 11
Total deferred tax assets 75 70

Deferred tax liabilities:

Other (12) (13)
Total deferred tax liabilities (12) (13)
Net deferred tax assets $ 63 $ 57

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Notes to Financial Statements
(11) Employee Benefit Plans

The Group makes contributions, based on colledtargaining agreements related to its constructp@rations, to several multi-employer
union pension plans. These contributions are iredud construction contract costs. Under federa) tae Group may be liable for a portion
of future plan deficiencies; however, there ar&known deficiencies.

The Group also has a longrm incentive plan, stock appreciation rights,dertain employees. The expense related to thisyeés $1 millior
in 1994, $2 million in 1993 and $4 million in 19%Rubstantially all employees of the Group, with ¢éixeeption of stockholders, are covered
under the Group's profit sharing plans. The expegis¢ed to these plans was $1 million in 1994,3188d 1992.

(12) Stockholders' Equity

Ownership of the Class B&C Stock is restrictededan employees conditioned upon the executiaepfirchase agreements which restrict
the employees from transferring the stock. PKSeisegally committed to purchase all Class B&C Staicthe amount computed pursuant to
the Restated Certificate of Incorporation. Issuarared repurchases of common shares, including csiows, for the three years ended
December 31, 1994 were as follows:

B&C
Stock
Shares issued in 1992 2 ,886,418
Shares repurchased in 1992 4 ,902,161
Shares issued in 1993 1 ,027,657
Shares repurchased in 1993 2 ,293,722
Shares issued in 1994 1 ,018,144
Shares repurchased in 1994 2 427,186

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(13) Investment Income, net

Investment income is comprised of interest incofm®1@ million, $13 million and $17 million for 1994993 and 1992, dividend income,
gains and losses on the sale and writedown of giesuand equity earnings.

(14) Other, net

Other is principally mine service income of $29lmil in 1994, 1993 and 1992 from the DiversifiedGp and gains and losses from the sale
and disposition of property, plant and equipmert aiher miscellaneous asse



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(15) Industry and Geographic Data

The Group's operations are primarily conductedni@ lbusiness segment; construction contracting.dlienfing is derived from geographic
information in the PKS consolidated financial stadmts as it relates to the Group.

Geographic Data (dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992
Revenue:
United States $ 1,896 $1,556 $1,470
Canada 233 175 182
Other 46 52 23
$2,175 $1,783 $1,675

Operating earnings:

United States $ 45 $ 57 $% 51

Canada 14 3 3

Other - 22 -
$ 59 $ 82% 48

Identifiable assets:

United States $ 787 $ 713 $ 682
Canada 105 82 90
Other areas 14 13 9
Corporate (1) 61 81 81

$ 967 $ 889 $ 862

(1) 50% of PKS corporate assets not identifiabla specific groug



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(16) Other Matters

PKS's management has asked the Internal Revenuieé&Sgr issue a ruling (the "Ruling") that would'pét PKS to make a tax-free
distribution of its entire ownership interest in BIifo PKS's Class D stockholders (the "Spin-offRSB management intends to propose a
plan (the "Plan") to implement the Spin-off to P&Board of Directors during the second quarterd8fl If the Board of Directors approves
the Plan, and the Internal Revenue Service issigeRtling, PKS could complete the Spin-off as easgyhe third quarter of 1995.

The Spin-off might not occur. For example, PKS nhigbt receive the Ruling or the Board might notfdbe plan. In addition, the issuance
of the MFS Preferred Stock necessary to obtaifRilng (as described below), would require a faltgarote from a majority of the minori
common stockholders of MFS, other than KDG, presendtvoting in person or by proxy at a special ME®&kholders meeting. If the
favorable vote is not received, MFS would not ble &b issue the MFS preferred stock and PKS woatde able to complete the spin-off.
Also, the spin-off is subject to receipt of certather approvals, some of which might not be resgtivinally, if PKS's Board of Directors
adopts the plan, it would reserve the right to doandefer or modify the spin-off at any time.

MFS has agreed in principle to issue KDG a spat#s of high-vote convertible preferred stock (&S Preferred Stock™) designed to
permit PKS to satisfy certain requirements for ndog the Ruling. MFS would issue the PreferredcBtto KDG in exchange for the transfer
by KDG to MFS of approximately 3.0-3.5 million dfd shares of MFS common stock currently held by KBS anticipates that the MFS
Preferred Stock (i) would have a face value of agipnately $15-25 million, (ii) would be convertibleto MFS common stock at any time
after the first anniversary of the date the MFSétred Stock is issued, (iii) would have dividemderand a conversion premium determined
by market conditions at the time that the MFS RrefkStock is issued, (iv) would be redeemableaaisix years after the date of issuance,
and (v) would be non transferable for six yearsratte date of issuance except under certain khoteumstances. At the option of MFS,
dividends on the MFS Preferred Stock could be pdteer in cash or in shares of MFS Common StockhEhare of MFS Preferred Stock
would have approximately five votes per share

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(16) Other Matters (continued)

in any election of MFS directors. If the Spin-otfanrs, PKS would distribute to Class D stockholdexth the MFS Preferred Stock and all of
the common stock of MFS then held by KDG. If thenSpff does not occur, MFS would not issue the MF8ferred Stock to KDG.

The Plan would provide for an exchange offer (tBechange Offer") by PKS for Class C Stock, to benpleted before the Spioff. Under al
Exchange Offer, PKS would offer to exchange Clastdrk for some or all of its outstanding Classt@ck on terms similar to those upon
which Class C Stock can be converted into ClassobkSduring the annual conversion period provide®KS's Certificate of Incorporation.
As a result, Class C Stockholders wanting to can@kss C Stock to Class D Stock would not be digathged if the Spin-off were to be
completed before the next conversion permittechieyQertificate of Incorporation. If an Exchange&ftould not be completed prior to the
next conversion under the Certificate of Incorporatthe Company probably would defer any Spinuoffil the first quarter of 1996.

The Group is involved in various lawsuits and clgimcidental to its business. Management beligvaisany resulting liability, beyond that
provided, should not materially affect the Groupiancial position or results of operations.

The Group leases various buildings and equipmeti¢iunoth operating and capital leases. Minimumalgrdyments on buildings and
equipment subject to noncancellable operating fedseng the next 16 years aggregate $11 million.

It is customary in the Group's industry to use aasifinancial instruments in the normal courseusibess. These instruments include items
such as letters of credit. Letters of credit aneditional commitments issued on behalf of the Grivuaccordance with specified terms and
conditions. As of December 31, 1994, the Groupdadtanding letters of credit of approximately $8dlion.



SCHEDULE Il
KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

Additions  Amoun ts
Balance Chargedto Charg ed Balance
Beginning Costs and to End of
(dollars in millions) of Period Expenses Reserv es Other Period

Year ended
December 31,
1994

Allowance for
doubtful trade
accounts $5 $4 %2 ) $- 87

Reserves:
Insurance claims 65 19 (1 1) - 73

Year ended
December 25,
1993

Allowance for
doubtful trade
accounts $2 $4 (1 ) $- $5

Reserves:
Insurance claims 66 13 (13 ) (1) 65

Year ended
December 26,
1992

Allowance for
doubtful trade
accounts $2 $1 3$(@1 ) $- $2

Reserves:
Insurance claims 61 20 (1- 66



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The financial statements of the Construction & MmiGroup (the "Group") include the financial pasitj results of operations and cash flows
for the construction business and certain miningises of Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. ("PKS") and atjmm of the corporate assets and liabilit
and related transactions which are not separatehtified with ongoing operations of the Constroigt& Mining Group or the Diversified
Group. The Group's share of corporate assets abiflities and related transactions includes amotmtsflect certain financial activities,
corporate general and administrative costs andiectaxes. See Notes 1 and 3 to the Group's finastat@ments.

Revenue from each of the Group's business segmweastén millions):

1994 1993 1992
Construction $2,148 $1,757 $ 1,659
Other 27 26 16
$2,175 $1,783 $1,675

Results of Operations 1994 vs. 1993

Construction

Construction revenue increased by $391 million2%2n 1994. The Group's share of joint venture nereealso rose by 22% in 1994 and
accounted for 24% of total construction revenugdf4 and 1993. Several large contracts awardefl98 and early 1993 contributed to the
overall increase in revenue, the largest of whiels the San Joaquin Toll Road Joint Venture ("Saquin"). Also contributing to the
increase were revenues generated from the APAQsittgn. Contract backlog at December 31, 1994 $&2 billion, of which 16% is
attributable to foreign operations, principally,@ada and the Philippines. Projects on the west eaasunt for 40% of the total backlog
which includes San Joaquin revenues of $333 millgan Joaquin is scheduled for completion in 1997.

Direct costs associated with construction contrexteased $409 million or 26% to $2.0 billion i894. Costs as a percentage of revenue
were approximated 92% and 89% for 1994 and 19%pewdively.
KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Results of Operations- 1994 vs. 1993 (continued)

Construction (continued)

In 1994, the margins were adversely affected by @esrruns and a more competitive market envirortm®$20 million reduction of
reserves previously established for the Denmarkelproject favorably impacted 1993 margins.

General and Administrative Expenses

Moderate increases in professional services fasarance costs and other administrative departmes primarily responsible for the 7%
increase in general and administrative costs.

Investment Income (LosS)

Investment income increased to $13 million in 18@4n a $1 million loss in 1993. The improvementlisectly attributable to the decline in
losses from the sale and writedown of derivativé afier securities from $18 million in 1993 to $2lion in 1994.

Other, net

Significantly higher equipment sales led to anémase in the gains recognized on the sale of prgp#eant and equipment in 1994 to $13
million from $8 million in 1993.

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rates of 34% and 32% @418nd 1993 differ from the statutory rates pritgasecause of prior year tax adjustme
in 1994 and the effect of the Federal income téex change on deferred tax assets in 1



Results of Operations 1993 vs. 1992

Construction

Construction revenue increased by $98 million ori6%993. The Group's share of joint venture reeeruse by 60% and accounted for 24%
of the total construction revenue for the period@®pared to 16% for 1992. Several large contrawserded in 1992 and early 1993
contributed to the overall increase. The

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Results of Operations- 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)

Construction (continued)

increase in joint venture revenue was partiallgeiffoy a small decrease in sole contract reveraaginized due to a decrease in the average
size of sole contracts awarded. Contract backl@eaember 25, 1993 was $2.1 billion, of which 6%tisibutable to foreign operations,
principally, Canada. Projects on the west coastprm®ad 50% of the total backlog of which San Joaggicounted for $435 million.

Direct costs associated with construction contramtseased $66 million or 4% to $1.6 billion in BT he increase is net of a $20 million
reduction in reserves previously established ferrtn-sponsored Denmark tunnel project. The ovasallin costs was directly attributable to
the increase in volume. Costs as a percentageenue, excluding the reduction in reserves, appratéd 90% and 91% for 1993 and 1992,
respectively.

Management of the non-sponsored Denmark tunnetgtropmpleted a cost estimate which indicated arfble variance in the estimated
costs of the project. As a result of this revisest@stimate and negotiations with the owner, mamamt reduced reserves maintained to
provide for the Group's share of estimated losseth® project. This reduction contributed to theréase in gross margin to 11% in 1993 fi
9% in 1992.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses increased 2%98 as a result of moderate increases in sewktlé Group's operating districts.

Investment Income (LosS)

The realization of losses on the sale of and valoatdjustments to certain derivative instrumemnis a decline in interest income resulted in
the change in investment income.

Other, net

Slight increases in miscellaneous income partiafifget a $4 million decline in the net gains orpdisition of assets.
KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Results of Operations- 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rates are 32% in 199338% in 1992. The rates differ from the statutotgseprincipally because of the effect of
the Federal income tax rate change on deferreddsats in 1993 and state income taxes in 1



KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Financial Condition - December 31, 1994

In 1994, the Group's working capital decreased®B®n or 10% to $333 million. For the year, thed@p generated $96 million of cash fr
operating activities, an increase of 10% from therpyear.

The Group's 1994 net investing activities used@illion. The $47 million acquisition of APAC andmital expenditures of $76 exceeded net
proceeds from sales and maturities of marketaldergies of $21 million and proceeds from salefixad assets of $26 million. Future
investing activity includes purchasing additionahies of an electrical contractor - the Group mieitted to acquire 80% ownership by 1997
- and investing between $40 and $75 million annualtthe construction business.

Financing activities reduced cash during 1994 amisted of net conversions of Class B&C stoclkdtass D stock of $42 million, stock
repurchases of $11 million and dividends of $13iaml Stock issuances and long-term debt borrowgegterated cash of $20 million and $2
million, respectively, in 1994. Stock conversiomsl @aepurchases, dividends ($7 million paid in Jaynaf 1995), and stock issuances will
continue as the Group's major financing activities.

The Group's existing cash and cash equivalentketele securities and operating cash flows, aleitly existing borrowing capacity, shot
suffice for 1995 working capital and capital expiéme requirements and provide adequate liquiditytfie expenditures discussed above.

PKS's management has asked the Internal RevenuieéStr issue a ruling (the "Ruling") that would'mét PKS to make a tax-free
distribution of its entire ownership interest in BIifo PKS's Class D stockholders (the "Spin-offRSB management intends to propose a
plan (the "Plan") to implement the Spin-off to P&K8oard of Directors during the second quartera8il If the Board of Directors approves
the Plan, and the Internal Revenue Service issigeRtling, PKS could complete the Spin-off as eadyhe third quarter of 1995.

The Spin-off might not occur. For example, PKS nhigbt receive the Ruling or the Board might not@dbe plan. In addition, the issuance
of the MFS Preferred Stock necessary to obtaifRilng (as described below), would require a falstgarote from a majority of the minori
common stockholders of MFS, other than KDG, presentvoting in person or by proxy at a special ME®kholders meeting. If

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP

Financial Condition - December 31, 1994 (continued)

the favorable vote is not received, MFS would roable to issue the MFS preferred stock and PKSdvmat be able to complete the spin-
off. Also, the spineff is subject to receipt of certain other appreyabme of which might not be received. Final\RKS's Board of Directol
adopts the plan, it would reserve the right to aoandefer or modify the spin-off at any time.

MFES has agreed in principle to issue KDG a spat#ss of high-vote convertible preferred stock (&S Preferred Stock™) designed to
permit PKS to satisfy certain requirements for ndog the Ruling. MFS would issue the PreferredcBtto KDG in exchange for the transfer
by KDG to MFS of approximately 3.8:-5 million of the shares of MFS common stock cutlseheld by the Company. PKS anticipates tha
MFS Preferred Stock (i) would have a face valuapgroximately $15-25 million, (ii) would be convibte into MFS common stock at any
time after the first anniversary of the date theSvifreferred Stock is issued, (iii) would have divid rate and a conversion premium
determined by market conditions at the time thatNt+S Preferred Stock is issued, (iv) would be eedgble at par six years after the date of
issuance, and (v) would be non transferable foysacs after the date of issuance except undaicdirmited circumstances. At the option of
MES, dividends on the MFS Preferred Stock coulgdid either in cash or in shares of MFS CommonlStBach share of MFS Preferred
Stock would have approximately five votes per slia@ny election of MFS directors. If the Spin-offcurs, PKS would distribute to Class D
stockholders both the MFS Preferred Stock andfaie@common stock of MFS then held by KDG. If 8ygin-off does not occur, MFS wou
not issue the MFS Preferred Stock to KDG.

The Plan would provide for an exchange offer (tBechange Offer") by PKS for Class C Stock, to beapleted before the Spioff. Under a
Exchange Offer, PKS would offer to exchange Clastdrk for some or all of its outstanding Classt@ck on terms similar to those upon
which Class C Stock can be converted into ClassodkSduring the annual conversion period providethe Company's Certificate of
Incorporation. As a result, Class C Stockholderstimg to convert Class C Stock to Class D Stockldiowt be disadvantaged if the Spin-off
were to be completed before the next conversiomipied by the Certificate of Incorporation. If ardbange Offer could not be completed
prior to the next conversion under the Certifiaaiténcorporation, PKS probably would defer any Spffiuntil the first quarter of 1996.
EXHIBIT 99.B
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.

We have audited the financial statements and ttanfiial statement schedule of Kiewit Diversified@g, a business group of Peter Kiewit
Sons', Inc. (as defined in Note 1 to these findret@tements) as listed in the index on the prexgdage of this exhibit to Form 10-K. These
financial statements and financial statement sdeeahe the responsibility of the Company's manageng@ur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements and finaratatement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatem@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referdlbove, when read in conjunction with the constdid financial statements of Peter Kiewit
Sons', Inc. and Subsidiaries, present fairly, immalterial respects, the financial position of Kieliversified Group as of December 31, 1994
and December 25, 1993 and the results of its dpesaand its cash flows for each of the three yeatise period ended December 31, 199
conformity with generally accepted accounting pipies. In addition, in our opinion the financiaht#ment schedule referred to above, when
considered in relation to the basic financial stegats taken as a whole, presents fairly in all nelteespects, the information required to be
included therein.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statemeéh&sGroup changed its method of accounting foorime taxes in 1992, and its method of
accounting for certain investments in debt andtgagécurities in 1993.

COOPERS & LYBRAND L.L.P

Omaha, Nebraska
March 20, 1995

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Statements of Earnings

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992
Revenue $ 821 % 408 $ 352
Cost of Revenue (660) (288)  (230)
61 120 122
General and Administrative
Expenses (219) (109) (90)
Operating Earnings (Loss) (58) 11 32

Other Income (Expense):
Gain on Subsidiary's Stock

Transactions, net 54 211 -
Investment Income, net 54 27 78
Interest Expense, net (77) (11) 9)
Other, net 2) 13

29 T 240 75

Earnings (Loss) from Continuing
Operations Before Income
Taxes, Minority Interest
and Cumulative Effect of
Change in Accounting Principle (29) 251 107

Benefit (Provision) for
Incomes Taxes 12 (73) (26)



Minority Interest in Loss
of Subsidiaries 50

Earnings from Continuing
Operations Before
Cumulative Effect of Change
in Accounting Principle 33

Cumulative Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle -

Earnings from Continuing
Operations 33

181

181

81

()

80



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Statements of Earnings

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992

Discontinued Operations:
Earnings from discontinued
operations net of income tax
provision of $- in 1992 - - 1

Gain on disposal of discontinued
operations net of income tax
benefit of $19 in 1992 - - 18

Net Earnings $ 33 % 181 $ 99

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP

Statements of Earnings
For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)

(dollars in millions,
except per share data) 1994

1993 1992

Earnings Per Common and Common
Equivalent Share:
Continuing Operations:

Earnings Before Cumulative
Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle $ 163 $

Cumulative Effect of Change
in Accounting Principle -

Earnings from Continuing
Operations 1.63
Discontinued Operations:
Earnings -
Gain on disposal -

Net Earnings $ 163 $

9.08 $ 4.00

- (.09)

- .04
- .93

9.08 $ 4.92

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Balance Sheets

December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 330 $ 197

Marketable securities 754 899

Receivables, less allowance of $2 and $2 157 81

Note receivable from sale of discontinued

operations 29 5

Deferred income taxes 15 18

Other 95 40
Total Current Assets 1 ,380 1,240

Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost:

Land 15 15
Buildings 171 172
Equipment 1 ,254 802
1 440 989
Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (336) (252)
Net Property, Plant and Equipment 1 ,104 737
Note Receivable from Sale of
Discontinued Operations - 29
Investments 243 233
Intangible Assets, net 733 427
Other Assets 89 93
$3 549 $2,759

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Balance Sheets

December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 165 $ 113
Current portion of long-term debt:
Telecommunications 26 7
Other 4 4
Accrued costs and billings in excess of
revenue on uncompleted contracts 37 20
Accrued reclamation and other mining costs 20 23
Other 159 80
Total Current Liabilities 411 247
Long-Term Debt, less current portion:

Telecommunications 827 420
Other 72 32
Deferred Income Taxes 306 344
Retirement Benefits 67 71
Accrued Reclamation Costs 102 99
Other Liabilities 85 57
Minority Interest 448 298

Stockholders' Equity (Redeemable Common
Stock, $1.2 billion aggregate
redemption value)

Common equity 1 ,238 1,182
Net unrealized holding gain (loss) 7) 9
Total Stockholders' Equity 1 231 1,191

$3 549 $2,759

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Statements of Cash Flows
For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992

Cash flows from operations:
Earnings from continuing
operations $ 33 % 181 $ 80
Adjustments to reconcile earnings
from continuing operations to
net cash provided by continuing

operations:
Depreciation, depletion and
amortization 165 51 39

(Gain) loss on sale of
property, plant and
equipment, and other

investments 16 8 (@)
Gain on subsidiary's stock

transactions, net (54) (211) -
Non-cash interest expense 40 - -
Minority interest in losses (50) 3) -
Decline in market value of

investments - 25 12
Retirement benefits paid (6) 17) (8)
Deferred income taxes (39) 45 8
Change in working capital items:

Receivables (28) 8 (14)

Other current assets (48) - 16

Payables 23 51 13

Other liabilities 2 36 (29)
Other 19 22 1)

Net cash provided by continuing
operations 69 196 109

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities

of marketable securities 1,610 4 , 155 5,611
Purchases of marketable securities (1,473) (4 ,490) (5,646)
Acquisitions, excluding cash

acquired (207) (146) -
Proceeds from sale of cellular

properties 182 - -

Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment, and other

investments 7 25 12
Capital expenditures (450) (139) (89)
Investments in affiliates (33) 3) (26)

Acquisition of minority interest (6) - (27)



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Statements of Cash Flows

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992

Deferred development costs and

other (49) (36) 11
Net cash used in investing
activities (419) (634) (154)
Cash flows from financing
activities:
Long-term debt borrowings 691 19 1
Payments on long-term debt,
including current portion (305) (@) (89)
Net change in short-term
borrowings - (80) 80
Issuances of common stock 1 8 -
Issuances of subsidiaries'
stock 70 458 -
Repurchases of common stock (20) (40) (64)
Dividends paid - an (33)
Exchange of B&C Stock for Class
D Stock, net 42 26 32
Other Q) 3 Q)

Net cash provided by (used in) o
financing activities 478 370 (74)

Cash flows from discontinued
packaging operations:
Proceeds from sales of discontinued

packaging operations 5 110 163
Other cash provided by (used in)
discontinued packaging operations - 20 (34)

Net cash provided by discontinued
packaging operations 5 130 129

Net increase in cash and cash

equivalents 133 62 10
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 197 135 125

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of year $ 330 $ 197 $ 135

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Statements of Cash Flows

For the three years ended December 31, 1994

(continued)

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow
information for continuing and
discontinued operations:
Taxes $ 66 $ 29 % 117
Interest 39 4 11



Noncash investing activities:
Issuances of MFS stock for
acquisitions $ 71 %

MFS stock transactions to
settle contingent purchase
price adjustment 25

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity fi@three years ended December 31, 1994

(dollars in millions,
except per share data) 1994 1993 1992

Common equity:

Balance at beginning of year $1,182 $1 ,017 $ 989
Issuances of stock 1 8 -
Repurchases of stock (20) (40) (64)
Exchange of Class B&C Stock for
Class D Stock, net 42 26 32
Net earnings 33 181 929
Dividends (per share: $.50 in
1993, $1.95 in 1992 (a)) - (10)  (39)
Balance at end of year $1238 $1 182 $1,017
Other equity adjustments:
Balance at beginning of year $ 9 8 4 $ 7
Foreign currency adjustment - 4) 3)
Net unrealized holding
gain (loss) (16) 9 -
Balance at end of year $ ﬁ $ 9 $ 14
Total stockholders' equity $1,231 $1 191 $1,021

(@) Includes $.35 per share for dividends declare®92 but paid in 1993.

See accompanying notes to financial statem:



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(1) Basis of Presentation

The Class B&C Stock and the Class D Stock are dedigp provide stockholders with separate secanigflecting the performance of Peter
Kiewit Sons', Inc.'s ("PKS") construction businessl certain mining services ("Construction & MiniBgoup") and its other businesses
("Diversified Group").

The financial statements of the Diversified Gronglide the financial position, results of operasiamd cash flows for PKS' businesses other
than its Construction & Mining Group businessedd by a whollyewned subsidiary, Kiewit Diversified Group Inc. ©G") and a portion ¢
the PKS corporate assets and liabilities and bl sactions which are not separately identifigtl the ongoing operations of the
Diversified Group or the Construction & Mining GmuT hese financial statements have been prepanegl e historical amounts included

in the PKS consolidated financial statements. Cagoamounts reflected in these financial statesnarg determined based upon methods
which management believes to be reasonable.

Although the financial statements of PKS' DivegsifiGroup and Construction & Mining Group separateport the assets, liabilities and
stockholders' equity of PKS attributed to each syrdup, legal title to such assets and responsilidr such liabilities will not be affected by
such attribution. Holders of Class D Stock and €B&C Stock are stockholders of PKS. Accordinghg PKS consolidated financial
statements and related notes should be read inrotign with these financial statements.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Group Presentation

These financial statements include the accountiseoDiversified Group ("the Group"). The Group'sl@onstruction & Mining Group's
financial statements, taken together, comprisefatie accounts included in the PKS consolidatedrfcial statements. The Group's
enterprises include coal mining, telecommunicatiolasga management services, energy productioniaheétiand sales. The Group's only
reportable segments are coal mining and teleconuations.

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (tianed)

Principles of Group Presentation (continued)

See Note 4 with respect to discontinued packagpeyations. Fifty-percent-owned mining joint vensuege consolidated on a pro rata basis.
All significant intercompany accounts and trangatdi except those directly between the Group am€tnstruction & Mining Group, have
been eliminated. Investments in other companieghich the Group exercises significant influenceraygerating and financial policies are
accounted for by the equity method.

Coal Sales Contracts

The Group and its mining ventures have enteredvatmus agreements with its customers which stijgudielivery and payment terms for the
sale of coal. Prior to 1993, one of the primaryteoeers deferred receipt of certain commitments drglpasing undivided fractional interests
in coal reserves of the Group and the mining verstudnder these arrangements revenue was recogmimadcash was received. The
agreements with this customer were renegotiatd®®?. In accordance with the renegotiated agreesntirdre were no sales of interests in
coal reserves subsequent to January 1, 1993. ToegpGias the obligation to deliver the coal reseteghe customer in the future if the
customer exercises its option. If the option isreised, the Group intends to deliver coal from aaffiliated mine and a mine in which the
Group has a 50% interest. In the opinion of managenthe Group has sufficient coal reserves to ctheeabove sales commitments.

The Group's coal sales contracts are with seveetrie utility and industrial companies. In theeew that these customers do not fulfill
contractual responsibilities, the Group would perthe available legal remedies.

Telecommunications Revenues

MFS Communications Company, Inc. ("MFS") providessdety of telecommunications services througluamber of subsidiaries. MFS
Telecom, Inc. provides dedicated circuits for catitelecommunications needs of large business and

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP



Notes to Financial Statements

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (tioned)

Telecommunications Revenues (continued)

government customers. MFS Intelenet, Inc. provalegle source integrated local and long distaneedemunications services and facilit
management, primarily for medium and small busiegs®FS Network Technologies, Inc. designs, engiekevelops and installs
telecommunications networks and systems and atsodas facilities management services. Telecomnatioias services revenue is
recognized in the month the related service isiges Network systems integration revenue is reizeghon the percentage-of-completion
method of accounting.

C-TEC Corporation's, ("C-TEC"), most significantepgting groups are its local telephone servicecatle system operations. C-TEC's
telephone network access revenues are derivedrfedraccess charges, toll rates and settlementgammeents for traffic that originates or
terminates within CFEC's local telephone company. Revenues from lzaglqremium cable programming services are recardtde montt
service is provided.

Concentration of credit risk with respect to acasueceivable are limited due to the dispersiooustomer base among different industries
and geographic areas and remedies provided bethes tof contracts and statutes.

Depreciation and Amortization

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at Bagireciation and amortization for the majorityttoé Group's property, plant and equipn
are computed on accelerated and straight-line rdsthidepletion of mineral properties is providedratily on a unit-of-extraction basis
determined in relation to estimated reserves.

In accordance with industry practice, certain thtape plant owned by C-TEC valued at $232 milliodepreciated based on the estimated
remaining lives of the various classes of deprdeipboperty and straighine composite rates. At the time property is egtirthe original cos
plus cost of removal, less salvage, is chargedc¢araulated depreciation.

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (tioned)

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of amounts allocated ppochase of existing operations and developmesitsc@hese assets are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the expected period okfigrwhich does not exceed 40 years.

The Group reviews the carrying amount of goodwaitlimpairment whenever events or changes in cirtamegs indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Measurement ofrapgirment would include a comparison of estimatedre operating cash flows
anticipated to be generated during the remainfiegofi the goodwill to the net carrying value of t@odwill.

Pension Plans

The Group maintains defined benefit plans primdolyretired packaging employees. Benefits paideurtide plans are based on years of
service for hourly employees and years of servimbrates of pay for salaried employees.

Substantially all of C-TEC's employees are incluted trusteed noncontributory defined benefit pldpon retirement, employees are
provided a monthly pension based on length of serand compensation.

The plans are funded in accordance with the remquargs of the Employee Retirement Income Securityohd974.

Reserves for Reclamation

The Group follows the policy of providing an acdria reclamation of mined properties, based onetiimated cost of restoration of such
properties, in compliance with laws governing striming.

Foreign Currencies




The local currencies of foreign subsidiaries aeeftinctional currencies for financial reporting poses. Assets and liabilities are translated
into U.S. dollars at year-end exchange rates. Reand expenses are translated
KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP

Notes to Financial Statements

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (tianed)

Foreign Currencies (continued)

using average exchange rates prevailing duringehe. Gains or losses resulting from currency tedizg are recorded as adjustments to
stockholders' equity.

Subsidiary Stock Sales and Issuances

The Group recognizes gains and losses from the aaldissuances of stock by its subsidiaries.

Earnings Per Share

Primary earnings per share of Class D Stock haga bemputed using the weighted average numberanéstoutstanding during each year.
The number of shares used in computing primaryiegsrper share was 20,438,806 in 1994, 19,941/88993 and 20,126,768 in 1992.
Fully diluted earnings per share have not beergptesl because it is not significantly differentfrprimary earnings per share.

Marketable Securities and Investments

On December 25, 1993, the Group adopted Statemé&mancial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 11&gcounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities," whiddrasses the accounting and reporting of invessriargquity securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments intdeburities. The statement does not apply to invests in equity securities accounted for
under the equity method nor to investments in clideted subsidiaries.

Income Taxes

At the beginning of 1992, the Group adopted StatermoEFinancial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") N691"Accounting for Income Taxe!
which requires recognition of deferred tax lialsit and assets for the expected future tax consega®f events that have been included in
the financial statements or tax returns. Undernéthod, deferred tax liabilities and assets aterdened based on the difference between the
financial and tax basis for assets

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP

Notes to Financial Statements

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (tioned)

Income Taxes (continued)

and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effectthe year in which the differences are expeate@verse. In 1992, the Group recorded
expense of $1 million, which represented the ingedn the net deferred tax liabilities as a restithe accounting change. This amount has
been reflected in the statements of earnings asnalative effect of a change in accounting prireipl

Reclassifications

Where appropriate, items within the financial staats and notes thereto have been reclassifiedgremous years to conform to current
year presentatiot

Fiscal Year

The Group's fiscal year ends on the last Satund@ecember. There were 53 weeks in the 1994 fiszal and 52 weeks each in the fiscal
years 1993 and 199

MFS and (-TEC's fiscal years end on December



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(3) Corporate Activities

Financial Structure

Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securitiesallecated to the Group and the Construction &ig Group based upon the desired
capital structure of the two at December 28, 1#¥ancial statement impacts of dividends paid toléws of Class D Stock and repurchases
and issuances of Class D Stock in 1994, 1993 afid W@re reflected in their entirety in the Diveiesif Group's financial statements.

The desired capital structure at December 28, 1®the Construction & Mining Group was stockhoklerquity of $400 million. It was
determined by PKS management that this was theopppte level of equity at December 28, 1991 neargs®r the Construction & Mining
Group to continue its traditional construction anithing service businesses, based upon certainrfastich as contract volume,
prequalification requirements to bid on projectnding requirements of its outside insurance comypamd working capital requirements.
The capital structure of the Group consisted ofrémeaining equity of PKS and provided equity awgilility to allow the Group the
opportunity to invest in capital intensive busiresssa primary objective of the Reorganizat



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(3) Corporate Activities (continued)

Financial Structure

PKS has corporate assets, liabilities and relatedne and expense which are not separately idehtifith the ongoing operations of the
Group or the Construction & Mining Group. The Graup0% portion is as follows (in millions):

1994 1993
Cash and cash equivalents $25 $47
Marketable securities 15 11
Property, plant and equipment, net 5 12
Other assets 16 11
Total Assets $61 $81
Accounts Payable $30 $27
Convertible debentures 1 2
Notes to former stockholders 6 8
Liability for stock appreciation rights 1 2
Other liabilities 1 5
Total Liabilities $39 $44
1994 1993 1992
Net investment income (expense) $ 1 $(1) $ 3
Other income (expense) 2) 1 1

Corporate General and Administrative Costs

A portion of corporate general and administratiosts has been allocated to the Group based uptaircereasures of business activities, !
as employment, investments and sales, which metiathgement believes to be reasonable. These alesaiere $8 million, $10 million
and $13 million in 1994, 1993 and 19!



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(3) Corporate Activities (continued)

Income Taxes

All domestic members of the PKS affiliated grouithvihe exception of MFS and C-TEC, are includethim consolidated U.S. income tax
return filed by PKS. Accordingly, the provision fimcome taxes and the related payments or refuhidsc@re determined on a consolidated
basis. The financial statement provision and aatash tax payments have been reflected in the Gramd Construction & Mining Group's
financial statements in accordance with PKS' téocation policy for such groups. In general, suohqy provides that the consolidated tax
provision and related cash flows and balance sdreeunts are allocated between the Group and thst@aetion & Mining Group, for group
financial statement purposes, based principallynupe financial income, taxable income, creditgfgnences and other amounts directly
related to the respective groups. The provisioreftimated United States income taxes for the Gdoas not differ materially from that
which would have been determined on a separatenrbasis.

(4) Discontinued Operations

In 1990, the Group's management authorized thesiispn of its packaging businesses. As a redudtfinancial statements reflect the
packaging businesses as discontinued operations.

Discontinued Packaging Operations for the year émlecember 26, 1992 reflect the equity earningb®fGroup's investment in a plastics
joint venture, net of tax at the Group's statuterg.

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(5) Acquisitions

During 1994 and 1993, the Group and its subsidiaazuired the entities described below. The Gragpaccounted for the transactions as
purchases and consolidated the operating resolte #ie acquisition dates. Purchase prices in exafabe fair market values of net assets
acquired have been recorded as goodwill.

On May 18, 1994, MFS acquired Centex Telemanagerrent("Centex") for $273 million, comprised of & million cash and $71 million
of assumed liabilities. Centex provides telecomrmatibns management services for small and medireddiusinesses. Centex operations
have been integrated into MFS' subsidiary MFS émtet.

On November 1, 1994, MFS acquired Cylix CommunaratiCorporation (“"Cylix") for $14 million, comprideof $2 million cash, $6 million
MFS stock and $6 million of assumed liabilities.li€g data communications services provide conmégtfrom IBM compatible hosts to
remote sites. Cylix operations have been integratedVIFS' subsidiary MFS Datanet.

On November 14, 1994, MFS acquired RealCom Offiom@unications, Inc. ("RealCom") for $90 million,maprised of $7 million cash, $!
million MFS stock and $30 million of assumed lidtils. RealCom, a provider of telecommunicationwises, including long distance,
equipment, and outsourcing, has been integratedMiitS Intelenet.

Goodwill of $188 million resulting from the abovenghases is being amortized on a straight-lineshager a 40 year life.

In October 1993, the Group acquired 35% of thetantling shares of C-TEC that have 57% of the ablilaoting rights for $208 million. In
September of 1994, C-TEC sold certain cellular messes for approximately $190 million. At that tjrttee Group reallocated the original
purchase price, assigning the cellular busineséais @alue equal to C-TEC's sale proceeds. Thielleelresults of operations for the period
prior to the sale have been consolidated and argniificant to the Group's operating results.

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements
(5) Acquisitions (continued)

In December of 1994, through its participationhe -TEC rights offering ($153 million), the Groinereased its ownership in C-TEC to
49% and 58% of the outstanding shares and votgidsi The difference between the investment anthtirease in the Group's proportion



share of C-TEC's equity has been recorded as gtiodwi
The $177 million of goodwill from the C-TEC purclesasis being amortized on a straight-line basis tves of 30-40 years.

The following unaudited pro forma information shotie results of the Group as though the C-TEC attipni occurred at the beginning of
1992 and the MFS acquisitions occurred at the Iméggnof 1993. These results include certain adjestsy primarily increased amortization,
and do not necessarily indicate future results theresults of historical operations had the aitions actually occurred on the assumed
dates.

1994 1993 1992
(in millions, except per share
data)
Revenue $956 $903 $ 609
Net earnings 16 147 93
Earnings per "D" share 0.78 7.37 4.63

(6) Gain on Subsidiary's Stock Transactions, net

In May 1993, MFS sold 12.7 million shares of comnstwck to the public at an initial offering price%20 per share for $233 million, net of
certain transaction costs. An additional 4.6 millghares were sold to the public in September 2993price of $50 per share for $218
million, net of certain transaction costs. Subs#diytall of the net proceeds from the offeringsidied MFS' growth.

In 1994, the Group settled a contingent purchaee @djustment resulting from MFS' 1990 purchas€litago Fiber Optic Corporation
("CFQO"). The former shareholders of CFO accepte®Mtock previously held by the Group, valued atentrmarket prices, as payment of
the obligation.

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(6) Gain on Subsidiary's Stock Transactions, net

The above transactions, along with the Cylix, RealCand other MFS transactions (including issuafmesmployee stock options) reduced
the Group's ownership in MFS to 67% and 71% aetitkof 1994 and 1993. As a result, the Group reizegrgains of $54 million and $211
million in 1994 and 1993 representing the incréagte Group's proportionate share of MFS equitgfelred income taxes have been
provided on these gains. The outside ownershigéasn included in minority interest.

(7) Disposal of Packaging Businesses

In July 1992, the Group sold its equity investmiard plastics joint venture to Ball Corporation &# million. No significant gain or loss was
recognized as a result of this transaction. The gaidisposal of discontinued operations in 19%2lted from a $19 million adjustment to
prior year tax estimates and an $8 million paymeet,of tax, and a $1 million accrual, net of teetating to additional sales proceeds from
sale of Continental PET Technologies, Inc. Thisigaas partially offset by miscellaneous sales ddjesats related to the 1991 and 1990 s
of certain discontinued packaging operations.

(8) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

The following methods and assumptions were usetermine classification and fair values of finahanstruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents generally consist of highly ligmistruments purchased with an original maturityrwée months or less. The securities are
stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(8) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)

Marketable Securities and Noi-current Investments




The Group has classified all marketable securéres non-current investments not accounted for utideequity method as available-feale.
The amortized cost of the securities used in comguinrealized and realized holding gains and sse determined by specific
identification. Fair values are estimated baseduwted market prices for the securities on harfdrosimilar investments. Net unrealized
holding gains and losses are reported as a segamaigonent of stockholders' equity, net of |
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Notes to Financial Statements

(8) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnsients

(continued)

At December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993 the wostalized holding gains and losses and estinfatedalues of marketable securities
and noncurrent investments were as follows:

Unrealized Unreali zed
Amortized Holding Hold ing Fair
Cost Gains Los ses Value
1994
Kiewit Mutual Fund:
Short-term
government $ 42 $- $1%41
Intermediate
term bond 202 - 4 198
Tax exempt 5 - - 5
Equity securities 4 - 1 3
U.S. debt securities 275 - 3 272
Federal agency
securities 77 - - 77
Municipal debt
securities 5 - - 5
Corporate debt
securities 145 - 2 143
Collateralized
mortgage obligations 12 1 3 10
$767 $ 1 $ 14 $754

Non-current Investments:
Equity securites  $ 59 $ 5 $ 2 $ 62

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
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(8) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)
Unrealized Unreali zed
Amortized Holding Hold ing Fair
Cost Gains Los ses Value
1993:
Marketable securities:
Equity securites  $ 50 $ 2 $ 2 $ 50
U.S. debt securities 496 - - 496

Municipal debt
securities 88 - - 88

Foreign government
debt securities 84 - - 84

Corporate debt
securities 155 - - 155



Collateralized
mortgage
obligations
and other 26 - - 26

$899 $2 T2 $899

Non-current investments:
Equity securities $80 $13 $ - $93

For debt securities, amortized costs do not vagiicantly from principal amounts. Realized gaaml losses on sales of marketable
securities were $2 million and $16 million in 199dd $29 million and $39 million in 1993.

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
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(8) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnsients

(continued)

The contractual maturities of the debt securitiesas follows:

Amortized Cost Fa ir Value

U.S. debt securities:

less than 1 year $ 273 $ 270
1-5 years 2 2
$ 275 $272

Federal agency
securities:
less than 1 year $ 77 $ 77

Municipal debt

securities:
1-5 years $ 4 $ 4
over 10 years 1 1
$ 5 $ 5
Corporate debt
securities:
less than 1 year $ 117 $ 116
1-5 years 23 22
5-10 years 1 1
over 10 years 4 4
$ 145 $143

Maturities for the mutual fund and collateralizedrmgage obligations have not been presented agithept have a single maturity date.

Note Receivable from Sale of Discontinued Operati@n

The carrying amount approximates fair value duaéointerest rate provided in the note.
KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Notes to Financial Statements

(8) Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial lnstents

(continued)
Long-term Debt



The fair value of debt was estimated using theeimantal borrowing rates of the Group for debt efthme remaining maturities.
(9) Investments

During 1994, the Group purchased additional shaf€alifornia Energy Company, Inc. ("CECI") commstock for $29 million. The
purchases, along with stock repurchases by CE€ieased the Group's ownership to 29%. The cumelativestment in common stock,
accounted for on the equity method, totals $118amil $62 million in excess of the Group's propantite share of CECI's equity. The excess
investment is being amortized over 20 years. Ecéitynings, net of goodwill amortization, were $3lion, $7 million and $4 million in 199«
1993 and 1992. CECI common stock is traded on #he Xork Stock Exchange. On December 31, 1994, thdket value of the Group's
investment in California Energy common stock wadGdnillion.

In 1994, 1993, and 1992, the Group also recordedetids in kind of $5 million, $5 million and $4 iion declared by CECI consisting of
voting convertible preferred stock. The stock dérids brought the Group's total investment in caiblerpreferred stock to $64 million at
December, 31, 1994. On March 15, 1995 CECI exchdittympreferred stock for 9.5% convertible subaatiid debentures (the
"Debentures").

In addition to the Debentures, the Group has 5IBomioptions to purchase additional CECI shares.
Investments also include equity securities clasdifis non-current and carried at the fair valug6@f million.
KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
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(10) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of the following at DebenB81, 1994 and December 25, 1993 (dollars iriang)):

1994 1993
Goodwill $ 466 $229
Franchise and subscriber lists 145 107
Noncompete agreements 15 11
Licenses and rights-of-ways 15 22
Deferred development costs 65 35
Toll road franchise costs 75 40
Deferred financing costs 19 -

800 444
Less accumulated amortization (67) a7
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(11) LongTerm Debt and Unutilized Borrowing Arrangements

At December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993, lomg-tkebt consisting of a portion of PKS' notes tarfer stockholders and convertible
debentures which have been allocated to the Grodphe Construction & Mining Group, and specifigalttributed debt was as follows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993

Telecommunications:
MFS Long-term Debt (with recourse only to MFS):

9.375% Senior Discount Notes, Due 2004,
with semi-annual interest payments
1999-2004 $ 54 9 $ -

Notes Payable, Due 1995, (Prime plus 1.5%) 1 6 -

C-TEC Long-term Debt (with recourse only
to C-TEC):

Credit Agreement - National Bank for
Cooperatives (7.63% due 1999) 12 8 -

Mortgage notes payable to the United
States of America -

Rural Telephone Bank
5% - 6.05% - 64
6.5% - 7% - 58

Federal Financing Bank
7.69% - 8.36% - 14

Senior Secured Notes -
9.65%, with annual principal payments
1996 through 1999 (includes
unamortized premium of $6 and $7
based on imputed rate of 6.12%) 156 157
9.52% (includes unamortized premium

of $4 based on imputed rate of
6.93%) - 104

KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
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(11) Long-Term Debt and Unutilized Borrowing Arraamgents

(continued)
(dollars in millions) 199 4 1993
Revolving Credit Agreements and Other 4 30
85 3 427

Other Long-term Debt:
6.5% to 11.1% Notes to former
stockholders due 1995-2001 6 8
6.25% to 10.5% Convertible debentures

due 2000-2004 2 4
Construction loans & other 6 8 24
92 9 463

Less current portion 3 0) (11
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(11) Long-Term Debt and Unutilized Borrowing Arraamgents
(continued)

MFS issued the Senior Discount Notes ("Notes"aimuiry of 1994. The Notes are accruing to the rah@mount of $788 million through
January 1999. Commencing July 15, 1999 cash inteitide payable semi-annually.

On or after January 15, 1999, the notes will beeathble at the option of MFS, in whole or in paststipulated in the note agreement. In
addition, under certain conditions related to ang®ain control, MFS may be required to repurchdlsar any part of the notes as stipulated in
the note agreement. The notes are senior unsechligdtions of MFS and are subordinated to allentrand future indebtedness of MFS'
subsidiaries, including trade payables. The nobdesain certain covenants which, among other thirgstrict MFS' ability to incur additional
debt, create liens, enter into sale and leaselackéctions, pay dividends, make certain restriptagnents, enter into transactions with
affiliates, and sell assets to or merge with anotbenpany.

Notes payable consist of three notes assumed ih WS acquisitions. The notes accrue interestiateplus 1.5% (10% at December
1994) and mature in the first three months of 199t notes are collateralized by certain equiproéan MFS subsidiary.

In March 1994, C-TEC's Telephone Group enteredar$a35 million Credit Agreement with the NatioBalink for Cooperatives
("National"). The funds were used to prepay outditag borrowings with the United States of America.

The Senior Secured notes are collateralized bygpkedf the stock of C-TEC's cable group. The nodesain restrictive covenants which
require, among other things, specific debt to dksh ratios.

C-TEC's Revolving Credit agreements are collateedliby a pledge of the stock of C-TEC's cable gsulysidiaries.
KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
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(11) Long-Term Debt and Unutilized Borrowing Arraamgents
(continued)

The convertible debentures are convertible durintper of the fifth year preceding their maturiptel Each annual series may be redeemed
in its entirety prior to the due date except dutimg conversion period. Debentures were conventiedli2,594, 14,322 and 10,468 shares of
Class D common stock in 1994, 1993 and 1992. Aebder 31, 1994, 69,010 shares of Class D commah ate reserved for future
conversions.

Other long-term debt consists primarily of constiut financing of a privately owned toll road whielill be converted to term debt upon
completion of the project. Variable interest rateghis debt ranged from 5% to 10% at Decembef334.

The Group capitalized $7 million of interest in 299

With the exception of MFS, the fair value of deppeoximates the carrying amount. MFS debt hasrarfarket value of $496 million at
December 31, 1994.

Scheduled maturities of long-term debt through 18%9as follows (in millions): 1995 - $30; 1996365 1997 - $55; 1998 - $58 and $58 in
1999.

The Group has the following unutilized borrowingaanrgements at December 31, 1994:

C-TEC's telephone group's agreement with Natioralides for an additional $7 million of borrowingehe agreement requires C-TEC to
invest in Rural Telephone Bank stock for approxehab% of the available amount.

C-TEC's Revolving Credit agreements provide foadditional $22 million of borrowings collateralizég stock pledges from the cable
group. The total commitments are reduced on a edatiasis through maturity in September 1996.

C-TEC also has an unused line of credit for $13ionilunder which unsecured borrowings may be mbltheised lines are cancelable at the
option of the lender:
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(12) Income Taxes

An analysis of the (benefit) provision for inconaaés related to continuing operations before minamierest and cumulative effect of cha
in accounting principle for the three years endeddinber 31, 1994 follows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992
Current:
U.S. federal $21 $24 $ 15
Foreign 2 - -
State 4 4 3
27 28 18
Deferred:
U.S. federal (29) 45 8
Foreign 4) - -
State (6)
(39) 45 8
$(12) $73 $ 26

The United States and foreign components of easnilogs) for tax reporting purposes from continubpgrations before minority interest,
income taxes and cumulative effect of change imating principle follow:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992
United States $ (30) $ 251 $ 105
Foreign 1 - 2
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(12) Income Taxes (continued)

A reconciliation of the actual provision for incortaxes and the tax computed by applying the U &erfd rate (35% in 1994 and 1993, and
34% in 1992) to the earnings from continuing operet before minority interest, income taxes and wative effect of change in accounting
principle for the three years ended December 334 18llows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993 1992

Computed tax at statutory

rate $(10) $88 $ 36
State income taxes - 3 2
Depletion 3) 3) (4)
Dividend exclusion 2) 3) 3)
Tax exempt interest 3) -
Equity earnings - - 2)
Prior year tax adjustments  (51) (12) -
Unutilized tax benefit due

to net operating loss 50
Goodwill amortization 4 - -
Other 3 - 3)

$(12) $73 $ 26

PKS files a consolidated federal income tax retoctuding its domestic subsidiaries as allowedhwy Internal Revenue Code. Possible taxes,
beyond those provided, on remittances of undisteihearnings of foreign subsidiaries are not exgzetd be materia
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(12) Income Taxes (continued)
The components of the net deferred tax liabiliieof December 31, 1994 and December 25, 1993 asdialows:

(dollars in millions) 1994 1993

Deferred tax liabilities:

Investments in joint ventures $ 83 $ 92
Asset bases - accumulated

depreciation 196 196
Investment in subsidiaries 101 84
Deferred coal sales 11 12
Other 24 38
Total deferred tax liabilities 415 422

Deferred tax assets:

Compensation - retirement benefits 16 16
Net operating losses realizable by
subsidiaries 84 52
Alternative minimum tax credits of
subsidiary 13 11
Provision for estimated expenses 10 8
Insurance claims 10 4)
Other 43 30
Valuation allowances (52) 17)
Total deferred tax assets 124 96
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 291 $ 326

The Group's subsidiaries have federal income taoperating loss carryforwards of approximately $23llion which begin to expire in
1997.
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(13) Employee Benefit Plans

The Group's defined benefit pension plans covenauily packaging employees who retired prior todisposition of the packaging
operations. The expense related to these plangppeximately $1 million in 1994, $7 million in 13@&nd $1 million in 1992.

C-TEC maintains a separate defined benefit plasdbstantially all of its employees. The prepaist@nd income related to this plan is not
significant at December 31, 1994 or December 28319

Substantially all employees of the Group, with éxeeption of stockholders and MFS and C-TEC empsyare covered under the Group's
profit sharing plans. The expense related to tpéses was $1 million in each of the last three gear

(14) Postretirement Benefits

In addition to providing pension and other suppletakbenefits, the Group provides certain healtle ead life insurance benefits primarily
for packaging employees who retired prior to threpdsition of certain packaging operations and C-Ef{loyees. Employees become
eligible for these benefits if they meet minimuneagd service requirements or if they agree toritarie a portion of the cost. These bene
have not been funded.

The net periodic costs for health care benefitevidr million in 1994 and $4 million in 1993 and 29Fhe net periodic costs for life
insurance benefits were $1 million, $2 million, &®&imillion in 1994, 1993 and 1992. In all yeal® tosts related primarily to interest on
accumulated benefits.
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(14) Postretirement Benefits (continued)
The accrued postretirement benefit liability aPetember 31, 1994 was as follows:

(dollars in millions)

Health Life
Insurance Insurance
Retirees $ 31 $ 15

Fully eligible active plan
participants -
Other active plan participants 1

Total accumulated postretirement

benefit obligation 32 15
Unrecognized prior service cost 21 1
Unrecognized net loss (5) 1)

Accrued postretirement benefit
liability $ 48 $ 15

The unrecognized prior service cost resulted freniain modifications to the postretirement bengtin which reduced the accumulated post-
retirement benefit obligation. The Group may mattditonal modifications in the future.

An 7.7% increase in the cost of covered health barefits was assumed for fiscal 1994. This rasssimed to gradually decline to 6.2% in
the year 2020 and remain at that level thereaftd2 increase in the health care trend rate wauldsiase the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation ("APBO") by less than $1 millian year-end 1994. The weighted average discotmused in determining the APBO was
8.0%.
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(15) Stockholders' Equity

PKS is generally committed to purchase all Classtdrk in accordance with the Restated Certifichlearporation. Issuances and
repurchases of common shares, including conversfonthe three years ended December 31, 1994 agefellows:

D
Stock
Shares issued in 1992 1,019,553
Shares repurchased in 1992 1,693,353
Shares issued in 1993 748,026
Shares repurchased in 1993 841,808
Shares issued in 1994 777,556
Shares repurchased in 1994 396,684

(16) Investment Income, net

Investment income includes interest income of $8liam, $41 million, and $57 million in 1994, 193$d 1992; gains and losses on the sale
of securities; equity earnings; and dividend incoMet losses on the sales of securities and pemhan@edown of certain derivative and
other securities of $14 million, $35 million, an@i3dmillion partially offset interest income in 199093, and 1992.

(17) Other, net
Other, net in 1994 includes $6 million of losseglw® early extinguishment of debt by C-TEC.
(18) Industry and Geographic Data

The Diversified Group's continuing operations asaducted domestically in two reportable businegsnssts: mining and
telecommunications.

In 1994 Commonwealth Edison Company accounted4&6 of the Group's revenues.
KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
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(18) Industry and Geographic Data (continued)

In 1993, Commonwealth Edison Company, Detroit Bui€ompany and the Department of General Servi€ate of lowa accounted for
29%, 10%, and 11%, respectively, of revenue. Ii218%se same entities accounted for 26%, 11%]13a%dof revenue.

The information below summarizes the Diversified@'s operations in different industries:

Industry Data (dollars in millions) 1994 199 3 1992

Revenue:

Mining $ 225% 21 0% 234

Telecommunications 578 18 9 109

Other 18 9 9
$ 821 % 40 8 $ 352

Operating earnings (loss):

Mining $ 76% 7 5% 76

Telecommunications (109) (2 4)  (11)

Other (25 4 0) (33)

$ 58)8 1 1% 32



Identifiable assets:

Mining $ 136 $ 14
Telecommunications 2,575 1,68
Other 111 6
Corporate (1) 727 86
$3,549 $2,75

Capital Expenditures:

Mining $ 3%
Telecommunications 426 12
Other 16
Corporate 5

$450 $ 13
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(18) Industry and Geographic Data (continued)

Industry Data (dollars in millions) 1994 199

Depreciation, depletion and
amortization:

Mining $11 $1
Telecommunications 149 3
Other 4
Corporate 1

$165 $ 5

6 $ 159
2 1,682
8 31
3 1,156
9 $2,809
5% 8
7 80
3 -
4 1
9% 89
3 1992
2 $ 12
5 21
3 4
1 2
1 %39

(1) Principally cash, cash equivalents, marketablaurities, notes receivable from sales of disooetil operations and investments in all

years.
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(19) Related Party Transaction

The Group receives certain mining services fromG@bastruction & Mining Group. The expense for thesevices was $29 million for each
the last three years.

(20) Other Matters

PKS's management has asked the Internal Revenuieé&Sgr issue a ruling (the "Ruling™) that would'pét PKS to make a tax-free
distribution of its entire ownership interest in Blfo the Class D stockholders (the "Spin-off"). PKiSanagement intends to propose a plan
(the "Plan") to implement the Spin-off to PKS's Bbaf Directors during the second quarter of 198&he Board of Directors approves the
Plan, and the Internal Revenue Service issueslirgR PKS could complete the Spin-off as earlytesthird quarter of 1995.

The Spin-off might not occur. For example, PKS nhigbt receive the Ruling or the Board might notfdbe plan. In addition, the issuance
of the MFS Preferred Stock necessary to obtaifRileng (as described below), would require a falgarote from a majority of the minori
common stockholders of MFS, other than KDG, presendtvoting in person or by proxy at a special ME®kholders meeting. If the
favorable vote is not received, MFS would not bke &b issue the MFS preferred stock and PKS woatde able to complete the spin-off.
Also, the spin-off is subject to receipt of certather approvals, some of which might not be remivinally, if PKS's Board of Directors
adopts the plan, it would reserve the right to doandefer or modify the spin-off at any time.

MFS has agreed in principle to issue KDG a spat#ss of high-vote convertible preferred stock (&S Preferred Stock™) designed to
permit PKS to satisfy certain requirements for ndog the Ruling. MFS would issue the PreferredcBtto KDG in exchange for the transfer
by KDG to MFS of approximately 3.0-3.5 million dfa shares of MFS common stock currently held by KRBG anticipates that the MFS
Preferred Stock (i) would have a face value of epipnately $15-25 million, (ii) would be convertibleto MFS common stock at any time
after the first anniversary of the date the MFSétred Stock is issued, (iii) would have dividemaderand a conversion premium determined
by market

KIEWIT CONSTRUCTION & MINING GROUP
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(20) Other Matters (continued)

conditions at the time that the MFS Preferred Sied&sued,

(iv) would be redeemable at par six years aftedite of issuance, and (v) would be non transferlsix years after the date of issuance
except under certain limited circumstances. Atapgon of MFS, dividends on the MFS Preferred Stoalld be paid either in cash or in
shares of MFS Common Stock. Each share of MFS iPegf&tock would have approximately five votes gfeare in any election of MFS
directors. If the Spin-off occurs, PKS would distrie to Class D stockholders both the MFS PrefeBtedk and all of the common stock of
MFS then held by KDG. If the Spin-off does not agddFS would not issue the MFS Preferred Stock BXX

The Plan would provide for an exchange offer (tBechange Offer") by PKS for Class C Stock, to beapleted before the Spioff. Under al
Exchange Offer, PKS would offer to exchange Clasitdrk for some or all of its outstanding Classt@ck on terms similar to those upon
which Class C Stock can be converted into ClassdokSluring the annual conversion period providethe Company's Certificate of
Incorporation. As a result, Class C Stockholderstimg to convert Class C Stock to Class D Stockldiowt be disadvantaged if the Spin-off
were to be completed before the next conversiomipied by the Certificate of Incorporation. If ardbange Offer could not be completed
prior to the next conversion under the Certifiaafténcorporation, PKS probably would defer any Seffiuntil the first quarter of 1996.

The Group is involved in various lawsuits, clainmgl aegulatory proceedings incidental to its busné&anagement believes that any resu
liability, beyond that provided, should not mat#yiaffect the Group's financial position or resuitf operations.

In many pending proceedings, the Group is one oferous defendants who may be "potentially resptengigarties"” liable for the cleanup of
hazardous substances deposited in landfills or sitess. The Group has established reserves ta dsyerobable liabilities for environmental
cases and believes that any additional liabilitiédsnot materially affect the Group's financialradition or results of operations.
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(20) Other Matters (continue



In 1994, several former stockholders of an MFS slidy filed a lawsuit against MFS, KDG and theeftexecutive officer of MFS, in the
United States District Court for the Northern Dittof lllinois, Case No. 94C-1381. These sharebrddsold shares of the subsidiary to MFS
in September 1992. MFS completed an initial pubffering in May 1993. Plaintiffs allege that MF&érdulently concealed material
information about its plans from them, causing thersell their shares at an inadequate price. #faihave alleged damages of at least $100
million. Defendants have meritorious defenses atehid to vigorously contest this lawsuit. Defendapect that a trial will be held in
summer 1995. Prior to the initial public offerif{DG agreed to indemnify MFS against any liabilita$sing from the September 1992 sale;
if MFS is deemed to be liable to plaintiffs, KDGIMde required to satisfy MFS' liabilities pursuaotthe indemnity agreement. Any
settlement amount would be treated as an adjustofi¢he original purchase price and recorded a#iaddl goodwill.

In 1974, a subsidiary of the Company ("Kiewit")tered into a lease agreement with Whitney Benédfits, a Wyoming charitable
corporation ("Whitney"). Whitney is the owner, akigwit is the lessee, of a coal deposit underlyapgroximately a 1,300 acre tract in
Sheridan County, Wyoming. The coal was renderedineable by the Surface Mining Control and Reclaora\ct of 1977 ("SMCRA"),
which prohibited surface mining of coal in certaifuvial valley floors significant to farming. 983, Whitney and Kiewit filed an action n
titted Whitney Benefits, Inc. and Peter Kiewit Soi30. v. The United States, in the U.S. Courtedéral Claims ("Claims Court") alleging
that the enactment of SMCRA constituted a takinthefr coal without just compensation. In 1989, @laims Court ruled that a taking had
occurred and awarded plaintiffs the 1977 fair maviedue of the property ($60 million) plus interelst 1991, the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the Federal Circuit Court affirmed the decisiorthad claims court. In 1991, the U.S. Supreme Coanietl certiorari. In February 1994, the
Claims Court issued an opinion which provided that$60 million judgement would bear interest coomated annually from 1977 until
payment. Interest for the 1977-1994 period is $248on. Kiewit and Whitney have agreed that Kiewitd Whitney will receive 67.5 and
32.5 percent, respectively, of any award. Any paymeeceived by Kiewit will be the property of Rekgewit Sons'
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Co., a subsidiary of KDG.

The government filed two-post trial motions in kims Court during 1992. The government requeatedw trial to redetermine the value
of the property. The government also filed a motmneopen and set aside the 1989 judgement asandido dismiss plaintiff's complaint for
lack of jurisdiction. In May 1994, the Claims Coeritered an order denying both motions. The goventrappealed that order, as well as the
order regarding compound interest. A hearing osdleppeals was held February 10, 1995. It is restgmtly known when these proceedings
will be concluded, what amount Kiewit will ultimayereceive, nor when payment of that amount wiltarc

A subsidiary of the Group, Continental Holdings.|memains contingently liable as a guarantor df3dillion of debt relating to various
businesses which have been sold.

The Group leases various buildings and equipmeti¢iunoth operating and capital leases. Minimumalgrdyments on buildings and
equipment subject to noncancelable operating ledstisg next 11 years aggregate $227 million.

It is customary in the Group's industries to usgoues financial instruments in the normal courséwdiness. These instruments include items
such as letters of credit. Letters of credit aneditoonal commitments issued on behalf of the Grivuaccordance with specified terms and
conditions. As of December 31, 1994, the Groupdadtanding letters of credit of approximately $dillion.

(21) Subsequent Event

In February 1995, CECI completed the purchase gjiveaPower Company. The cash transaction, valugg5i million was partially
financed by the sale of 17 million shares of commatartk at $17 per share. As part of this transactite Group purchased 1.5 million shares,
effectively reducing its ownership percentage ahown stock in CECI to 22%.

C-TEC entered into a merger agreement with Twinr@pdirans Video, Inc. ("Twin County") and its shlaoéders. Twin County provides
cable television service to 74,000 subscribersastarn Pennsylvania. The transaction, subjectolaory
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approval and other conditions, is expected to clotke second quarter of 1995. In consideratiorafiothe capital stock of Twin County, C-
TEC will pay $48 million in cash, issue a $4 mitlinote and issue $52 million in exchangeable prefestock of its subsidiary, C-TEC Cable
Systems, Inc. The preferred stock will be exchahlgem C-TEC common stock under certain conditic



In January 1995, C-TEC entered into an agreememirichase Buffalo Valley Telephone Company. Theeggte consideration for the
purchase ($55 million) will be a combination of leasd convertible preferred stock in the Teleph@neup. The transaction is expected to
close in the third quarter of 1995. Buffalo Valléglephone Company provides local telephone setwidd,300 access lines in central
Pennsylvania.

Also in January 1995, C-TEC purchased, for $84ianilin cash, a forty percent equity position in Megble, S.A. De C.V., Mexico's second
largest cable television operator with 174,000 stibsrs in twelve cities. The purchase price igetiito adjustments based on fourth quarter
1995 exchange rates.

In March 1995 the Group settled its liability withspect to certain postretirement life insuranagelies. The Group has purchased insurance
coverage from a third party insurance company faraximately $14 million to be paid over the nesvan years.

The postretirement life insurance benefits werevipled for packaging employees who retired priothi® disposition of certain packaging
operations. The settlement will not have a matémglact on the Group's financial position or resolt operations



SCHEDULE Il
KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

Additions
Balance, Charged to Balance
Beginning Costs and End of
of Period Expenses Retirements Other Period

Year ended
December 31,
1994

Allowance for
doubtful
trade
accounts $ 2 $1 $ (1) $- $2

Reserves:
Retirement
benefits $71 $ 2 $ (6) $- $67

Year ended
December 25,
1993

Allowance for
doubtful trade
accounts $5 $1 $(4) $- $2

Reserves:
Retirement
benefits 74 12 a7 2 71

Year ended
December 26,
1992

Allowance for
doubtful trade
accounts $5 $ - $ - $- $5

Reserves:
Retirement

benefits 58 8 (8) 16(a) 74

(@) In 1992, adjustment made in accordance withSRA. 109 to adjust remaining retirement beneditgjuired in prior business acquisitic
recorded net of tax, to their |-tax amounts



KIEWIT DIVERSIFIED GROUP

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The financial statements of the Diversified Grotthé Group”) include the financial position, resulf operations and cash flows for the
businesses of PKS other than its construction legsiand certain mining service businesses, anadi@a portion of the corporate assets and
liabilities and related transactions which are seytarately identified with ongoing operations & @roup or the Construction & Mining
Group. The Group's share of corporate assets abifities and related transactions includes amotmtsflect certain financial activities,
corporate general and administrative costs, comstmek transactions and income taxes. See Noted B amthe Group's financial stateme

Results of Operations 1994 vs. 1993

Mining
Mining revenue rose 7% in 1994 primarily due tdrmrease in spot sales. Mining gross profits wéi#4n 1994 and 50% 1993.

Alternate source coal sales by Black Butte in 1@@4e consistent with 1993. Alternate source coabists of coal purchased from
unaffiliated mines located in the Powder River Bamiea of Wyoming and from the Company's 50% owibecker mine in Montana. In 19¢
alternate source coal sales accounted for 33%vehtees and 50% of gross profits compared to 34%54felin 1993.

See "Legal Proceedings" with respect to the Whieyefits case.

Telecommunications

In 1994 telecommunications revenues increased Z0@%1993. MFS and C-TEC each generated 50% ofehenues and were responsible
for 38% and 62% of the increase.

Telecommunications services revenue for MFS ine@227% from $70 million in 1993 to $229 million1994. Over 70% of the increase
relates to the acquisitions of Centex, RealCom@yitk during 1994. The remaining increase resuftech additional market penetration in
all other telecommunication services.
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Results of Operations 1994 vs. 1993 (continued)

Telecommunications (continued)

MFS' network systems integration services groupased its attention in 1994 to the design andtoactton of MFS' own networks. The
completion of the lowa job and increased emphasiaffiliated work contributed to a decline in thjpdrty revenues to $58 million in 1994
from $71 million in 1993. Had the group been allovte recognize the MFS network construction reventaal revenues would have been
$156 million and $116 million in 1994 and 1993.

C-TEC generated revenues for the Company of $28bmand $48 million in 1994 and 1993. The 1993ufie represents activity since the
acquisition date. C-TEC's Telephone group, Caldegrand Long Distance group had revenues of $12@mi$95 million and $30 million
in 1994. The cellular group, sold in 1994, and camivations services group generated the balance.

Telecommunications cost of revenue increased 2029894. Of the total increase in costs, MFS acemlifdr 59% of the increase and
incurred 64% of the costs while C-TEC accountedft¥o of the increase and incurred 36% of the tmiats.

Costs associated with the MFS' telecommunicatiemsnues totaled $294 million and $80 million in 4@d 1993. In addition to the
acquisitions, higher costs associated with the msipa of Intelenet, Datanet and international besées and the direct costs associated with
operating additional networks were responsibldtierincrease. Also contributing to the increase aditional depreciation of the MFS'
networks and the amortization of goodwill resultingm the acquisitions.

Network systems integration services operating esee decreased from $55 million in 1993 to $48ionilin 1994. The change is primar
due to a decrease in the level of services providekdird parties, particularly the State of lowa.

The cost of revenue for C-TEC included in the Conyfmresults was $189 million and $42 million ir@2%nd 1993. The costs in 1994 are
primarily attributable to the Telephone group - $5iflion, the Cable group - $71 million and the IgpDistance group - $23 million.
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Results of Operations 1994 vs. 1993 (continued)

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses doubled in.IB® telecommunications segment generated theeéntirease.

The inclusion of a full year of operations is resgible for C-TEC's increase. Overall, C-TEC's gahand administrative expenses remained
fairly consistent in 1994. The increase in MFSrisnarily due to their acquisitions in 1994 and hegleosts associated with expanding
domestic and international operations. MFS expiciiscur significant expenses in 1995 to furthevalep its integrated, single source
telecommunications, high-speed data communicatiodsinternational services.

Gain on Subsidiary's Stock Transactions, net

In 1994, the Group settled a contingent purchaise adjustment resulting from MFS' 1990 purchas€hitago Fiber Optic Corporation
("CFQO"). The former shareholders of CFO acceptedMtock previously held by the Group, valued atka@prices, as payment of the
obligation. This transaction, along with the MFSuance of stock for the Cylix and RealCom acquisgiand MFS employee stock options,
resulted in a $54 million pre-tax gain to the GroDpferred taxes have been provided on these gains.

Investment Income, net

The improvement in investment income is directlyilaitable to a decline of $21 million in lossesrfr the sale and writedown of derivative
and other securities, and a $16 million increadaterest income. Developmental expenses of $4anikssociated with the international
energy projects being jointly developed by the Camypand CECI partially offset the above improversent

Interest Expense, net

Interest expense increased significantly in 199 $41 million interest expense associated witt$8@0 million debt issuance by MFS in
early 1994 and a full year of interest on C-TECtd8B3 million, are primarily responsible for thecrease.
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Other, net

Debt prepayment penalties incurred by C-TEC ($éionijl and 1993 income from miscellaneous price sitjients on packaging sales ($5
million) are primarily responsible for the declimeOther.

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate for earnings (lossinf continuing operations is 41% in 1994 and 29%983. Adjustments to prior year tax
provisions offset unutilized tax benefits due to oyerating losses incurred by MFS.

Results of Operations- 1993 vs. 1992

Mining

Mining revenue decreased 10% in 1993. The rendgntiaf agreements with Commonwealth Edison Comga@gpmmonwealth"), ceased
sales of undivided interests in coal reserves. Satgs accounted for approximately $40 million d¥ilof the total mining revenue recogni
in 1992. The absence of the sale of undivided éstsrto Commonwealth in 1993, was partially offses rise in tonnage shipped and an
approximate $4 increase in average price per taoalfshipped.

Alternate source coal sales by the Black Butte rpieluced the increase in the average price pesftonal shipped. Alternate source coal
consists of coal purchased from two unaffiliateshe@silocated in the Powder River Basin area of Wygnand from a mine in which the
Group has a 50% interest. The purchased coaldsts®ommonwealth under terms of the renegotiatgdeaments. Alternate source coal
sales in 1993 comprised 34% of 1993 mining revenue.

The gross margin on mining revenue increased to iB02893 from 44% in 1992. Alternate source codsavhich result in larger margins
than mined coal, led to the increase.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Results of Operations- 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)

Telecommunications

In 1993, the components of telecommunications regewere as follows: 37% - MFS Communications Corgphrc. ("MFS")
telecommunications services; 38% - MFS networkesyistintegration and facilities management serviaed;25% - C-TEC operations. In
1992, revenue was comprised of 44% telecommunitaBervices and 56% network systems integratiorfamilities management services.

MFS telecommunications revenue increased from $flmto $70 million, an increase of 46%. The it of the increase resulted from

sales of additional services to existing custoraars to a lesser extent, further market penetralibe growth of services in New York City,
the expansion of networks in Boston, Chicago aedMashington, D.C. metropolitan area, and new sesvorovided by MFS Datanet and

MFS Intelenet also contributed to the revenue nsee

Third party revenue from services offered by thenpany's network systems integration and facilitesiagement segment increased from
$61 million in 1992 to $71 million in 1993, a 16%crease. The increase primarily resulted from ngt@gstem integration projects in the
United Kingdom and for the State of lowa. MFS paséd the other 50% interest in a partnership proyidetwork systems integration
services to customers in the United Kingdom, thgiabreasing revenue from that country. The netvaystem integration and facilities
management services segment had third party backl®y10 million at December 31, 1993.

Two months of C-TEC activity accounted for $48 ioill of telecommunications revenues. The telephowecable television groups
generated the majority of the revenues.

Telecommunications operating expenses increasedim8®%93. Components of 1993 operating expenses: Wéfo - MFS
telecommunications services; 32% - MFS networkesystintegration and facilities management serviged;23% - C-TEC operating
expenses. In 1992, operating expenses were 51%tMEGmmunications services and 49% MFS networtegys integration and facilities
management services.
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Results of Operations 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)

Telecommunications (continued)

MFS telecommunications operating expenses increfaged$48 million to $80 million in 1993, a 67% ima@se. The increase reflects
operating costs associated with MFS Datanet and Mtefenet services and higher costs associatddtit new and expanded networks.
Increased depreciation of existing networks accotortnearly 41% of the increase.

MFS network systems integration and facilities ng@maent services operating expenses increased #8mlion to $55 million in 1993, a
12% increase. The increase directly relates teeas®d activity on several network systems integugirojects, primarily direct costs
associated with the projects in the United Kingdmmd for the State of lowa.

Two months of C-TEC activity accounted for $42 ioill of telecommunications expenses. The telephadecable television groups
generated the majority of these costs.

Progress on the network systems integration préjed¢he State of lowa was delayed in June and 7983 by significant rainfall and
flooding. The additional cost resulting from thedtls did not materially impact the Group's telecamivations operations.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses increased 811%%93. Costs incurred in developing MFS DatandtMRS Intelenet account for a large
portion of the increase. MFS expects to incur figamnt expense developing the high-speed data canwations and integrated, single-source
telecommunication services in 1994. Increased legstis, primarily reserves established for envirental matters (See "Legal Proceedings"),
also contributed to the increase.
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Results of Operations- 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)

Gain on Subsidiary's Stock Issuances, net

In May 1993, MFS sold 12.7 million shares of comnstock to the public at an initial offering price%20 per share for $233 million, net of
certain transaction costs. An additional 4.6 millghares were sold to the public in September 2998ice of $50 per share for $218 million,
net of certain transaction costs. These transactietuced the Group's ownership interest in MFBL#bG at December 25, 1993. Substantially
all of the net proceeds from the offerings fundel@SVigrowth. Prior to the initial public offering, M was a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Group.

As a result of the above transactions, the Groopgeized a pre-tax gain of $211 million representime increase in the Group's equity in the
underlying net assets of MFS. Deferred income thee® been provided on this gain.

Investment Income, net

Investment income decreased $51 million or 65%0@3L The decline primarily relates to a $21 millioorease in realized losses and
permanent valuation adjustments on marketable giesyincluding certain derivatives. Interest im@declined by $16 million due to lower
interest rates and to a change in portfolio mixid@@nd income decreased by $10 million due to dmis accrued in 1992 on an investme
United States Can Company preferred stock redeamiddrch of 1993. Slight increases in equity eagsiand miscellaneous income
partially offset the declines noted above.

Interest Expense

Interest expense increased by $2 million or 22%9@3. The increase is due to the C-TEC debt assimted acquisition. Interest on C-TEC
debt during the last two months approximated $@ianil The extinguishment of significant debt in 298artially offset the additions of C-
TEC interest.

Other, net

Other income increased in 1993 due to $5 milliomdafcellaneous price adjustments on packaging.sales
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Results of Operations- 1993 vs. 1992 (continued)

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate for earnings fromtaaring operations is 29% in 1993 and 24% in 1992adjustment to prior year tax
provisions significantly impacted the effectiveer&t 1993. The increase in effective rates from211@91993 is due to dividend exclusions,
mineral depletion expenses, and equity earninggeeiarger percentage of taxable income in ther ear. The 1993 Federal Income tax
rate change did not have a material impact on ttoe@s financial result:
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The Group's working capital decreased $24 millio@% during 1994.

Cash used in investing activities includes $450iomlof capital expenditures (82% for MFS networkgd07 for MFS acquisitions, $35
millon for deferred toll road franchise costs ar2® $nillion for the purchase of CECI stock. Partialffsetting these uses were $182 milliol
proceeds from the sale of C-TEC's cellular properéind $137 million of net proceeds from marketabtirities activity.

Net financing activities generated $478 millionidgr1994, the majority of which related to MFS &-TEC. MFS' debt issuance resulted in
net proceeds of $482 million and C-TEC borrowing#marily for refinancing, totalled $148 million.-CEC also raised $217 million, $153
from the Group, in a December rights offering. Lagagn debt paid off by C-TEC totalled $284 million.

Stock transactions also contributed significanhdasl994. The exchange of B & C stock for D staekted $42 million which exceeded st
repurchases of $20 million.

In addition to the C-TEC and MFS activities desedibelow, the Group anticipates making signifiagaméstments in its energy businesses -
including its joint venture agreement with Calif@fEnergy covering international power project depment activities

- - - and searching for opportunities to acquirgitsd intensive businesses which provide for loag¥t growth. Other long-term liquidity uses
include payment of income taxes and repurchasesramon stock. The Group's current financial conditind borrowing capacity should be
sufficient for these cash requirements and invgsittivities.

The funds generated from the rights issuance amdehular sale enabled C-TEC to fund the Megacabtpiisition, pursue the Twin County
and Buffalo Valley purchases, prepay cerain inddies and meet its current working capital requéres C-TEC intends to utilize its
available cash balance to develop full service nate/using certain existing cable and telephoneesys, and pursue additional acquisitions,
joint ventures or similar strategic investmentshia telecommunications industi

MFES requires significant capital to fund future Idirig expansion and acquisition of communicatioesworks in major metropolitan areas.
part of a 3-5 year $1 billion expansion plan anreaahin 1993, MFS intends to invest up to $400 omllfor network construction &
equipment purchases in 1995.
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To continue the funding of the 1993 expansion pMRS expects to finalize arrangements for a $290amisecured revolving credit facility
("Credit Facility") with a syndicate of commercladnks in the second quarter of 1995. MFS anticipitat the Credit Facility, together with
cash on hand and internally generated funds, willidficient to fund its anticipated operating Esswvorking capital needs and the remaining
capital spending requirements necessary to comie¢xpansion. MFS may, however, obtain vendarfeing as an alternative to utilization
of all or a portion of the Credit Facility.

MFS intends to issue approximately $250 milliom@ndatorily convertible preferred stock in the setquarter of 1995 to provide the
capital necessary to fund additional expansion dppdies arising from recent regulatory, legistatiand competitive developments. MFS
will continue to consider other opportunities tdl sequity or debt securities in the public or ptiwanarkets to maintain the financial flexibility
to react to opportunities while cost-effectivelyfling the capital investments required to impleniisngéxpansion plan.

MFS, from time to time, evaluates acquisitions umguit of its business strategy, either as anratére to constructing networks or
introducing services that complement existing anglanned services. Such acquisitions may be $ogmif in size and could use a substantial
portion of MFS' available cash. As discussed abMFS may fund future activity through additionabtler equity financing.

MFS has also had discussions with other commumwicatntities concerning the establishment of ptessiibategic relationships, including
transactions involving acquisitions, combinationd aquity investments in MFS or one of its subsidsa MFS intends to consider
appropriate opportunities to establish stratedmtienships.

PKS's management has asked the Internal Revenuieesgr issue a ruling (the "Ruling") that would'pét PKS to make a tax-free
distribution of its entire ownership interest in BIifo PKS's Class D stockholders (the "Spin-offRSB management intends to propose a
plan (the "Plan") to implement the Spin-off to P&K8oard of Directors during the second quartera8il If the Board of Directors approves
the Plan, and the Internal Revenue Service issigeRtling, PKS could complete the Spin-off as easyhe third quarter of 1995.
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The Spin-off might not occur. For example, PKS nhigbt receive the Ruling or the Board might not@dbe plan. In addition, the issuance
of the MFS Preferred Stock necessary to obtaifRileng (as described below), would require a falgarote from a majority of the minori
common stockholders of MFS, other than KDG, presentvoting in person or by proxy at a special ME®kholders meeting. If the
favorable vote is not received, MFS would not bie &b issue the MFS preferred stock and PKS woatde able to complete the spin-off.
Also, the spin-off is subject to receipt of certather approvals, some of which might not be remivinally, if PKS's Board of Directors
adopts the plan, it would reserve the right to doandefer or modify the spin-off at any time.

MFS has agreed in principle to issue KDG a spat#ss of high-vote convertible preferred stock (&S Preferred Stock™) designed to
permit PKS to satisfy certain requirements for ndog the Ruling. MFS would issue the Preferredc&tto KDG in exchange for the transfer
by KDG to MFS of approximately 3.0-3.5 million dfa shares of MFS common stock currently held byKiR&. PKS anticipates that the
MFS Preferred Stock (i) would have a face valuapgroximately $15-25 million, (ii) would be convibte into MFS common stock at any
time after the first anniversary of the date theSvWreferred Stock is issued, (iii) would have dévid rate and a conversion premium
determined by market conditions at the time thatNt+S Preferred Stock is issued, (iv) would be eeable at par six years after the date of
issuance, and (v) would be non transferable foysacs after the date of issuance except undaicdirmited circumstances. At the option of
MES, dividends on the MFS Preferred Stock coulgdid either in cash or in shares of MFS CommonlStBach share of MFS Preferred
Stock would have approximately five votes per sha@ny election of MFS directors. If the Spin-offcurs, PKS would distribute to Class D
stockholders both the MFS Preferred Stock andfaiecommon stock of MFS then held by KDG. If 8ygin-off does not occur, MFS wou
not issue the MFS Preferred Stock to KDG.

The Plan would provide for an exchange offer (tBechange Offer") by PKS for Class C Stock, to beapleted before the Spioff. Under al
Exchange Offer, PKS would offer to exchange Clastark for some or all of its outstanding Classt@ck on terms similar to those upon
which Class C Stock can be converted into ClassdokSluring the annual conversion period providethe Company's Certificate of
Incorporation. As a result, Class C Stockholderstimg to convert Class C Stock to Class D Stockldiowt be disadvantaged if the Spin-off
were to
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be completed before the next conversion permittethé Certificate of Incorporation. If an Exchar@ger could not be completed prior to
next conversion under the Certificate of IncorporatPKS probably would defer any Spin-off untiéth

first quarter of 1996.
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